AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, OCTOBER 24, 2022
REGULAR MEETING

CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M.

Conference Line call: 1 (415) 655-0001 and
when prompted type access code: 126 210 9951 #
OR
Live Videostream: hitp://www.cityofkingsville.com/webex

l. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING

APPROVED BY
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate) : VM

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) Mark McLaught
Regular Meeting- October 11, 2022 City Manager

ll. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."

1. Public hearing regarding request to rezone Vista

Alegre, Block 2, Lots 3 & 4, also known as 1405 East Henrietta, Kingsville, Texas from
R1 (Single Family) to C1 (Neighborhood Services). Lupe Alvarez, owner/applicant.
(Director of Planning & Development Services).

2. Public hearing regarding request for Special Use Permit for Childcare in home in
R1 (Single Family District) at 803 Inez, Kingsville, Texas also known as Forrest Park 1,
Block 2, Lot 20. Beverly Gant, owner/applicant. (Director of Planning & Development
Services).

3. Conduct a public hearing regarding the advisability of the improvements to be
financed by the Somerset Public Improvement District No. 1. (City Manager/City
Attorney).

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of

Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
Page 1of4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
OCTOBER 24, 2022



League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report, Accounting & Finance — Financial & Investment
Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports,
Utilities Billing Update, Police & Fire Department ~ Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports;
Streets Update; Public Works; Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park
Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects, Emergency Management,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation. No formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda items.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve membership with Electric Reliability Council of Texas (ERCOT)
for 2023. (City Attorney).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VI. ltems for consideration by Commissioners.*

2. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances Chapter VII, Article 5, Traffic Schedules, setting the speed limit at 45 MPH
on US Highway 77 By-Pass Northbound Frontage Road from the southern city limits of
Kingsville to FM 1356 (General Cavazos Blvd.) (City Manager).

3. Consideration and approval of a resolution by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas authorizing execution of a Grant Agreement with the Texas Water
Development Board and other matters related thereto. (City Attorney).

4. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Collective Bargaining
Agreement between the City of Kingsville, Texas and the Kingsville Law Enforcement
Association for Fiscal Year 2022-2023. (Human Resources Director).

5. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by changing the
zoning map in reference to Vista Alegre, Block 2, Lots 3 & 4, also known as 1405 East

Page 20f4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
OCTOBER 24, 2022



Henrietta, Kingsville, Texas from R1 (Single Family) to C1 (Neighborhood Services)
from R1 (Single Family) to C1 (Neighborhood Services); amending the comprehensive
plan to account for any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan. (Director of
Planning & Development Services).

6. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by granting a
Special Use Permit for Daycare use in R1 (Single Family District) at 803 Inez, Kingsville,
Texas, also known as Forrest Park 1, Block 2, Lot 20; amending the comprehensive
plan to account for any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan. (Director of
Planning & Development Services).

7. Consider reallocating ARP Funds for employee timekeeping software, equipment, and
training. (Finance Director).

8. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget to
accept and expend grant funds from the 2022 Patrick Leahy Bulletproof Vest
Partnership Grant. (Police Chief).

9. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget to
accept and expend grant funds from the 2023 Local Border Security Program (LBSP).
(Police Chief).

10. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget to
appropriate additional police academy training costs. (Police Chief).

11. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget to
appropriate remaining grant funds from the 2022 Operation Lone Star Grant Program.
(Police Chief).

12. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget to
roll over the Golf Course remaining greens project. (Finance Director).

13. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget to
appropriate funding for the carry-over purchase orders that were ordered or started last
fiscal year and will be received or completed this fiscal year. (Finance Director).

VIl. Adjournment.

1 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

2 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3 Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizen’s comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Community Room are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595~8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail mvalenzuela@ecityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551~074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-~087 (Economic Development).

Page 3 of 4
AGENDA —~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
OCTOBER 24, 2022




I, the undersigned authority hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board located at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

October 21, 2022 at 11:00 A.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
proceeding the schedule time of said meeting.

Mary Vaér_:zuela, %MC, City Secretary

City of Kingsville, Texas
This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
OCTOBER 24, 2022



MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



OCTOBER 11, 2022

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2022, IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM,
400 WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AT 5:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner
Norma N. Alvarez, Commissioner
Edna Lopez, Commissioner

Ann Marie Torres, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Kyle Benson, IT Manager

Derek Williams, IT

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Deborah Balli, Finance Director
Uchechukwu Echeozo, Director of Planning & Development Services
Kobby Agyekum, Senior Planner/HPO

Mike Mora, Capital Improvements Manager
Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager

Bill Donnell, Public Works Director

Alicia Tijerina, Main Street Manager

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director
Rudy Mora, Engineer

Janine Reyes, Tourism Director

Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

Joseph Ramirez, Engineers Assistant
Jennifer Bernal, Parks Manager

Jaime Carmona, Help Desk

I. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 5:00 P.M. with all five Commission members present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
Reqular Meeting- September 26, 2022

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the minutes of September 26, 2022,
as presented, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).!

1. None
lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

Page 1 of 4 - OCTOBER 11, 2022



“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial & Investment
Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports,
Utilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports;
Streets Update; Public Works, Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park
Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects, Emergency Management,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water, And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation. No formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney reported that the next City Commission meeting is
scheduled for October 24, 2022. The deadline for staff to submit their agenda items for
this meeting is October 14, 2022. Ms. Alvarez further reported that she and Mrs. Diana
Gonzales, Human Resources Director met with the Police Union on their Collective
Bargaining Agreement and have come to an agreement for a one-year agreement The
Police Union has voted on the agreement and will be brought to the City Commission at
the next meeting for Commission approval.

Commissioner Torres reported that 22 years ago this month marks the anniversary of the
USS Cole bombing killing Mess Management Specialist 3 Class Ronchester M. Santiago
of Kingsville. A small remembrance ceremony will take place, upon the request of Mrs.
Santiago.

Mayor Fugate read and presented a proclamation for Domestic Violence Awareness for
October. The proclamation was presented to representatives of the Purple Door.

Commissioner Lopez announced that Fire Prevention Week will take place October 9" —
15, 2022,

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
No public comments were made.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

Page 2 of 4 - OCTOBER 11, 2022



CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES, AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the consent agenda as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Torres. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Hinojosa, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances Chapter XV; providing for amendment to Sections 15-9-2 and
15-9-3; revising the type of street lighting to be used. (City Engineer).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2021-
2022 Budget to provide additional funding for line items that cannot be covered
by other line items. (Finance Director).

3. Motion to approve City support for events and parades for FY22-23 as per staff
recommendation. (Downtown Manager).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VI. Iltems for consideration by Commissioners.*

4. Consider appointment of Sylvia Molina to the Main Street Advisory Board to fill
an unexpired term expiring on May 10, 2023. (Downtown Manager).

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to appoint Ms. Sylvia Molina to the Main
Street Advisory Board to fill an unexpired term expiring on May 10, 2023,
seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed and approved by
the following vote: Lopez, Torres, Hinojosa, Alvarez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

5. Consider a resolution authorizing application to, administration of, and
acceptance of Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office, Criminal Justice
Division’s FY 2023 ALERRT Travel Assistance Grant Program. (Police Chief).

Mr. Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police stated that this is a request for a resolution to apply
for funds from the ALERRT Travel Assistance Program. The purpose of this grant is to
offset law enforcement agency incurred travel costs for sending peace officers to
Advanced Law Enforcement Rapid Response Training (ALERRT) training. Mr. Torres
further stated that this is an open-ended grant. The Kingsville Police Department is
actively seeking to train six of its police officers to train the trainers. The department
has the equipment to train the officers. The goal is to come in and be fully trained, not
only for our officers but for the officers of the region as well. Mr. Torres further stated
that there is no cash match to this grant. The grant covers training, and travel and will
cover backfilled.

Motion made by Commissioner Torres to approve the resolution authorizing
application to, administration of, and acceptance of Office of the Governor,
Public Safety Office, Criminal Justice Division’s FY 2023 ALERRT Travel
Assistance Grant Program, seconded by Commissioner Lopez. The motion was
passed and approved by the following vote: Torres, Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez,
Fugate voting “FOR”.

Page 3 of 4 - OCTOBER 11, 2022



6. Consider a resolution authorizing Phase Il and Change Order #1 for City-Wide
Misc. Concrete and Drainage System Improvements Agreement between the City
and Etech Construction Inc. (City Engineer).

Mr. Rudy Mora, Engineer stated that this item is to authorize moving forward with the
2021 city-wide miscellaneous concrete and drainage improvement project Phase Il for
the drainage improvements along W. Sage Road. Between N. Armstrong and Young
Drive. The project will also include awarding Change Order No. 1 for the remaining
work on W. Kenedy. Original bids were received on August 3, 2021, and the project
was then split into two phases. The original construction cost for work on W. Sage Road
and including alternate bid no. 2 was $211,091.70. The contractor has recently
submitted a revised construction cost of $259,962.27 due to the increased cost of
material and fuel prices. The cost increase is 23% from the original cost. The revised
cost is still under the original bid of the second lowest bidder. Prices have been verified
and justified with the current market prices. Mr. Mora further stated that authorizing
Phase Il and Change Order No. 1 will be funded by Fund 055, Utility Storm Water
Drainage Fund for $269,645.77. Staff recommends authorizing Phase Il and approving
Change Order No. 1 which adds drainage improvements to W. Kenedy and 120 days
for the total contract price and calendar days for Phase Il

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the resolution authorizing
Phase Il and Change Order #1 for City-Wide Misc. Concrete and Drainage System
Improvements Agreement between the City and Etech Construction Inc.,
seconded by Commissioner Lopez.

Commissioner Torres asked if Fund 055, will any of this money be coming from the
grant that will be received from GLO. Mr. Mora responded that the GLO is for specific
projects.

The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez,
Lopez, Torres, Fugate voting “FOR”.

7. Consider out-of-state travel for the Mayor, the City Manager, and the Economic
Development Director for travel to Washington, D.C. from October 16-19, 2022,
for military relations/economic development meetings. (City Manager).

No discussion or action was taken for this item.

VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 5:16 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, CMC, City Secretary
Page 4 of 4 - OCTOBER 11, 2022



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING #1



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: October 19, 2022
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Lupe Alvarez, applicant/owner; requesting the rezone of Vista Alegre, BLOCK 2, LOTS 3

& 4, also known as 1405 East Henrietta, Kingsville, Texas from R1 (Single Family) to C1
(Neighborhood Service).

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, October 19, 2022, with 5
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a rezone of Vista Alegre, BLOCK 2, LOTS 3 &
4, also known as 1405 East Henrietta, Kingsville to enable the applicant to create additional space for a
school (Jubilee Academy). Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received no feedback save for a
citizen making clarifications on the actual use of the property. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to
approve the recommendation for the rezone of the said property from R1 (Single Family) to C1 (Neighborhood
Service). A recorded vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Debbie Tiffee, Brian Coufal,
Larry Garcia, Mike Klepac, and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES”’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 6.15 p.m.

Thank you.

-
.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
£10 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: October 14, 2022

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Lupe Alvarez, applicant/owner; requesting the rezone of Vista Alegre, BLOCK 2, LOTS 3

& 4, also known as 1405 East Henrietta, Kingsville, Texas from R1 (Single Family) to C1
(Neighborhood Service).

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to rezone their property (1405 East Henrietta,
Kingsville, Texas) from R1 (Single Family) to C1 (Neighborhood Service)

This property is just before a row of C1 properties adjacent to 19" Street. The applicant is looking at providing
additional space for a school (Jubilee Academy) The applicant also owns the properties immediately adjacent to
the subject property. Looking at the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances, the C1 zoning allows for such a
land use.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you
consider the said application and approve same since this will create a uniform zoning for the land use and
enabling further educational development.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

‘\‘

. c /\/o{r H
Project Address / df’ 05 E/'/fNéIE??A Nearest Intersection / 7 ; éﬂ‘,S/ /%‘:‘4/1218777
{Proposed) Subdl\nsxon Name Block
Legal Description: st?’} A/QW\Q-&: 5/@& ? L//' 5 yd
Existing Zoning Designation A / Future Land Use Plan Designation I

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
Applicant/Authorized Agent Llfﬂé IQLVIWZ— Phone 3] 720 0543 _rax 6] 577 $§5¢
Email Address (for project correspondence only) _é{ﬁ 41-%%&..47)’\(5@ l/Q/ZW & d’m

Mailing Address _£57/ —9/%/6/4?( City /(1/6/690///%? State /7« Zip 78363
Property Owner ZI//PP ALlvowZ. Phone 3(;)/ 720 O3 XS] 542 885 ¢

Email Address {for project correspondence only}): ZI-{P(% ALUM/Q?W‘M@ Vd-%ﬂﬂ é‘ﬂﬂ
Mailing Address _/ 53 M /%d p City Mﬂ/?gl///(f’ Stateﬂ Zip 363

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application. —l
__Annexation Request, No Fee __Preliminary Plat, Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request_____ $250.00 __Minor Plat 5100.00
__"_’Fie»zonmg Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request {ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat, $100.00
__PUD Request, $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basi descrlptronu the proposed pr
Lo Acad, v Gdiid thall i< el bt ane 10
e, Aace & C/ﬁ!‘éﬁ’ — Pen oS 10 (ondevT
Prooe e i ‘fgﬁ»fﬂ//’; Ao cnnTO 2 %04 LoTon 4 —
See P ensz ' Map 4 tjnched —

[ hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoled. . / /
Applicant’s Signature [MD ' Date: .3-/7»
Property Owner's Signature AN ,Wﬂ{ Date: ’} /14
Accepted by: / . / Date:




9/15/22, 9:48 AM Kleberg CAD - Properly Details

T Vesno 2022
Account
Property ID: 25950 Legal Description: VISTA ALEGRE, BLOCK 2, LOT 3, 4
Geographic I1D: 180800203000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: 1405 E HENRIETTA Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: B1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: ALVAREZ GUADALUPE B Owner ID: 31291
Mailing Address: 621 N US HWY 77 BYP % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:

{+) Improvement Homesite Value: + S0
{(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value; + $59,720
(+) Land Homesite Value: + SO
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + 54,080 Ag/ Timber Use Value
{+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + S0 $0
{+) Timber Market Valuation: + $0 S0
(=) Market Value: = $63,800
{—) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: ~ S0
(=) Appraised Value: = $63,800
{—) HS Cap: - S0
(=) Assessed Value: = $63,800
Owner: ALVAREZ GUADALUPEB
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  $63,800

Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax

CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 0.000000 563,800 $63,800 50.00

Cici CITY OF KINGSVILLE 0.840000 $63,800 563,800 5535.92

hitps://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=25950&c¢id=24 112



9/15/22, 9:48 AM

GKL KLEBERG COUNTY 0.771870
SKi KINGSVILLE [.5.D. 1.518%00
WST  SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 0.082426

Total Tax Rate: 3.213196

$63,800
$63,800
$63,800

Kieberg CAD - Praperty Details

$63,800
$63,800
$63,800

Taxes w/Current Exemptions:
Taxes w/o Exemptions:

Improvement #1: RESIDENTIAL State Code: A1 Living Area: 1664.0 sqft Value: $59,720

Class Exterior Year

Type Description cD wall Built
MA  MAIN AREA FF4 1987
WDFA WOOD DECK FRAME AVERAGE * 2020

# Type Description Acres Sqgft Eff Front Eff Depth

1 Al Al 0.1894 8250.00 50.00 165.00

SQFT

1664.0
24.0

Market Value Prod.
$4,080

Year Improvements Land Market AgValuation Appraised HS Cap

2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2022 $59,720 $4,080 0 63,800 50
2021 $59,720 $4,080 0 63,800 $0
2020 $53,320 $4,080 0 57,400 $0
2019 $53,320 $4,080 0 57,400 50
2018 $51,430 $4,080 0 55,510 50
2017 54,580 $4,080 0 8,660 $0
2016 $4,580 $4,080 0 8,660 50
2015 $0 54,080 0 4,080 50
2014 30 $4,080 0 4,080 50
2013 $0 $4,080 0 4,080 $0
2012 50 $4,360 0 4,360 $0
2011 517,540 $4,360 0 21,900 $0
2010 $17,540 $4,360 0 21,900 50
2009 $17,540 54,360 0 21,900 S0

hitps:/propaccess.irueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_ld=25350&cid=24

Assessed

N/A

Value :
S0

$63,800 !

$63,800
$57,400
$57,400

$55,510

$8,660
58,660
$4,080

54,080 ;
54,080 ;

$4,360
$21,900
$21,900
$21,900

$497 .45
$969.06
$52.59

$2,050.02
$2,050.02

2/2



200ft Buffer at 1405 E H

R m@ﬁ%&w

Legend

- Sireels
! 1405 E Hendella

[ 2000 Butter

ey
l Orawn 8y:G. AMAYA | s rorili st s » E - CITV OF KINGSVILLE
D& unvpemespon | mSmEESMET kil ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

CONTANED REREM 15 USED FOR AHY 400 W King Ave: Kiegrrvila. TX 18363
Wote: Perie saw sitachedt 1ot Sonts TR, PLAOBAGG, BLA D41 . Orce: (J01) 5958007
l Sucomests. B s S A PAPOSE. " Far: (361) 958064




Farias Anna Lee
1317 E Henrietta Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363

#21729

Esquivel Manuel Jr
Manuel Esquivel I11
1315 E Henrietta Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#24008

Guzman Gerardo
1321 E Henrietta Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363

#22491

Garcia Hector Alfredo
1324 E Yoakum
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23249

Espinoza Armando Jr
1401 E Henrietta
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25179

Alegria Oralia
1402 E Yoakum Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#17715

Perez Raul
1404 E Yoakum Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16965

Alvarez Guadalupe B
621 NUS HWY 77 BYP
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25950

Alvarez Guadalupe B
621 NUS HWY 77 BYP
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10641

Alvarez Guadalupe B
621 N USHWY 77 BYP
Kingsville, TX 78363
#45300

Alvarez Guadalupe B
621 N US HWY 77 BYP
Kingsville, TX 78363
#13855

Alvarez Guadalupe B
621 N US HWY 77 BYP
Kingsville, TX 78363
#45301

Saenz Emilia M
4310 Carlton St
Corpus Christi, TX 78415
#12797



City of Kingsville

oo @rocly

Hovse

1,&.6/
HEVRIETTA

A 7

L=
<

T

S Prasew
1405 E

/

Henrietta Ave \

Yoakum Ave

Mot

BLlgs

19th 5t

[
Legend
1405 E Henrietta Ave.

} e, HERE. o 1413 E Henrietta Ave.
T RetoGRID, N s ; T ")

3

Dravm By:

Engingering Depattiment

DISCLAER
THIS LAP IS QI VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY
THE INFORMATICH O VIS SHEET MIAY

Last Update: 3/29/2017

CONTAIN INACCURAGIES OR ERRORS.
TH CHTY OF RRIGSVILLE 1S nOT

Nole:

RESPOMSIILE IF THE INFORLATION COMIAINEQD
HEREIN 1S GSED FOR ANY RESIGN,
CONSTRUCTION, PLANHING, UURLDING,

OR ANY DTHEK PURPOSE

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING I(L’ RTMENT
200 €ast Kleberg 1, .\

Kingsville, Texas7836..
office: ssx-ssggo 4

0
Fax: 361-595-803% lsl( /2,

il



8 T Kevcsmur Recoro

EWS

Serenper 29, 2022

EdwardJones’

> edwardjonescom |1k

Think CDs are boring? That's the
point

Phyllishia Lopez appointed
County Extension Agent for
Kleberg-Kenedy County

Kingsville, TX ~ Plwi-

U tishia Lopez has been

Bank-issued, FDIC-insured

4.05%

¢ effective Oct 4,
1 oacconding to a foint an-

Minimum deposit
$5000.00

4F

l-year  AFY"

named 48 County Ex-
iension Agent for Klee
burg-Kenedy

nmouncement by Kleberyy

: County Judge Kudy Ma-
Podrid, Kenedy
| Jusdze Charles Burns, Kle-

Conny

berg & Kerdy Cutmty
Commissioners, and Dr

© Ruben . Saldania, District

For those interested in a more conservative investment
strategy, CDs guarantee the return of the full principal
amount at maturity. Want to learn more? Get in touch
today.

. FRA

¢ Extension Administrator

for Tenas A&M Agril-
ife Extensiun, headqoar

tened ot the Texas ARM
i Research and Extension

Cenler af Weslaco,
Loprz was an active
member and  ob-

| tained hee bachelor’s d

Bud Malcik, AAMS™
Finantial Advisor

1014 South Wi Sirext
Wiagsvile, TX 78363

i gree in Animal Scicnce

from Texas A&M Univer-

. sity - Kingsville, Ms. Lo-

pez had the oppostunity

3615922678 throughout  coflege  to
intemn with Toxas A&
Agrilife  Exension  in
< Anew ietd wnr'h thered by Edward Janes 4 aod Cameron County.  She
FDIC-intured upla §2504 ot dbud st yet Lohideid abo worked i agricul-
rpesitory for each i gory. Please vitih rlict your
Francist advior fot sddlisnal & o Sub, harge. €0 vvet iwe whreel ¢ tore related jobs through-
A such that WD wesidpricr «ul ter ml)q,x years with
|¢m1wiy.. ecttor K g
iy - ) ol Seed Solution
andds st 4 COs off Jooves a1 in Bishop. There, s Lo-

fasued by barks aed theifts netioneids, All CDs soid by Edward Jones aex registered with tha Depwlon
Tant Corp. (DTL).

TRAbH-OFF

Tho Clty ol Kingsvitla will bo hosting o TRASH.OFF
Cliizons con dume iheir Trash for FREQL
Sat., Ocl. 29, 2022, romi 8:30 am — 12.00 pm
S WEATHER PERMITIING ™
LOCATED AT 6™ & EAST AVE D
TWO DLOCKS NORTH OF KLEDEAG ELEMENTARTY SCHOOL
YOU MULY PHOVITH: PROOE OF ALTIGTNCY ANDT UTILITY D).
Contast Code Compliance far more infe © 361-595-8093
No. T K . Only!
We st maeusss Wo. Wil NOT. Accept:

“Apphancus “Hatedens Warte

oa reipigeominee ar raa pornd Batrrgerimore ot Frovtese
Benn *euncrete o]
r— [ REEIVRD pe
“Then (€ por vemlcie} Ehertroeh we Kosling Besane

Oty sranaard sutmmabion tese

pez did much research
with sorghum crops and
sworked under her animal

¢ science  professor with
o sheep.

In Kieberg-Kenedy
County, Lopez \ull serve

Py

sibilities will be 1o work
with the youth, casimu-
nity-based organizations,

]

it Lopez

€0 reshients by providing
practical  infarmation,
lraining, and  technicat
in four broad

and local citizens to iden-

tify youth issues of rele-

vance o Kicberg-Kene-

dy County amd provide
acational

program  areas:  Agri-
cullure and Natural Re-
sources, Family & Cone
sumer Sciences, 4H &
Youth Develup and

as the County E:
Agent with responibil-
ities for 4-H Youth De-
velopmunt, She will also
be responsible for pro-
viding  leadership  and
management for the Kle-
berg-Kenedy County 4-H
program  cooperatively
with 4-H vol andd

p to
address those issues in
measurable ways.,

Community & Econotn-
ic Dc\'ekspmml I‘um
C r

The  Kicberg-Kenedy
County Extension Offico
is part of Texas AkM
AgriLife  Extension, an
agency of the Texas AkM
University System. Local
Fxtomed

leaders. Lopez’s mpon-

]

SN i
tend university resources

is
a Lunpcmh\a wfort be-
tween the United States
Departinent ol Agricul-
ture, the State of Texas,
and the Kivherg-Kenedy
County  Conmmissioners’
Court.

City of Kingsville Department
lists food establishment scores

Br Tenny Firzwarer
Posipseen

The City of Kingsville
Health  Department  re-
cently reviewed 22 lood
cstablishments  in the
counly, with inspections
taking place between Aug.
29and Sept. 9.

AME 22 of the venucs
nspected  recoived A
scores, with five of them
mllvmga perfect 1040

£ Heavenly De-
Jights, TAMUK-Chic-
Fil-A. TAMUK Starbuchs,

the Kings ino ond the
Kwik Pantry on West Cor-
ra alt came in with perfect
THYs,

A recurd 10 establish-
rents just missed perfoct
10U's, coming in with 995,

Food  Establishmuents
that scored 99 included
the Ricarde 15D, the Baf-
fin Bay Seafood Company,
Christus Kleberg Cafe, EL
Campo Game Processing,
Supesctte, Chilis, CVS, Ja-
velina Campus Store and
Ardyx.

Thete was only one

place that gad & 98, Rock’s
Discaunt  Vitaminsy  and
More.

Four businesser were
next in tiw as the Riv-
iera Durger King. Spice
Station, TAMUK-Catering
and TAMUKSubway ati
finished a1 97,

TAMUK-Pieea Hut
came in with o 95 fol
lowed by Casa de Tacos al
92,

Chop Stix was the fast
of the A establishinents
during the inspection pe-
rind, finishing witha 98

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
‘the Planning & Zoning Commntission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Pablic
Hearing Wednesday, Getober 19, 2022 1 649 pun. wherein the Contmission
will discuss andfor take action on the folfuwing items and at which time alt
interested persons will be beand:
Lupe Alvarer swnerfspplicant; requesting the revone of Vista Alegre, BLOCK
2LOTS 3 & 4, also kruvwn as 1405 East Henriena, Kingsville, ‘Texas from RY
(Single Favadly} tw Ct (Neighborhood Services).
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kicberg
Groves Caommunity Roon. It you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the Planuing Department ut {361) 593-8035,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
“The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will bold a Public Hearing Man-
day, Octaber 24, 2022 a1 5:08 p.m, whereln the City Consmission will discuss
the consideration of the following lem and at which time allinterested peesons
will he heard:
Lupe Alvarez owner/applicant; requesting the rezone of Vista Alegre, BLOCK
2LOTS 3 & 4, also known as 1405 East Henrictta, Kingsville, Texas from RY
(Single Family} o C1 {Neighborhood Services),
The meeting will be held ot City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Kleberg Groves Comimunity Room, If you have any questions about the
iterus un the agenda, please contact the Clty Scerctary at (361) 595-8002,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zening Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold » Public
Hearing Wednesday, October 19,2022 31 6:00 p.m. whesein the Commission will
discuss and/or take action on the followisg items snd at which time alt interested
persans will be heard:

Reverly Gaot, applicant, sequesting 2 Special Use Permit far Childeare in home
in R1 (Single Family) at FORREST PARK 1, BLOCK 2, LOT 20 also kuown as
803 [nez, Kingsville, Texas.

“The mecting will be hield at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items an the
agenda, please contact the Manning Department at {3613 595-8055,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Cammission of the City of Kingsvifle will hold a Public Hearing Mon-
day, October 24, 2022, 1t 5:00 pan. whercin the City Commission will discuss
the consideration of the fllowing item and at which time all interested pessons
will be heard:
Reverly Gant, applicant, requesling a Special Use Permit for Childeare in home
in RY {Single Family) at FORREST PARK 1. BLOCK 2, LOT 20 alin known as
803 Incr, Kingsville, Texas,
The mecting will be held at City Hall, 480 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Kleherg Groves Community Roont, If you have any questions about the
items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361} 595-8002.




ORDINANCE #2022-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO VISTA ALEGRE, BLOCK 2, LOTS 3 & 4,
ALSO KNOWN AS 1405 EAST HENRIETTA, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS,
FROM R1 (SINGLE FAMILY) TO C1 (NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES);
AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY
DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND
PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Lupe Alvarez, owner/applicant, for
amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
October 19, 2022 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, October 24, 2022 during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room at City Hall, in the City of Kingsville, during which all
interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, the item was APPROVED with a 5-0 vote of the Planning Commission
regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of Vista Alegre, Block 2, Lots 3 & 4, also known as 1405 East
Henrietta, Kingsville, Texas, from R1 (Single Family) to C1 (Neighborhood Services), as
more specifically described on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.



SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 24th  day of October , 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __14th _ day of November _, 2022.

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



1405 E Henrietta Ave

e

Legend

Sireetls
© " 1405 E Henriella

[} 2001 Butier
[___:j Ownership

DECLANMER:
Drawn By: G, AMAYA | Tavuseistom it musoust ome . g - CITY OF KINGSVILLE
= Last Update: 5/4/2022 e ey 68 T T 71 ! m ENGINEERING.DEPARTMEN T
oy RESPORITILE IF THE RFGALATNSE 11 e 400W King Ave: Kigrvite, TX 18363
ok Platte e el | D e b BRENE, . Ofic (381) 5954007
dcumants, S or OTMAFARGEL. el Fa; (381) 6959064




PUBLIC HEARING #2



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: October 19, 2022
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Beverly Gant, applicant/owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for Childcare in Home in

R1 (Single Family) property located at FORREST PARK 1, BLOCK 2, LOT 20 also known as 803
Inez, Kingsville, Texas.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, October 19, 2022, with 5
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a Special Use Permit to enable the applicant carry
out a Childcare in Home business at their property located at FORREST PARK 1, BLOCK 2, LOT 20 also
known as 803 Inez, Kingsville, Texas. Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received no objections
to the request. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted unanimously to approve the recommendation for a
Special Use Permit. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Debbie Tiffee, Brian
Coufal, Larry Garcia and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’. Commissioner Mike Klepac voted

64N053.
The meeting was adjourned by 6.15p.m.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: October 14, 2022

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Beverly Gant, applicant/owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for Childcare in Home in

R1 (Single Family) property located at FORREST PARK 1, BLOCK 2, LOT 20 also known as 803
Inez, Kingsville, Texas.

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to carry out the business of Childcare in home at
their property (803 Inez, Kingsville, Texas). A look at the current zoning of the property revealed an R1
(Single Family Residential) zoning which does not permit such development except under a Special Use Permit

regime.

Consequently, a Special Use Permit application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is
recommended that you consider the said application and approve same since the eventual use would be in
conformity with the zoning ordinance of the City of Kingsville.

Thank you.

-

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address C(‘Qx ) Ls’\&? 4“\(\ 3\) \F Nearest intersection \.,QOJV \/OCU*YM § Tﬂ(’/

TROS fo 3 .
(Proposed) Subdivision Name_+—ot Ve s+t @) ar K Lot 20 Block /-

Legal Description: (‘/\’\A df‘ axe, \\") \’\ﬁ\q\(’ )

Existing Zoning Designation p\‘ i Future Land Use Plan Designation&gg g,y,L_D_ { §ﬁ__’> QM
OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent %QDP)(\M QTQ \’ﬁ_' Phone 310\4 55\ qc) ZbAx

Email Address {for project correspondem;) only): \SP_U %F MWQY l b @ G}W\d{.b : QJD“\

Mailing Address VA A\nez City \'<’\Y\a SV ' \\Q} State T . Zip“(% 363
Property Owner%mf\LJ 50 € CG\ wl Phone Jg'\: L4S5199 Deax

Email Address (for project correspondence only): b oy ('.(\S& Y\'\‘ij | & %W\C‘L ‘\’ Lo

Mailing Address City State Zip

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request_____ $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00

e-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
\7NUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00

._Zoning Variance Request (ZBA)______ $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00

__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

e ChuldCane . Jhen Vo ~ Y Nieeur &MA) \DW\ QL(‘ omanch
Y 12, Pt Lud® Keed H -85 uh0 A<, Panestts com COLCR.
.x\)\’)/r% A0D Ot R neen TE00-5260 Py

| hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revok

ed,
Applicant’s Signature é¢L0LZ / m/ /g/f /LC{L Date: Q ——’/ 422000

Property Owner’s Sngn ure Date:
Accepted by: Date:




2001t Buffer
Streels

E:] Cwnership

£ Clly Limits

CBCLAMER
Drawn By: G, AMAYA PELUARLFOA VLA PUmsOTES Ol an g — CITY OF KINGSVILLE
YRt T 7/ ING DEPARTMENT
< & test Update: 5/23/2022 e B A IQ" ‘.‘ lﬂe EN&::\'S :«E»f : Kingsvibs, TX 74363
N TR e A e . il
" documactr. o ayonex rmsose. o Fax (301) S3E8064




Clifton W McPeak
Etux Consolacion
3330 Overlook DR
Dekalb, IL 60115-4909
#15052

Raul 8 Vela Jr
And Phyllis Rosie Montoya
1508 Maple St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23392

Linda A Roberts
1512 Maple ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15824

T & R Trust
Rebecca S Trant (Trustee)
820 S 18" St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#24142

Christopher D Cherry
1522 Maple St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16564

Sonya Trevino
721 S 21 St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#20235

Keith A Platt
Etux Kristina A
1527 Maple ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#17330

George Farek
7278 21% St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11728

Jerry Leal
803 S 21 St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#19442

Paul A Baca
Etux Linda Gale
948 Pecan Street
Canyon Lake, TX 78133
#10933

Pearly Kemp
8198218t
Kingsville, TX 78363
#18681

Rios Dariel
Etux Clarissa F
829 S21% St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10194

Elva Cantu
505 E Rachel
Beeville, TX 78102
#13550

Angelina Hinojosa
811 Inez
Kingsville, TX 78363
#21967

Samantha Garza
1528 Maple St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#24925

Pedro B Narvaez
Antonia Narvaez
1521 Maple St
Kingsville, TX 78363
H25679

Karissa Loredo
Mario Loredo
9402 Fernwood Forest
Houston, TX 77040
#10378

Juan M Herrera
Etux Olivia
1517 Maple ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#18097

Gavino O Amaya
Etux Lillian R
1511 Maple ST

Kingsville, TX 78363
#18864

Ricardo Menchaca
Sara Martinez
1507 Maple St

Kingsville, TX 78363
#11122

Alfonso R Garcia Est
1503 Maple ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11795

Oscar Arizpe
. Etux Loralva F
804 S 19 St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#19658

Scott A Bucy
Etux Anne
812 S 19* St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11921

Edwin Cann
Etux Donna
5042 Al Theis St
Bishop, TX 78343
#20465

Emmett Owen
Etux Lydia L
828 S 19" St

Kingsville, TX 78363
#12733

T & R Trust

Rebecca S Trant (Trustee)

820 S 18 St
Kingsville, TX 78363
H21202

De La Garza Francisco J

Etux Vienna D
802 Inez St
Kingsville, TX 48363
422745

T & R Trust

Rebecca S Trant (Trustee)

820 S 18" st
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15161

Juarez Oscar Z
Etux Esmeralda
820 Inez St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23501

Ahrens James Lee
Etux Maribeth
1521 Warren Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15932



9/22/22, 1:24 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

ine Vear 2022
Account
Property iD: 14356 Legal Description: FORREST PARK 1, BLOCK 2, LOT 20
Geographic ID: 130300220000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code;
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: 803 INEZ Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: B1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: GANT JOEL B Owner ID: 13460
Mailing Address: ETUX BEVERLY % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
803 INEZ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6526
Exemptions: HS

{+) Improvement Homesite Value: + $99,500
{(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + “ S0
(+) Land Homesite Value: + $11,300
{+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + S0 Ag/ Timber Use Value
{+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + 4] 50
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + S0 S0
(=) Market Value: = $110,800
{~) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - S0
(=) Appraised Value: = $110,800
{(~) HS Cap: - S0
{=) Assessed Value: = $110,800
Owner: GANT JOELB
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  $110,800

Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax

CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 0.000000 $110,800 $110,800 $0.00

CKi CITY OF KINGSVILLE 0.840000 5110,800 $110,800 $930.72

hitps://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=143568&cid=24 172



9/22/22, 1:24 PM

GKL
SKi
WST

KLEBERG COUNTY
KINGSVILLE 1.5.D.
SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

Total Tax Rate:

0.771870
1.518%00
0.078489
3.209259

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

$110,800
$110,800
$110,800

$110,800
$70,800
$105,800

Taxes w/Current Exemptions:
Taxes w/o Exemptions:

$855.23
$1,075.38
$83.04

$2,944.37
$3,555.86

Improvement #1: RESIDENTIAL State Code: A1 Living Area: 1835.0 sgft Value: $99,500

Type
MA

Description

MAIN AREA

MADM MAIN ADDITION MASONRY

OPMA OPEN PORCH MASONRY AVERAGE

Class Exterior Year

c0  Wall  Built SOFT
MM4 EWG 1972 1394.0
5 1972 441.0
* 1972 20.0
1972 192.0

PCMA  PATIO COVERED MASONRY AVERAGE *

# Type Description Acres Sqft

1 A1

0.2552 11114.43 90.56

$11,300

Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value |
122.73

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap

2023
2022
2021
2020
2018
2018
2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009

N/A
$99,500
$99,500
$83,230
$83,230
$88,830
588,830
$88,830
$78,960
$78,960
$78,960
$72,380
$72,380
$72,380
$72,380

N/A
$11,300
$11,300
$11,300
$11,300
$11,300
$11,300
$11,300
$11,300
$11,300
$11,300
$11,650
$11,650
511,380
$11,380

N/A

(=R e R w B o B = B o B o T = B« B« B o T « i o i o

N/A
110,800
110,800

94,530
94,530
100,130
100,130
100,130
90,260
90,260
90,260
84,030
84,030
83,760
83,760

N/A
$0
$6,817
S0
S0
$0
$0
$844
S0
$0
$0
S0
$0
)
$215

Assessed
N/A
$110,800
$103,983
$94,530
$94,530
$100,130
5100,130
$99,286
$90,260
$90,260
$90,260
584,030
$84,030
583,760

$83,545

hitps://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=14356&cid=24

2/2



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, October 19, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or
take action on the following items and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Beverly Gant, applicant, requesting a Special Use Permit for Childcare in home in R1
(Single Family) at FORREST PARK 1, BLOCK 2, LOT 20 also known as 803 Inez,
Kingsville, Texas.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg Groves
Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the agenda, please contact
the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday,
October 24, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss the
consideration of the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Beverly Gant, applicant, requesting a Special Use Permit for Childcare in home in R1
(Single Family) at FORREST PARK 1, BLOCK 2, LOT 20 also known as 803 Inez,
Kingsville, Texas.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.




B Tur Knsgsviee Recasp

NEws

Seerenner 29, 2022

Edwardjones

Think CDs are boring? That's the
point

Phyllishia Lopez appointed
County Extension Agent for
Kleberg-Kenedy County

Kingsville, TX - {hyl-

¢ lishin Loprz las been

Banlk-issued, FDIC-insured

4.05%

Minirnum daposit
$5000.00
l-year  APY'

For those interested in a more conservative investment
strategy, CDs guarantee the return of the lull principal
amount at maturity. Want to learn more? Get in touch
today.

Bud Makik, AAMS™
Financial Advisar
1014 South Hith Sleet i
XengsaBe, 1X 18263 |
3615922678
. 5 {s 3272022, C 8 oy bankiisued and
v cinot s it e psoe o ed
ety oo o Wit
Tsnciol advisos for sl Subject (0 avalabll »ameaummnmmsdam
disn, the prices of D4 can ¢ WEbs
o mdy, the investos oL osses i
Y.AMI s ke
o [ Jonves at
usmm,nudmmmummcm 74 by Ednard lones o e 0 !
Trust Corp. (OTC).
P
STt
Kingsyille
ek
TRASH-OFF

The Chiy of Kingevita witt ba hasiing 5 TRASH-OFF
Citizans con dump their Trash for FAEE!
Sal.. Oct. 29, 2022, Irom 8,30 am - 12:00 pm
OWEATHER PEHAMITTING "
LOCATED AT 6™ B EAST AvE B
TWG 9LOCKS NONTH OF KLEBCRG. ELCMTNTANY SCHOOL
YOU MUST FROVIDE FROOY OF RCHOCNCY ANDO UTILITY BiLL
Contoct Lode Campliance loc marg info & 261:$95-5003
No.C 8. LK . Oyl
We wtt Aceant o Wit NOT Acowpy

apphances “AaTa VAt

(re ratrigrratars ot e svrey “Ratiipmentocn o1 Frovrovy
(E T Cancrerntoat
Huentrere Hasscabats Barnagn
“Ytsun (8 par webicial ihastreck o Noafing Setant

Gy 2 tamibaedt i tamoissts an

i berg-Kenedy

named 4-H County Bx-
tension Agent for Kl
Caunty,
cffective Out. 1, 2022,
according tu o jeinl an-
nouncement by Klebery

. County judge Rudy Ma-

drid, Kenedy County
Judpe Charles Buras, Kie-
berg & Kenedy Counly
Commissioners, and Dr.
Ruben ] Saldana, District
Extension  Administeator
for Texas A&M Agril-
ife Extension, feadguar-
tered At the Tesas A&M
Research and  Extension
Center at Weslaco.

Lopez was an aclive
FFA  member and  ob-
tained ber bachelor’s de-
gree in Anhmal Sciences
from Texas A&M Univer-
sity - Kingsville, Ms. Lo-
pez had the opportunity
throughout  callege 1o
intern with Texas A&M
Apgrilife  Extension  in
Cameron  County. She
also worked in agrical-
ture related jobs through-
out her college years with
Inpuvative Seed Solution
in Bishop. There, Ms, Lo-
pez did much research
with sarghum crops and
worked under her animal
seience  professor  with
sheep.

n Kicherg-Kenedy
County, Lopez will serve

sibifities will b fo work
with the yauth, commu-
nitv-based organizatiens,

Phyllishin Lopez

to residents by providing
practical  information,
lr.umub, and  technical

! in four broad

and lecal citizens o iden-
tify youth issues of rele-
vance do Kicherg-Kene.
dy County and provide
ducationat 10

program  arcas:  Agri-
culiure and Nalural Re-
sources, Family & Con-
sumer Sciences, 4-H &

as the County Ext

Agent with responsibil-
ities for 4-H Youth De-
velopment. She will abo
be responsible for pro-
viding vadership  and
matagement for the Kle-
berg-Kenedy County 4-H
program  cooperatively
with 4-H vol and

P
addeess those Issues in
measurable wags.

The  Kicberg-Kenudy
County Extension Office
is part of Texas A&M
Agrilife  Extension, an
agency of the 1
University
” N

teaders. Lopezs tspon-

Prog
tend university resources

Youth Develup and
Community & Econom-
e Development. Texas
Coaperative Exlunsion is
a cooprrative eHort be-
tween the United States
Department of Agriend
ture, the State of Texas,
and the Kleberg-Kenedy
County  Commissioners’
Court.

City of Kingsville Department
lists food establishment scores

By Tenar Fivnwaten
PogLisirs

The City of Kingsville
Health  Depattment  re-
ceptly reviewed 22 food
cstablishments  in the
county, with inspection
taking place between Aug,
29 and Sept. 9,

All 22 of the venves
inspected  reccived W
seores, with five of them
tallying o porfect 100,

Eves  Heavenly' Dee
lights, TAMUK-Chic-
Fil-A. TAMUK Starbucks,

the Kings Inn ond the
Kwik Pantry on West Cor-
ralattcame in with perfeat
0,

A record 10 establish.
monts just missed porfect
1003, eoming in with 995,

Foodd  Establishments
that seored 99 included
the Ricardo 15D, the Baf-
{in Bay Seafvod Company,
Christus Klcbherg Cale, EI
Campu Came Processing,
Superette, Chills, CVS, Ja-
veling Campus Store and
Arby's,

There was only one

place that got a 98, Rocks
Discaunl  Vitaming  and
More.

Faur businesses  were
vext i Hoe o the Rive
iera Burger King, Spice
Station, TAMUK-Catering
and TAMUK Subway afl
finished a1 97

TAMUK-Pizz, Hut
canpe in with o 95, ol
{owed by Casa de Tacos al
92

Chop Stix way the fast
of the “A” establishments
during the inspection pe-
siad, finishing with a 9,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
“The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville wilt hold a fublic
Heartng Wednesday, October 19, 2022 at 6:00 pm. whercin the Commission
will discuss andfor take sction on the following ilems and at which time ol
interested persons will be heard:
Lupe Abvarcs owner/applicant; requesting the rezone of Vista Alegre, BLOCK
2LOTS 3 8 4, also known as 1405 East Henrietta, Kingsville, Texas feom K1
{Single Family} 10 CI {Neighbothood Services),
The meeting will be hedd at City Hall, 400 West Ring, in the Helen Klebery
Graves Comnunity Roony, I you have any questivns about the ems on the
agenda, please contact the Maoning Department at {361) 595-8035,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

“The City Commissian of the City of Kingsville will hald a Public Heariog Mon-

day, October 24, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss
the consideration of the fotlowing ftem and at which time all interested persons
will be heard:
Lupe Atvarer awner/applicant; requesting the rezone of Vista Alegre, RLOCK
2 LOTS 3 &4, also known a5 1405 East Henriclta, Kingsville, Texas from R
{Single Family} to C {Ncighborhioud Scrvices).
The mecting will be held a1 City Hall, -J0u West King, Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Roona. If you have any questions about the
items an the agenda, please contact the City Secretary a1 (161) $95-8002

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public
Hearing Wednesday; October 19, 2022 at 600 p.m, whercin the Commission will
discuss and/for take action an the following items and at which time all interested
persons will be heard:

Beveely Gant, applicant, requesting a Special Use Permit for Childears in home
in RI {Single Family) st FORREST PARK 1, BLOCK 2, LOT 20 also knowst as
803 Incz, Kingsvitle, Texas,

‘The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room. If you have any questions sboeut the items on the
agenda, please contact the Planning Department at {361) 595-80:

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
“The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold 3 Public Hearing Mon-
day, Oclaber 24, 2022, at 5:06 pan, whercin the City Commission will discuss
the consideration of the following item and at which time all interedted persons
will be heard:
Reverly Gant, applicant, requesting a Special Use Permit for Childeare in hone
in R tSingle Family) at FORREST PARK 1, BLOCK 2, LOT 20 also known as
803 Inver, Kingsville, Texas.
The mecting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Klebrerg Groves Connuity Ruom, I you have any questions abowt the
Bems on the agenda, pleave contact the City Secrelary at {361) 595-8002.




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR DAYCARE USE IN R1 (SINGLE FAMILY DISTRICT) AT 803
INEZ, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, ALSO KNOWN AS FORREST PARK 1,
BLOCK 2, LOT 20; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO
ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's
reports and recommendations concerning the application of Beverly Gant, property owner/
applicant, for amendment to the zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the property is currently zoned R1-Single Family Residential District and it is
desired for the area to be used as a residence and a daycare facility;

WHEREAS, the City Code of Ordinances, Chapter XV-Land Usage, Appendix A- Land Use
Categories states thatin R1 a special use permit is required to have a day nursery or kinder
(day care facility); and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances section 15-6-142 regulates special
use permits; and

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
October 19, 2022, during a meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission, and on Monday,
October 19, 2022, during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen Kleberg Groves

~Community Room/Commission Chambers, at City Hall, in the City of Kingsville, during
which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning & Zoning Commission voted 4-1 to APPROVE, with
no abstentions, the requested special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a
Special Use Permit is granted for a Daycare Facility on the premises known as 803 Inez,
Kingsville, Texas, (Forrest Park 1, Block 2, Lot 20), as more specifically describe on site
plan attached as Exhibit A.



SECTION 2. That the Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject
the following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only uses authorized by this Special Permit other than the
permitted “R1” Single Family District uses is as a Daycare Facility.

2. STATE LICENSE: The premises or operator be licensed or registered by the
State of Texas to have a Daycare Facility.

3. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the business from the
date of this ordinance unless the property is not being used for the purpose outlined in
Condition 1 or any other conditions have not been complied with.

4. SPECIAL CONDITION: The applicant shall obtain all required background checks,
business licenses and cooperation with all annual fire safety, health, and sanitation
inspections, as required by the Department of Family and Protective Services and the City
of Kingsville, and any other laws or regulations regarding such business in order to
maintain compliance with state and city regulations for the daycare facility.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that this amendment to the Zoning Ordinance represents a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 24th  day of October, 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _14th day of November, 2022.

Effective Date: , 2022




THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



200ft Buffer at 803 Inez

C o
[ 200f Bufter |

Stresls

Ownership
CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

ey
vt CHY LiMils !
3 DT AR 1Y FOR VATHRL, o (e ¥
Drawn By: G, AMAYA M"mmma:m!'m. & -
 MACCURALIS OR EARCAT Gy ks

an sville 400 W King Ave: Kingavibs, TX 14183

- Offica: (335) $95-8007

= Fox (381) 5358064

Last Update: 9/23/2022
CONTAHID I
SEININ SORETIICION, X
CRART OTHER PORFGIE.

I/t
23

Fote: Plaaze the atinched
documents.




PUBLIC HEARING #3



Pudb \AW}S ~- P

iREQ N0 . 2022-5D

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A PETITION FOR AND CALLING FOR A PUBLIC
HEARING ON THE CREATION OF THE SOMERSET PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT NUMBER 1 WITHIN THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS PURSUANT
TO CHAPTER 372 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE AND
AUTHORIZING THE MAILING AND PUBLICATION OF NOTICE OF THE
PUBLIC HEARING

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City (the “City Commission™) of Kingsville,
Texas (the “City”) has received a petition (the “Petition”) requesting creation of a public
improvement district (the “PID”) under Chapter 372 of the Texas Local Government Code (the
Act), from the record owners of taxable real property representing more than fifty percent (50%)
of the appraised value of the real property liable for assessment (as determined by the most recent
certified appraisal roll for Kleberg County) in the proposed PID and the record owners of taxable
real property that constitute more than 50% of all of the area of all taxable real property that is
liable for assessment under the proposal; and

WHEREAS, the Petition, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, has been
examined, verified, and found to meet the requirements of Section 372.005(b) of the Act and to be
sufficient for consideration by the City Commission; and

WHEREAS, the boundaries of the proposed PID are described in the attachment to the
Petition and shown on the map attached hereto as Exhibit B, said area for the PID being within the
City; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission accepts the Petition and desires to schedule a public
hearing to consider the creation of the PID to finance the following public improvements: onsite
roads (including, but not limited to a collector road) and associated utility improvements (water,
sewer, drainage), offsite sewer extension (and if needed, offsite roads, water, and drainage), onsite
public improvements for residential lots (sewer, water, streets, and drainage), the improvement and
construction of water, sanitary sewer, drainage, dry utilities (gas and electric), detention ponds, storm
sewer, road, landscaping in public rights of way, or sidewalks, right of way acquisition costs,
easement acquisition costs, appraisal costs, geotechnical and hydrological engineering costs,
environmental inspections/testing/and remediation costs, well plugging costs, demolition costs,
floodplain reclamation costs, tree mitigation costs, park/entry/amenity improvement costs, including
any cost or expense of purchasing, constructing, maintaining, acquiring, owning, operating,
repairing, leasing, improving, extending, or paying for inside (i.e. onsite) and outside (i.e. offsite)
the district boundaries; flood plain and wetlands regulation and endangered species permits,
stormwater permits, including mitigation; and all works, improvements, facilities, plants, equipment,
appliances, interest in property, and contract rights needed thereof, and administrative facilities
needed in connection therewith, related surveying, engineering, and legal fees, costs and expenses,
and all rights of way and other interests in land necessary or convenient in connection therewith, as
well as reasonable contingencies, associated with the costs of public improvements (collectively, the
“Authorized Improvements”). Further, the public improvements financed by the District may include
public improvements in compliance with Chapter 372 and in accordance with governing laws. These
Authorized Improvements shall promote the interests of the City and confer a special benefit upon the
Property.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITYOF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: THAT a public hearing is hereby scheduled at 5:00 p.m. on October 24, 2022,
at City Hall, Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, 400 West King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas
78363 to receive public comment on the creation of the PID in the area described in the petition
attached as Exhibit A and as shown on the map in Exhibit B, pursuant to the Act; and

SECTION 2: THAT notice of said hearing, in the substantially final form presented
herewith in Exhibit C, with such changes as may be approved by the City’s counsel, shall be
published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City before the 15" day prior to the hearing
as required by the Act; and

SECTION 3: THAT written notice, in the substantially final form presented herewith with
such changes as may be approved by the City’s counsel, shall be mailed to each property owner,
as reflected on the tax rolls, of property subject to assessment under the PID, before the 15™ day
prior to the date set for the hearing.

Passed by the City Commission of City this 26" day of September 2022.

*%pug{ oo

City of Kingsville, Texas

ATTEST:

Mary Valeﬁzuela, ag Secretary

City of Kingsville, Texas

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez,
City of Kingsville, Texas

orney



EXHIBIT A

PETITION

A4-1



PETITION FOR THE CREATION OF A PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT TO BE
NAMED THE SOMERSET PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 1

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§
CITY OF KINGSVILLE §

TO: THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

The undersigned petitioner (the “Petitioner”), acting pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 372 of the Texas
Local Government Code, as amended (the “Code”), submits this petition (“Petition”) to the City Secretary
to request the creation of a public improvement district (the “District™) in the territory described in Exhibit
A attached hereto (the “Subject Property”) within the City of Kingsville, Texas (the “City™), and in support
of this petition the Petitioner presents the following:

Section 1. Petitioner. In compliance with the requirements of the Code, Section 372.005(b), as
determined by the current tax roll of the Kleberg County Appraisal District, the Petitioner constitute: (i) the
owners of taxable real property representing more than fifty-percent (50%) of the appraised value of taxable
real property proposed to be liable for assessment under the proposal described herein, and (ii) the record
owners of taxable real property that constitutes more than fifty-percent (50%) of the area of all taxable real
property that is liable for assessment under such proposal.

Section 2. Name. A public improvement district is being requested, which shall be named the
“Somerset Public Improvement District Number 1” (referred to herein as the “District™).

Section 3. General Nature of the Proposed Public Improvements. The general nature of the work

proposed to be done may include, but is not limited to, onsite roads (including, but not limited to a collector
road) and associated utility improvements (water, sewer, drainage), offsite sewer extension (and if needed,
offsite roads, water, and drainage), onsite public improvements for residential lots (sewer, water, streets,
and drainage), the improvement and construction of water, sanitary sewer, drainage, dry utilities (gas and
electric), detention ponds, storm sewer, impact fees for capacity, road, landscaping in public rights of way,
or sidewalks, right of way acquisition costs, easement acquisition costs, appraisal costs, geotechnical and
hydrological engineering costs, environmental inspections/testing/and remediation costs, well plugging
costs, demolition costs, water and sewer impact fees, floodplain reclamation costs, tree mitigation costs,
park/entry/amenity improvement costs, including any cost or expense of purchasing, constructing,
maintaining, acquiring, owning, operating, repairing, leasing, improving, extending, or paying for inside
(i.e. onsite) and outside (i.e. offsite) the district boundaries; flood plain and wetlands regulation and
endangered species permits, stormwater permits, including mitigation; and all works, improvements,
facilities, plants, equipment, appliances, interest in property, and contract rights needed thereof, and
administrative facilities needed in connection therewith, related surveying, engineering, and legal fees,
costs and expenses, and all rights of way and other interests in land necessary or convenient in connection
therewith, as well as reasonable contingencies, associated with the costs of public improvements
(collectively, the “Authorized Improvements™). Further, the public improvements financed by the District
may include public improvements in compliance with Chapter 372 and in accordance with governing laws.

Page 1 of 10



Section 4. Estimated Cost of Proposed Public Improvements. The estimated cost is approximately
$25,000,000 (including formation, issuance and other financing costs) (the “Authorized Improvement

Cost™).

Section 5. Boundaries. The proposed boundaries are described as metes and bounds in Exhibit A
and further shown in Exhibit B.
Section 6. Proposed Method of Assessment. The Petitioner requests that the City authorize the

District to accomplish its purposes and costs of services and improvements by an assessment against the
Subject Property based on the special benefits accruing to the Subject Property because of the Authorized
Improvements. The Code provides that the Authorized Improvement Cost may be apportioned to and
assessed against the Subject Property in any manner that results in imposing equal shares of the cost on
property similarly benefitted including, but not limited to, per front foot or square foot; value of the property
as determined by the governing body, with or without regard to improvements on the property; or in any
other manner that results in imposing equal shares of the cost on property similarly benefitted. The
assessment methodology will result in each parcel paying equal shares costs of the Authorized
Improvements with the assessments based on the special benefit conferred on the parcels by such
improvements.

Section 7. Apportionment of Costs between the City and the District. The Petitioner proposes that
the Authorized Improvement costs be apportioned solely to the District to the extent the Authorized
Improvements confer a special benefit on the Subject Property. Approval and creation of the District will
not obligate the City to provide any funds to finance the Authorized Improvements. All costs of the District
shall be paid by and apportioned to the District, and not to the City, as a whole,

Section 8. Management of the District. The Petitioner requests that the District be managed by the
City with, at the City’s option, the assistance of a third-party administrator hired by the City and paid for
as part of the administrative costs of the District.

Section 9. Advisory Body. An advisory board may be established by the City to develop and
recommend an improvement plan to the City Commission.

The signer of this petition requests the establishment of the District and this petition will be filed with the
City Secretary in support of the creation of the District by the City Commission as herein provided.

[Signatures follow on next pages]

Page 2 of 10



Wherefore, this Petition satisfies all of the requirements of the Code for the creation of the District,
and the Petitioner respectfully request the City create the District and include the Subject Property
within such District, as described herein.

Respectfully submitted, this / 4 day of September 2022,

PETITIONER:

SOMERSET LAND
DEVELOPMFNT, LLC

o Wosls s I

ylley Mcliwafh /

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF KLEBERG §

Lj tin
This instrument was acknowledgment before me on this / day of September, 2022 by

Wiley Mcllwain.
%%ate of Texas

Notary Publ

Notary ID #133300603 . \ I
My Commission Explres 4 Printed Name of Notary: r
August 30, 2025

oy

LINDSAY WALKER

Commission Expiration: 3

{

Page Jof 10

iy

Pot




ENGINEERING

Job No. 43534.C2.00
May 5, 2022

Exhibit A
54.53 Acre Tract

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF KLEBERG

Fieldnotes, for a 54.43 Acre Tract of Land, being comprised of three Tracts, a portion of a 27.21 Acre Tract (Called
27.22 Acre Tract) out of Lots 2 & 5, Section No. 21, Kleberg Town and Improvement Company's Subdivision, a
map of which is recorded in Book A, Pg. 85, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas, called 27.22 Acre Tract
described in a Special Warranty Deed from Victoria Bank and Trust Company to Eddie Yaklin, recorded in Volume
79, Page 154, Official Records of Kleberg County, Texas, a 12.36 Acre Tract out of the John Clayton Addition, a
map of which is recorded in Envelope 145, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas, said 12.36 Acre Tract described
in a Warranty Deed from Jose A. Mendoza and Alice G. Mendoza to Eddie L. Yaklin, recorded in Volume 157,
Page 271. Official Records of Kleberg County, Texas, and a 29.83 Acre Tract (Called 31.09 Acre Tract) out of Lot
6, Section No. 21, Kleberg Town and Improvement Company's Subdivision, a map of which is recorded in Book
A, Pg. 85, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas, called 31.09 Acre Tract described in a Warranty Deed from
Lorell M. Ryan to Eddie Yaklin, recorded in Volume 427, Page 740, Official Records of Kleberg County, Texas;
said 54.53 Acre Tract being more fully described as follows:

Beginning, at a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, on the East boundary
line of a 27.22 Acre Tract of Land as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien from Dawn Marie Hensley
to Thomas Best and Glenda Best, recorded in Volume 487, Page 386, Official Records of Kleberg County, Texas,
being the Northwest corner of a 20 Foot wide Drainage Easement as shown on the recorded plat of Manning Place,
a map of which is recorded in Envelope 117, Plat Cabinet 1, of the said Map Records, for the Southwest comer of
the said 29.83 Acre Tract and a Southwest corner of this Tract;

Thence, North 00°52'59” West, with the common boundary line of the said 27.22 Acre Tract and the said 29.83
Acre Tract, 1118.82 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, being
the Northeast corer of the said 27.22 Acres, the West boundary line of the said 29.83 Acres, the Southeast corner
of the said 27.21 Acres and for an inner ell corner of this Tract, from Whence a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, bears
North 48°37'05” West, 2.99 Feet;

Thence, South 89°06°04” West, with the common boundary line of the said 27.22 Acre Tract and the said 27.21
Acre Tract, 276.60 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with a red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, for a
corner of this Tract, from Whence, a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, for the Southwest corner of the said 27.21 Acre Tract
bears, South 89°06°04” West, 842.75 Feet;

\Urbanfs03\Data\Surveying\d3 53A\C200\OFFICE\METES AND BOUNDS\EX43534C200_54.53Ac¢_PID Boundary.Docx
Page 1 of 4

OFFICE: {361)854-3101 2725 SWANTNER DR. « CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78404 FAX (361)854-6001

www, urbaneng.com
TBPE Firm # 145 « TBPLS Firm # 10032400

Page4of 10



Thence, North 00°57°56” West, over and across the said 27.21 Acre Tract, 768.72 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with
a red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, for an inner ell corner of this Tract;

Thence, South 89°06°04” West, over and across the said 27.21 Acre Tract, 842.75 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with
ared plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, on the West boundary line of the said 27.21 Acre Tract, for
an outer corner of this Tract;

Thence, North 00°57°56” West, with the West boundary line of the said 27.21 Acres, at 285.19 Feet, pass a 5/8
Inch Iron Rod with plastic cap stamped “RPLS 1963” Found in concrete, in all 291.28 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod
with red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, being the Southwest comer of Lot 1, Burris Acres, a
map of which is recorded in Volume 2, Page 45, of the said Map Records, for the Northwest corner of the said 27.21
Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, North 89°06°04” East, with the common boundary line of Lots 1-5, of the said Burris Acres and the said
27.21 Acres, 1117.40 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with a red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, on
the West boundary line of a 16.73 Acre Tract as described in a Special Warranty Deed from Goldia Burroughs
Hubert to Goldia Burroughs Hubert and Laverne Patrick Hubert, recorded in Document No. 308415, of the said
Official Records, being the Southeast corner of the said Lot 5, Burris Acres, the Northeast comer of the said 27.21
Acres and for an outer ell corner of this Tract;

Thence, South 01°03°44” East, with the common boundary line of the said 16.73 Acres and the said 27.21 Acres,
188.12 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, on the East
boundary line of the said 27.21 Acres, for the common corner of the said 16.73 Acres, the said 12.36 Acres and of
this Tract, from Whence a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, bears North 43°21°41” East, 3.26 Feet;

Thence, North 88°56°16” East, with the common boundary line of the said 16.73 Acres and the said 12.36 Acres,
639.51 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with plastic cap stamped "TEXAS GEQ TECH” Found, on the South
boundary line of the said 16.73 Acres, for the common corner of Lot A, John Clayton Addition, a map of which is
recorded in Envelope 145, of the said Map Records, the said 12.36 Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, South 01°03°44” East, with the common boundary line of Lots A and B, of the said John Clayton
Addition and the said 12.36 Acres, at 350.00 Feet, pass a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, being the common comer of
the said Lots A and B, in all 700.00 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, for the common corner of the said Lot B,
the said 12.36 Acres and for an inner ell comer of this Tract;

Thence, North 88°56°16” East, with the common boundary line of the said Lot B and the said 12.36 Acres,
622.30 Feet, to the West Right-of-Way line of F.M. 1717, a public roadway, the common comer of the said Lot B,
the said 12.36 Acres and for a Northeast corner of this Tract, from Whence a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, bears
North 28°09°42” West, 0.22 Feet;

Thence, South 01°01'10” East, with the common boundary line of the said F.M. 1717, the said 12.36 Acres and
the said 29.83 Acres, 146.44 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX”
Set, on the said Right-of-Way line, for a common corner of Lot 5, Block 2, Manning Place, a map of which is
recorded in Volurmne 106, Page 4, Envelope 24, of the said Map Records, the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract,
for the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the Left, having a delta of 90°45'23", a radius of 15.00 Feet, an arc
length of 23.76 Feet, and a chord which bears North 45°41'58" West, 21.35 Feet;

\\Urbanfs03\Data\Surveying\43534\C200\OFFICE\METES AND BOUNDS\EX43534C200_54.53Ac_PID Boundary.Docx
Page 2 of 4

OFFICE: (361)854-3101 2725 SWANTNER DR. » CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78404 FAX (361)854-6001

WWW. U
TBPE Firm # 145 » TBPLS Firm # 10032400

Page 50f 10



Thence, with the common boundary line of the said Lot 5, the said 29.83 Acres and the said non-tanget curve to
the Left, 23.76 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, for a common corner of the said Lot 5, the said 29.83 Acres

and of this Tract;

Thence, South 88°55°20” West, with the said common boundary line, 202.62 Feet, to a 1/2 Inch Iron Rod Found,
being the common corner of the said Lot 5, the said 29.83 Acres and for an inner ell comer of this Tract;

Thence, South 00°57°57” East, with the common boundary line of Lots 1-5, Block 2, of the said Manning Place
and the said 29.83 Acres, at 120.00 Feet, pass a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found (In Pipe), being the common corner of
the said Lots 4 and 5, in all 600.20 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR
CCTX” Set, being the common corner of the said Lot 1, Block 2, the said 29.83 Acres and for the inner ell corner
of this Tract;

Thence, North 88°55°20” East, with the common boundary line of the said Lot 1, Block 2 and the said 29.83
Acres, 204.66 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, being the
common corner of the said Lot 1, Block 2, the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract, for the beginning of a circular
curve to the Left, having a delta of 90°36'13", a radius of 15.00 Feet, an arc length of 23,72 Feet, and a chord
which bears North 44°13'27" East, 21.32 Feet;

Thence, with the common boundary line of the said Lot 1, the said 29.83 Acres and the said circular curve to the
Left, 23.72 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, on the said
Right-of-Way line, for a common comer of the said Lot 1, the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, South 00°10°52” East, with the common boundary line of the said Right-of-Way line and the said 29.83
Acres, 90.41 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, on the said
Right-of-Way line, being a common corner of Lot 14, Block 1, of the said Manning Place, the said 29.83 Acres
and of this Tract, for the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the Left, having a delta of 90°45'23", a radius of
15.00 Feet, an arc length of 23.76 Feet, and a chord which bears North 45°36'26" West, 21.35 Feet;

Thence, with the common boundary line of the said Lot 14, the said 29.83 Acres and the said non-tangent curve
to the Left, 23.76 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, fora
common corner of the said Lot 14, the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, South 89°00°53"” West, with the said common boundary line, 203.55 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with
red plastic cap stamped “‘URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, for a common corner of the satd Lot 14, the said 29.83
Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, South 00°57’57” East, with the common boundary line of Lots 11-14, of the said Block 1 and the said
29.83 Acres, at 250.00 Feet, pass a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, on the common corner of the said Lots 12 and 13, in
all 499.50 Feet, to the North boundary line of Lot 9, Block 1, Manning Places, a map of which is recorded in
Envelope 117, Plat Cabinet 1, of the said Map Records, the Southwest corner of the said Lot 11, for the Southeast
corner of the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract, from Whence a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, bears South 20°36°49”
West, 0.29 Feet;

\WUrbanfs03\Data\Surveying\43534\C200\OFFICE\METES AND BOUNDS\EX43534C200_54.53Ac_PID Boundary. Docx
Page3of 4

OFFICE: (361)854-3101 2725 SWANTNER DR. » CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78404 FAX (361)854-6001
www.urbaneng,.com
TBPE Firm # 145 » TBPLS Firm # 10032400

Page 6 of 10



Thence, South 88°56'43” West, with the common boundary line of Lots 1-9, Block 1, of the said Manning
Place, the said 20 Foot wide Drainage Easement and the said 29.83 Acres, 1045.47 Feet, to the Point of Beginning,
containing 54.53 Acres (2,375,400 Sq. Ft) of Land, more or less.

Grid Bearings and Distances shown hereon are referenced to the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, Texas South
Zone 4203, and are based on the North American Datum of 1983(2011) Epoch 2010.00.

Unless this fieldnotes description, including preamble, seal and signature, appears in its entirety, in its original form, surveyor
assumes no responsibility for its accuracy. Also reference accompanying sketch of tract described herein.

URBAN ENGINEERING

Preliminary, this document shall not be recorded for any purpose and
shall not be used or viewed or refied upon as a final survey document.

Brian D. Lorentson, RP.L.S.
License No. 6839

\\Urbanfs03\Data\Surveying\43534\C200\OFFICE\METES AND BOUNDS\EX43534C200_54.53Ac_PID Boundary Docx
Page 4 of 4

OFFICE: (361)854-3101 2725 SWANTNER DR. « CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78404 FAX (361)854-6001

www urbaneng.com
TBPE Firm # 145 « TBPLS Firm # 10032400

Page 7 of 10



URBAN

ENGINEERING Job No. 43534.C2.02
August 01, 2022

Exhibit A
4.16 Acre Tract

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF KLEBERG

Fieldnotes, for a 4.16 Acre Tract of Land, being all of Lots 1 and 2, Burris Acres, a map of which is
recorded in Volume 2, Page 45, of the Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas, SAVE AND EXCEPT a
portion of the said Lot 2, as described in a Warranty Deed from Barbara E. Goetsch to Jose M. Graveley
and Bvelyn Graveley, recorded in Document Number 316331, of the Official Records of Kleberg County
Texas, said 4.16 Acre Tract more fully described as follows:

Beginning, at a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with a red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, on the
apparent South Right-of-Way line of FM 1356 (commonly known as General Cavazos Boulevard), a 200
Foot wide public roadway, for the Northwest corner of the said Lot 1, the said Burris Acres and for this
Tract;

Thence, North 89°00'44" East, with the said South Right-of-Way line, the North Boundary line of the said
Lot 1, 282.16 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, being the Northeast corner of the said Lot 1, for the
Northwest corner of the said Lot 2 and the Northwest corner of the said Save and Except Tract granted to
Jose M. Graveley and Evelyn Graveley;

Thence, South 01°01°01” East with the common boundary line of the said Lot 1 and 2, and the said
Graveley Tract, 200.00 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with a red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR
CCTX” Set, being the Southwest corner of the said Graveley Tract and for an inner ell corner of this Tract;

Thence, over and across the said Lot 2, with the boundary of the said Graveley Tract and this Tract as
follows:

o North 89°00°44” East, 120.00 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with a red plastic cap stamped “URBAN
ENGR CCTX” Set, being the Southeast corner of the said Graveley Tract and for an inner ell
corner of this Tract;

e North 01°01°01” West, 200.00 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, on the common boundary line
of the said South Right-of-Way line and the said Lot 2, being the Northeast corner of the said
Graveley Tract and for an outer ell comer of this Tract;

S:\Surveying\43534\C202\OFFICE\METES AND BOUNDS\FN43534C202_4.160 Acres.Docx Page 1 0of2

OFFICE: (361)854-3101 2725 SWANTNER DR. e CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78404 FAX (361)854-6001
www urbaneny.com

TBPE Firm # 145 ¢ TBPLS Firm # 10032400 Page 8 of 10



Thence, North 89°00°44” East, with the said common boundary line, 88.62 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod
Found, being the Northwest corner of Lot 3, of the said Burris Acres, for the Northeast corner of the said
Lot 2 and for this Tract;

Thence, South 01°01°01” East, with the common boundary line of the said Lots 2 and 3, at 417.28 Feet,
pass a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, in all 418.14 Feet, to a point on the North boundary line of 27.21 Acre
Tract (Called 27.22 Acre Tract) out of Lots 2 & 5, Section No. 21, Kleberg Town and Improvement
Company's Subdivision, a map of which is recorded in Book A, Pg. 85, Map Records of Kleberg County,
Texas, called 27.22 Acre Tract described in a Special Warranty Deed from Victoria Bank and Trust
Company to Eddie Yaklin, recorded in Volume 79, Page 154, Official Records of Kleberg County, Texas,
being the Southwest corner of the said Lot 3, for the Southeast corner of the said Lot 2 and for this Tract;

Thence, South 89°06’°04” West, with the common boundary line of the said Lots 1 and 2, and the said
27.21 Acre Tract, 490.78 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with a red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR
CCTX” Set, being the Northwest corner of the said 27.21 Acre Tract, for the Southwest comer of the said
Lot 1, and for this Tract;

Thence, North 01°01'01" West, with the West boundary line of the said Lot 1, at 414.20 Feet, pass a 5/8
Inch Iron Rod in Concrete Found, in all 417.38 Feet, to the Point of Beginning, containing 4.16 Acres
(181,027 SgFt) of Land, more or less.

Grid Bearings and Distances shown hereon are referenced to the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, Texas
South Zone 4205, and are based on the North American Datum of 1983(2011) Epoch 2010.00.

Unless this fieldnotes description, including preamble, seal and signature, appears in its entirety, in its

original form, surveyor assumes no responsibility for its accuracy. Also reference accompanying sketch
of tract described herein.

URBAN ENGINEERING

Lo S~g

Brian D. Lorentson, RP.L.S.
License No. 6839

S:\Surveying\43534\C202\OFFICE\METES AND BOUNDS\FN43534C202_4.160 Acres.Docx Page 2 of 2

OFFICE: (361)854-3101 2725 SWANTNER DR. ¢ CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78404 FAX (361)854-6001
www urbanens.com
TBPE Firm # 145 e TBPLS Firm # 10032400

Page 9 of 10




Exhibit B

e I
B R

T it i syl i
ol i o | itk b
& Zoil| & R M } i
(Bel o | Bl v
||| =) 2 ) gﬁ:é?ﬁ ;i‘%i#;
= §§§é5=§§;§;§§é§§§3§:§ ;
a ¢ _,'} i< 2 I v
E i

.
4 ‘ 5
; &
| ;-
? i
g Gl
Ii HiF 4
LA &
I ‘; L .
) § t
2
§
. 1680 o} e e e "} ' v T <
H ¥ 1l
o % 2L R ICL e :
il ! , '
Hielss . i J§§
s i sihdld
ity 13 HiHh
R §7§ 153 T
oo i :523 s it
[ T ii!ﬁ 11f
b 't
E 53; ) !
1
T ALt "‘“‘r k"l‘ﬁzw s ST !
. oy

"1 it

tlat egihi' wﬁ H§HMﬁ
i i "IL “n 1 =‘xn i

Ch

1;: E

vagetonl1n



EXHIBIT B

MAP



Exhibit B

) IRHIE I G
H(oon)| | il B4
IR | [l
|d] | D
S A R R L T e
- R §,§§§§g§;§§§ *fsgsﬁf
=Z“{ Z b '% gis <FxE gg% xggx; B
R R
N " it
1§ §§§;-Zggg§¥§‘§== Eii shaitit
Lt it
B A T I 1]
! 1 A I R
[E Y I B
: Wil g ' T
Vs e : t
i b i i i
; . I . : ”}’ k.;ii ’ )
Ij;k ;- oaoe_ubreaws $ !ih;g %)[ﬁ %
;qxh; Enje 3]
i il ;. it E
A1 JI 3 ;lm i}’
' P it i
i,, B 2[;

Pirge 10010



EXHIBIT C
Notice of Public Hearing

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE TO CONSIDER THE ADVISABILITY OF THE CREATION OF A PUBLIC
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT WITHIN THE CITY TO MAKE CERTAIN IMPROVEMENTS
OVER CERTAIN PROPERTIES LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the City Commission of City of Kingsville, Texas (the
“City”), pursuant to Chapter 372.005 Local Government Code, as amended, (the “Act”), will hold
a public hearing at 5:00 p.m. on Monday, October 24, 2022, at City Hall, 400 West King Ave,
Kingsville, Texas 78363, for the purpose of considering the establishment of a public improvement
district to be located within the City.

In accordance with the Act, the City Secretary has received petitions (the “Petitions™) from certain
property owners within the City (the “Petitioner”) that request the establishment of a public
improvement district for the Somerset development within the City.

The Petitions and the legal description of the properties to be included in the public improvement
district is on file and open for public inspection in the office of the City Secretary at the address
stated above. The public hearing is being held with respect to the advisability of creating a public
improvement district for the Somerset development and the Authorized Improvements (as defined
below) to be made therein.

General Nature of the Authorized Improvements: The purpose of the public improvement districtis
to provide funds for public improvement projects authorized by the Act that are necessary for

development of District property, which public improvements will include: onsite roads (including,
but not limited to a collector road) and associated utility improvements (water, sewer, drainage),
offsite sewer extension (and if needed, offsite roads, water, and drainage), onsite public
improvements for residential lots (sewer, water, streets, and drainage), the improvement and
construction of water, sanitary sewer, drainage, dry utilities (gas and electric), detention ponds, storm
sewer, road, landscaping in public rights of way, or sidewalks, right of way acquisition costs,
easement acquisition costs, appraisal costs, geotechnical and hydrological engineering costs,
environmental inspections/testing/and remediation costs, well plugging costs, demolition costs,
floodplain reclamation costs, tree mitigation costs, park/entry/amenity improvement costs, including
any cost or expense of purchasing, constructing, maintaining, acquiring, owning, operating,
repairing, leasing, improving, extending, or paying for inside (i.e. onsite) and outside (i.e. offsite)
the district boundaries; flood plain and wetlands regulation and endangered species permits,
stormwater permits, including mitigation; and all works, improvements, facilities, plants, equipment,
appliances, interest in property, and contract rights needed thereof, and administrative facilities
needed in connection therewith, related surveying, engineering, and legal fees, costs and expenses,
and all rights of way and other interests in land necessary or convenient in connection therewith, as
well as reasonable contingencies, associated with the costs of public improvements (collectively, the
“Authorized Improvements”). Further, the public improvements financed by the District may include
public improvements in compliance with Chapter 372 and in accordance with governing laws. These
Authorized Improvements shall promote the interests of the City and confer a special benefit upon
the Property.



Estimated Cost of the Authorized Improvements: The estimated cost to fund the Authorized
Improvements is $25,000,000.

Boundaries of the Proposed District: The public improvement district would include the Property
as depicted in Exhibit A.

Proposed Method of Assessment for the Public Improvement District. The City shall levy

assessments on each lot within the public improvement district in a manner that results in imposing
equal shares of the costs on property similarly benefited. All assessments may be paid in full at
any time (including accrued and unpaid interest), and certain assessments may be paidin annual
installments (including interest and debt). If an assessment is allowed to be paid in instaliments,
then the installments must be paid in amounts necessary to meet annual costs for those Authorized
Improvements financed in part by the assessment and must continue for a period necessary to retire
the indebtedness on those Authorized Improvements (including interest).

Proposed Apportionment of Costs between the District and the City for the Public Improvement

District. All of the costs of the Authorized Improvements will be paid from assessments levied on
properties in the public improvement district and/or from other sources of funds, if any, available
to the Petitioners, including lawfully available funds of the City from the sources and in the
amounts as directed by the City Commission.

All interested persons are invited to attend such public hearing to express their views with respect
to the establishment of a public improvement district for the Somerset development and the
Authorized Improvements to be made therein.

Any interested persons unable to attend the hearing may submit their views in writing to Mary
Valenzuela, City Secretary at mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com prior to the date scheduled for
the hearing.

This Notice of Public Hearing is given and the public hearing is being held pursuant to the
requirements of the Act.

GIVEN THIS 26th day of September,
2022.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS

C-1

EXHIBIT A



Boundaries

Approximately 58 acres located in the City of Kingsville, bound by General Cavazos Blvd.,
Brahma Blvd., and E. Trant Rd. A full description of the boundaries of the proposed Somerset
Public Improvement District Number 1 is available at City Hall, 400 West King Ave., Kingsville,
Texas 78363.

4854-4235-2948v.2 41364-1 9/22/2022



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



CI1TY OF KINGSVILLE
LEGAL DEPARTMENT

P.O. Box 1458, Kingsville Texas 78364 Phone: 361-595-8016 Fax: 361-592-4696

Date: October 17, 2022
To:  City Commission Members
From: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Re: ERCOT Membership Renewal

AGENDA ITEM: Consider joining the Electric Reliability Council of Texas (“ERCOT") for
2023.

ISSUE: The City received notice that the ERCOT membership applications for 2023 are
due by November 18, 2022, and it has been recommended that we join to give cities
greater representation in ERCOT and on ERCOT's policy-making boards.

BACKGROUND: The City has been a member of ERCOT each year since 2009.
ERCOT has begun accepting membership applications for 2022. In order to vote in the
upcoming ERCOT elections, our city must be a member of ERCOT by November 18
2022.

Since 2008, cities succeeded in placing city representatives on ERCOT'’s Board of
Directors and on the Technical Advisory Committee due to their strong presence at
ERCOT. ERCOT is an important arena in the effort to ensure that electricity rates in the
deregulated Texas market are reasonable and stable. ERCOT membership is a
straightforward way to influence electric market policy and costs $100 to join.
Membership in ERCOT gives the consumer presence greater clout at ERCOT and
allows us to vote for city representatives to serve on ERCOT’s most important policy-
making bodies.

REQUIRED COMMISSION ACTION: Authorize staff to submit an application to join
ERCOT for 2023 that includes payment of a $100 membership fee.

FUNDING: Funds are available in the General Fund-City Special account.

CONCLUSION & RECOMMENDATION: Authorize staff to submit an application to join
ERCOT for 2023.



ercot%

ELECTRIC RELIABILITY COUNCIL OF TEXAS, INC.
MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION AND AGREEMENT FOR MEMBERSHIP YEAR 2023

This Membership Application and Agreement for Membership Year 2023 (Agreement) is
made and entered into by and between Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. (ERCOT)
and City of Kingsville, Texas (Applicant). In consideration of the mutual covenants
contained herein Applicant hereby submits its application for ERCOT Membership
(Membership) and agrees to be bound by the obligations of Membership as further
described herein and the ERCOT Bylaws. ERCOT will review this application and will
provide Member services and benefits described herein, subject to the terms and
conditions of this Agreement and the ERCOT Bylaws, provided that Applicant meets the
requirements to become an ERCOT Member (Member). This Agreement shall be
effective as of the date that ERCOT provides written notice approving this application for
Membership Year 2023 (Effective Date). Please note that being registered as a Market
Participant is independent from being a Member. Membership is completely optional and
does not interfere with your Market Participant status.

Capitalized terms that are not defined in this Agreement shall have the meaning as
defined in the ERCOT Bylaws, as amended from time to time.

A. Membership Application Information.
1. Legal Name of Applicant.

Provide full corporate name and, if applicable, assumed “doing business as”
name, of Applicant applying for Membership.

City of Kingsville, Texas

2. Type of Membership.

Select ONE of three available types of Membership below (that is,
Corporate, Associate or Adjunct).

Members who are Affiliates (as defined in the ERCOT Bylaws) may hold
only one Corporate Membership among such Members.

Other applicants applying for additional ERCOT Memberships, such as an
Associate Membership, must use a separate Agreement for each
Membership.

The applicable Annual Member Dues listed below for each Membership
type provide Corporate Members with rights pursuant to the ERCOT Bylaws
and entitle Members to services ERCOT provides such as hosting ERCOT
meetings, providing Members with necessary information and such other
Member services as ERCOT may from time-to-time offer.

ERCOT Membership Application and Agreement for Membership Year 2023
ERCOT Public Page 1



X Corporate. Voting. $2,000 per Membership Year (except Residential
and Commercial Consumer Members’ Annual Member Dues are $100 per
Membership Year). Corporate Membership includes the right to vote on
matters submitted to the general Membership, such as election of Technical
Advisory Committee (TAC) Representatives and TAC subcommittee
representatives.

[]  Associate. Non-voting. $500 per Membership Year (except
Residential and Commercial Consumer Members’ Annual Member Dues
are $50 per year). Associate Membership does not provide any voting rights
for matters submitted to the general Membership. However, an Associate
Member may be elected by Corporate Members to serve as a voting
member of TAC or a TAC subcommittee.

[]  Adjunct. Non-voting. $500 per Membership Year. Applicants not
meeting the Segment requirements for Membership may join as Adjunct
Members upon Board of Directors approval. Adjunct Membership does not
provide any voting rights for matters submitted to the general Membership
nor any right to be elected or appointed to TAC or a TAC subcommittee.
Adjunct Members shall be bound by the same obligations as other
Members.

Payment of Annual Member Dues.

The applicable Annual Member Dues must be paid and received by ERCOT
by the Record Date, as determined pursuant to the ERCOT Bylaws and
defined in Section B.3. below, in order for the Member to participate in the
elections for the Membership Year 2023. ERCOT has reduced staff
available onsite to receive, distribute, and manage incoming postal
mail, deliveries, faxes on a daily basis. As such, all Annual Member
Dues shall be submitted by wire transfer. Please contact ERCOT at
membership@ercot.com for electronic funds transfer instructions.

ERCOT Membership Application and Agreement for Membership Year 2023

ERCOT Public

Page 2



Segment Eligibility.

Check ONE Segment designation, as further described in the ERCOT
Bylaws, for which Applicant believes in good faith that Applicant is eligible.

X Consumer. Any entity meeting the definition for Residential
Consumers, Commercial Consumers or Industrial Consumers as set forth
in the ERCOT Bylaws.

Check ONE Subsegment designation:

] Residential Consumer. The appointed Board Director
representing residential consumer interests, an organization
or agency representing the interests of residential consumers
in the ERCOT Region, or the Residential Consumer TAC
Representative.

] Small Commercial Consumer. A commercial consumer
having a peak demand of 1000 KW or less (or an organization
representing such consumers).

X< Large Commercial Consumer A commercial consumer
having a peak demand greater than 1000 KW.

1 Industrial Consumer. An industrial consumer with at least

one meter with average monthly demand greater than 1
megawatt consumed within the ERCOT Region engaged in
an industrial process.

An entity applying for ERCOT membership as a Residential Consumer,
Small Commercial Consumer or Large Commercial Consumer is ineligible
if that entity has interests in the electric industry in any other capacity than
as an end-use consumer or represents the interests of another entity that
has interests in the electric industry in any other capacity than as an end-
use consumer.

] Cooperative. An Entity operating in the ERCOT Region that is:

(i A corporation organized under Chapter 161 of the Texas
Utilities Code or a predecessor statute to Chapter 161 and
operating under that chapter,

(i) A corporation organized as an electric cooperative in a state
other than Texas that has obtained a certificate of authority to
conduct affairs in the State of Texas;

(i)  Acooperative association organized under Chapter 251 of the
Texas Business Organizations Code or a predecessor to that
statute and operating under that statute; or

(iv) A River Authority as defined in Tex. Water Code §30.003.

ERCOT Membership Application and Agreement for Membership Year 2023

ERCOT Public

Page 3



1 Independent Generator. Any entity that is not a Transmission and
Distribution Entity (T&D Entity) or an Affiliate of a T&D Entity and that (i)
owns or controls generation of at least 10 MW in the ERCOT Region; or (ii)
is preparing to operate and control generation of at least 10 MW in the
ERCOT Region, and has approval of the appropriate governmental
authority, has any necessary real property rights, has given the connecting
transmission provider written authorization to proceed with construction and
has provided security to the connecting transmission provider.

[ If Applicant is a Member in the Independent Generator
segment for the current Membership Year, check this box to
confirm that as of the date of this Application, Applicant and/or
one or more Affiliates is registered as a Power Generation
Company (PGC) with the Public Utility Commission of Texas
(PUCT) with respect to generation of at least 10 MW in the
ERCOT Region.

If Applicant is not a Member in the Independent Generator segment for the
current Membership Year, please include with this Application a copy of
PGC registration(s) with the PUCT for Applicant and/or its Affiliates for
generation of at least 10 MW in the ERCOT Region.

] Independent Power Marketer. Any entity that is not a T&D Entity or
an Affiliate of a T&D Entity and is registered at the PUCT as a Power
Marketer to serve in the ERCOT Region.

L] Independent Retail Electric Provider (REP). Any entity that is
certified by the PUCT to serve in the ERCOT Region as a Retail Electric
Provider under PURA §39.352 and that is not an Affiliate of a T&D Entity.

[ 1 Aggregator. For purposes of Segment classification, an
aggregator may register to participate in this Segment if
unable to qualify in any other Segment.

[l Investor-Owned Utility.

(i) An investor-held, for-profit “electric utility” as defined in PURA
§31.002(6) that:
(a)  Operates within the ERCOT Region;
(b)  Owns 345 kV interconnected transmission facilities in
the ERCOT Region;
(c) Owns more than 500 pole miles of transmission
facilities in the ERCOT Region; or
(d) s an Affiliate of an entity described in (a), (b) or (c); or
(ii) A public utility holding company of any such electric utility.

ERCOT Membership Application and Agreement for Membership Year 2023

ERCOT Public

Page 4



] Municipal. An entity operating in the ERCOT Region that owns or
controls transmission or distribution facilities, owns or controls dispatchable
generating facilities, or provides retail electric service and is either:

(i) A municipally owned utility as defined in PURA §11.003 or
(i) A River Authority as defined in Tex. Water Code §30.003.

5. Identification of Applicant’s Designated Representative and
Designated Representative Alternate.

a. Designated Representative.

ERCOT requires Applicant to designate an official representative in order
for ERCOT to conduct ERCOT'’s corporate business (that is, for ERCOT to provide
notice to each of its Members and for Members to participate and/or vote at
Membership meetings, as applicable). Applicant identifies its designated
representative for required notices to ERCOT Members, participation in meetings
of the Corporate Members and voting issues, as applicable, as follows:

Name: Courtney Alvarez

Title: City Attorney

Address: P.O. Box 1458

City, State, Zip: Kingsville, TX 78364

Phone: (361) 595-8016

Email: calvarez@cityofkingsville.com

b. Designated Representative Alternate.

In the event that ERCOT is unable to contact Applicant's designated
representative for any reason after reasonable attempts, Applicant identifies a
designated representative alternate to receive required notices to ERCOT
Members and to participate in meetings of the Corporate Members and voting
issues, as applicable, as follows:

Name: Mark McLaughlin

Title: City Manager

Address: P.O. Box 1458

City, State, Zip: Kingsville, TX 78364

Phone: (361) 595-8002

Email: mmclaughlin@cityofkingsville.com

ERCOT Membership Application and Agreement for Membership Year 2023
ERCOT Public Page 5



6. Ildentification of Other Members who are Affiliates of Applicant.

Applicant identifies other ERCOT Memberships held by Applicant or Affiliates of
Applicant, if any (attach extra pages if necessary) as:

(a) Member name:
Segment:

(b) Member name:
Segment:

(c) Member name:
Segment:

B. Membership Agreement.

1. Membership. Any entity that qualifies for any of the Segment definitions set
forth in the ERCOT Bylaws is eligible for Membership. Members must be an
organization that either operates in the ERCOT Region or represents consumers
within the ERCOT Region as provided in the ERCOT Bylaws. Members may join
as a Corporate, Associate or Adjunct Member subject to the criteria set forth in the
ERCOT Bylaws. Applicants must apply for Membership through an authorized
officer or agent.

2. Term. The Membership Year 2023 begins on January 1, 2023, and ends
on December 31, 2023. The term of this Agreement begins on the Effective Date
and ends on December 31, 2023.

3. Record Date. The record date for Membership Year 2023 is Friday,
November 18, 2022 (Record Date). Only applicants who have been approved as
Corporate Members for Membership Year 2023 as of the Record Date shall be
provided notice of the Annual Membership Meeting on December 20, 2022.

4. Membership Dues. Annual Member Dues are provided in the ERCOT
Bylaws. Any change in or waiver of Annual Member Dues must be approved
pursuant to the procedures set forth in the ERCOT Bylaws. Any change in Member
Dues for a particular category of Members shall automatically become effective as
to all ERCOT Members without the necessity of amending this Agreement.

All Memberships must be renewed annually. Annual Member Dues renewals shall
be due by the Record Date for the Annual Membership Meeting. Annual Member
Dues will not be prorated.

Any Applicant may request that the Member’s Annual Member Dues be waived for
good cause shown.

ERCOT Membership Application and Agreement for Membership Year 2023
ERCOT Public Page 6



5. Application for Membership. Applicant must submit the following items in
order to apply for Membership:

(i) Payment of the applicable Annual Member Dues;

(ii) A copy of this Agreement, signed by an authorized representative of
Applicant; and

(i)  For Independent Generator segment applicants that are not
Members in the Independent Generator segment for the current
Membership Year, a copy of PGC registration(s) with the PUCT for
Applicant and/or its Affiliates for generation of at least 10 MW in the
ERCOT Region.

For the reasons stated in Paragraph 3, all Annual Member Dues shall be
submitted by wire transfer and all signed Applications for Membership shall
be submitted by email to membership@ercot.com.

Upon receipt of payment and a signed copy of this Agreement, ERCOT will
promptly notify Applicant of Membership status in writing, whether approved or not.

6. Change of Designated Representative or Designated Representative
Alternate. All ERCOT Members shall maintain current contact information on file
with ERCOT for their designated representative and designated representative
alternate. An ERCOT Member may change its designated representative or
designated representative alternate at any time by written request of a duly
authorized representative of the ERCOT Member submitted to the ERCOT Legal
Department at membership@ercot.com.

7. Changes in Affiliates. Al ERCOT Members are required to notify ERCOT
of any changes in their Affiliates in accordance with the ERCOT Bylaws.

8. Suspension and Expulsion. All ERCOT Members shall abide by the
ERCOT Bylaws, as they may be amended from time to time, and any other rule or
regulation duly adopted by the Board of Directors. Any ERCOT Member who
violates any provision of this Agreement, the ERCOT Bylaws, or any other rule or
regulation duly adopted by the Board of Directors may be reprimanded,
suspended, and/or expelled in accordance with procedures adopted by the Board
of Directors or set forth in the ERCOT Bylaws. Such action will affect all entities
deriving Membership privileges through such ERCOT Member. Suspension and
expulsion are cumulative and non-exclusive remedies that may be pursued against
Applicant or any other ERCOT Member in addition to any other remedy available
under the Standard Form Market Participant Agreement, any other agreement
executed by the ERCOT Member, or any other applicable statutes, laws, rules, or
regulations.

9. Amendment. This Agreement may be amended, modified, superseded,
canceled, renewed, or extended and the terms and conditions hereof may be

ERCOT Membership Application and Agreement for Membership Year 2023
ERCOT Public Page 7



waived only by a written instrument executed by both parties hereto or, in the case
of a waiver, by the party waiving compliance.

10.  Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed and
interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas that apply to contracts
executed in and performed entirely within the State of Texas, without reference to
any rules of conflict of laws. Parties consent to the exclusive jurisdiction of Texas.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, Applicant certifies that:

(i) Applicant meets the requirements for ERCOT Membership in the Segment
designated herein;

(i) All information provided herein is true and correct to the best of Applicant’s
knowledge;

(i)  The signatory for Applicant is a representative authorized by Applicant with
authority to bind Applicant contractually; and

(iv)  Through the signature of its authorized representative below, Applicant
agrees to be bound by the terms of this Agreement, the ERCOT Bylaws,
applicable ERCOT Protocols, and any other requirements duly adopted by
the Board of Directors or required by the PUCT or applicable law.

APPLICANT
City of Kingsville, Texas

By:
Printed Name: Courtney Alvarez

Title: City Attorney
Date: 10/25/2022

ERCOT Membership Application and Agreement for Membership Year 2023
ERCOT Public Page 8



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #2



City Manager’s Office

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC:

FROM: City Manager

DATE: October 21, 2022

SUBJECT: Proposed Temporary Speed Limit on Northbound US 77 Frontage Road

Summary:

TxDOT is nearing completion of the frontage road along northbound US 77 from outside the City limits
south of Kingsville to the General Cavazos Blvd. In order to effect new construction for the 1-69 highway
with overpasses, TxDOT will shift main lane traffic from US 77 northbound onto the frontage road
northbound beginning November 16, 2022. The lanes will shift onto the frontage road south of the
Kingsville City limits and shift back to the main US 77 lanes just prior to the General Cavazos Blvd. overpass.

Similar to the shift in traffic on the southbound lanes back in May 2022 and the subsequent speed study
and adoption of a 45 mph interim speed limit, TxDOT has requested the City adopt a similar ordinance
setting an interim speed limit for the northbound frontage road through the construction zone at 45 mph.

TxDOT will conduct a speed study to validate their expectations of a 45 mph speed limit the week of Nov
7-11. The 45 mph interim speed limit will be from the south City limit line north along the frontage road
to General Cavazos Blvd.

Recommendation:
Staff is recommending to Commission the approval of the following:

1: Propose an interim speed limit during the October 24, 2022 Commission meeting for a 45 mph
speed limit along the frontage road as described previously.

2: The City waits for the speed study to be completed and verify that TxDOT validates their 45
mph assumptions, then adopt the ordinance at the November 14 Commission meeting in time for the lane
shifts on November 16.

3: If the speed study is delayed, the second reading of the ordinance shall be delayed until TxDOT
validates their 45 mph interim speed limit with a speed study.

Financial Impact: None




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER
VIl, ARTICLE 5, TRAFFIC SCHEDULES, SETTING THE SPEED LIMIT AT 45
MPH ON US HIGHWAY 77 BY-PASS NORTHBOUND FRONTAGE ROAD
FROM THE SOUTHERN CITY LIMITS OF KINGSVILLE TO FM 1356
(GENERAL CAVAZOS BLVD.); PROVIDING FOR APPROPRIATE
PENALTIES, FINES, AND FEES REGARDING THE REGULATION THEREOF;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) is responsible for
the construction, maintenance, and traffic control on the roadway in question;
and

WHEREAS, the roadway in question is owned by TxDOT who advises the plan
to switch northbound traffic to the frontage road is close to occurring as they are
nearing completion of construction of the frontage road and they conducted a
traffic/speed study earlier this year on the southbound access road and want to
maintain a consistent speed limit on the northbound access road and should
complete a new speed study the week of November 7, 2022 on the new
roadway; and ‘

WHEREAS, TxDOT will already have reduced the northbound speed limit south
of the city limits to 55mph which should make the transition to their new proposed
45mph speed limit easer; and

WHEREAS, TxDOT advised the City that they are now recommending an interim
speed zone of 45 mph on the frontage road from the southern city limits of
Kingsville to FM 1356 (General Cavazos Blvd.) for the northbound access road;
and

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT Schedule | of Article 5: Traffic Schedules of Chapter VlI, Traffic Code, of

the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to
read as follows:



§ 7-5 SCHEDULE I: SPEED LIMITS.

(B) U.S. and State Highways.

Street Location Speed Ord. Date
No. Passed

U.S. Highway No. | Beginning at a point 702 45 mph

77 By-Pass feet south of FM 1356
southbound (General Cavazos
frontage road Blvd.) to the southern
city limit
U.S. Highway No. | Beginning at the 45 mph
77 By-Pass southern city limit to FM
northbound 1356 (General Cavazos

frontage road Blvd.)

Penalty, see §1-1-99.
I

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and

effect for its purpose.
V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.



INTRODUCED on this the 24t day of October, 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of November, 2022.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #3



RESOLUTION #2022-__

RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A GRANT AGREEMENT WITH THE TEXAS WATER
DEVELOPMENT BOARD AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville, Texas (the “City”) has previously submitted applications to the Texas
Water Development Board for financial assistance to fund certain drainage projects of the City;

WHEREAS, the Texas Water Development Board made a commitment to provide financial assistance for
TWDB Project No. 40192 in the form of a loan in the amount of $399,000 and a grant in the amount of $301,000 to
the City to finance the drainage projects upon execution of the agreement; therefore

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. Approval of the Grant Agreement. The Grant Agreement setting out the terms and conditions
of the financial assistance between the Texas Water Development Board and the City are approved and the City’s
Designated Representatives identified below are authorized to execute the Grant Agreement on behalf of the City and
the related Escrow Agreement required therein.

SECTION 2. Authorization for Execution. The City Commission of the City hereby authorizes the City
Manager, or the Mayor of the City, each a Designated Representative of the City, to execute the Grant Agreement
with the Texas Water Development Board for TWDB Project No. 40192 along with the Escrow Agreement.

SECTION 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effectively immediately after its adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED, this the 24th day of October, 2022.

ATTEST: By:/s/ Mary Valenzuela By: /s/ Sam R. Fugate
City Secretary Mayor

(Seal)

4895-4537-1194v.1 41364-1 10/19/2022



Grant Agreement
Flood Infrastructure F‘und

TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD
AND
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

KLEBERG COUNTY, TEXAS

TWDB COMMITMENT NO. G1001549

TWDB PROJECT NO. 40192

TWDB RESOLUTION NO. 22-073




City of Kingsville
TWDB COMMITMENT NO. G1001549
TWDB PROJECT NO. 40192
TWDB RESOLUTION NO. 22-073

GRANT AGREEMENT

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLEL  DEFINITIONS.....cciiinirsrnnsnsisssinsssissessonss 3
ARTICLEII. AUTHORITY AND RECITALS 4
ARTICLEIII. LEGAL REQUIREMENTS 6
ARTICLEIV. PLANNING, DESIGN, AND CONSTRUCTION 7
ARTICLEV. SPECIAL COVENANTS AND REPRESENTATIONS... 8
ARTICLE VL. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY .cutviisrvnuricriiinnnsisnssnesiisnssseenssssssssseseermensosessassssassassassssssssssssssssssssses 10
ARTICLE VII. NON-PERFORMANCE, TERMINATION, AND REMEDIES 10
ARTICLE VIiII. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 12
EXHIBITS
TWDB Resolution No. 22-073 EXHIBIT A
City of Kingsville’s Resolution EXHIBIT B
Project Schedule EXHIBIT C
Project Budget EXHIBIT D
Escrow Agreement EXHIBIT E

TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Page 2 of 17



THE STATE OF TEXAS § TWDB Commitment No. G1001549

CouNTY OF TRAVIS §

GRANT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE
TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD
AND THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (City), located in Kleberg County, has filed an
application with the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) for financial assistance from
the Flood Infrastructure Fund to finance a flood project identified as Project No. 40192; and

WHEREAS, on September 1, 2022 the TWDB determined that the City qualifies for
financial assistance pursuant to Texas Water Code § 15.534 and the applicable Flood
Intended Use Plan (FIUP) and agreed pursuant to the TWDB Resolution to:

(a) provide a grant in the amount of $301,000 to the City; and

(b) provide financing in the amount of $399,000 to be evidenced by the TWDB’s
proposed purchase of $399,000 City of Kingsville, Texas Combination Tax and Subordinate
Lien Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Taxable Series 2022; and

WHEREAS, the TWDB and the City are the Parties to this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties mutually agree to adhere to the terms of this
Agreement and to administer the Grant Funds provided through this Agreement in
conformance with all applicable state and federal laws and regulations, the TWDB
Resolution, TWDB guidance, and all terms and conditions set forth herein.

ARTICLE1. DEFINITIONS

The following terms, as used in this Agreement, have the meanings assigned below:
Agreement means this Grant Agreement and the attached exhibits.

Construction Account means an account dedicated to the payment of Project costs, as defined
by 31 TAC § 363.2(8) and required by the TWDB Resolution.

Eligible Expenses means the expenses allowed by TWDB program requirements and
authorized by the TWDB in the approved Project Budget. Expenses incurred prior to March
12,2020, are not Eligible Expenses.

Escrow Account means an account established by the City that will be used to manage the
Grant Funds in accordance with an escrow agreement acceptable to the Executive
Administrator, which is attached hereto as EXHIBIT E, until the Executive Administrator
authorizes the release of the Grant Funds to the Construction Account.

TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Page 3 of 17



Executive Administrator means the Executive Administrator of the TWDB or a designated
representative.

Force Majeure means a failure or delay in a Party’s performance under this Agreement that
is caused by acts of God, war, strike, fires, explosions, or other causes that are beyond the
reasonable control of either Party and that by exercise of due foresight such Party could not
reasonably have been expected to avoid, and that, by the exercise of all reasonable due
diligence, such Party is unable to overcome.

Grant Funds means the amount of financial assistance from the TWDB under Commitment
Number G1001549 in the amount of $301,000 to finance the Project.

Obligations means the $399,000 City of Kingsville, Texas Combination Tax and Subordinate
Lien Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Taxable Series 2022, together with all authorizing
documents, which evidence the portion of the financial assistance that requires repayment,
identified as L1001548.

Outlay Report means TWDB form regarding the total amount of costs incurred relating to
the Project for the specified period.

Parties or Party means TWDB and the City and their authorized successors and assignees.

Project means the project for which the TWDB is providing financial assistance under this
Agreement and as further described in the TWDB Resolution and identified as Project No.

40192.
State means the State of Texas.

Surplus Funds means those grant funds remaining after the City has submitted final
accounting to the Executive Administrator pursuant to 31 TAC § 363.42(a)(2)(C), including
interest earned.

TAC means the Texas Administrative Code.
TWDB means the Texas Water Development Board.
TWDB Resolution means TWDB Resolution No. 22-073, dated September 1, 2022, approving

the application for financial assistance filed by the City and authorizing the execution of this
Agreement.

ARTICLE 1. AUTHORITY AND RECITALS

2.1. AUTHORITY. This Agreement is authorized by Texas Water Code Chapter 15,
Subchapter I and is also governed by Texas Water Code, Chapter 6; 31 TAC Chapter 363,

TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Page 4 of 17



Subchapters A and D; and the TWDB Resolution.

2.2.

RECITALS. The Parties agree that the following representations are true and correct

and form the basis of this Agreement:

A.

The TWDB may provide financial assistance in the form of a grant for all or a portion
of the Project costs in an amount that the TWDB has determined to be eligible.

On September 1, 2022, TWDB considered an application filed by the City for financial
assistance for a flood project. Based on the representations made by the City in that
application, the TWDB adopted the TWDB Resolution in which the TWDB:

1. determined that the City qualifies for a grant and is eligible for financial
assistance; and

2, made a commitment to provide financing through the purchase of bonds in an
amount not to exceed $399,000 for the planning, design, and construction of
the Project and to provide a grant in an amount not to exceed $301,000 as a
grant without the expectation of repayment.

The TWDB and the City enter this Agreement to memorialize and set forth the terms
and conditions for the Grant Funds. The Executive Administrator is authorized to
execute this Agreement on behalf of TWDB pursuant to TWDB Resolution, which is
attached to this Agreement as EXHIBIT A. The City is authorized to execute this
Agreement through its authorized representative designated in a resolution duly
adopted by the governing body of the City, a copy of which is attached hereto as
EXHIBIT B.

If the City signs this Agreement with a false statement or it is subsequently
determined that the City has violated any of the representations, guarantees,
warranties, certifications, or affirmations included in the Agreement, the City will be
in default under the Agreement and TWDB may terminate or void the Agreement.

The City and TWDB act in their individual capacities and not as agents, employees,
partners, joint ventures, or associates of one another. The employees or agents of one
party will not be deemed or construed to be the employees or agents of the other
party for any purposes whatsoever.

The City represents and warrants that the provision of financial assistance under this
Agreement will not constitute an actual or potential conflict of interest or reasonably
create an appearance of impropriety. The City also represents that if any existing or
potential conflict arises during the term of this contract, it will immediately notify
TWDB.

TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Page 5 of 17



ARTICLE III. LEGAL REQUIREMENTS

3.1. APPLICABLE LAWS. In consideration of the performance of the mutual agreements
set forth in this Agreement, the City, by and through its designated and authorized
representatives, agrees to plan, design, and construct the Project in compliance with the
following:

A all federal laws and regulations that may be applicable to the Project;
B. Texas Water Code Chapter 15, Subchapter [; and
C. 31 TAC Chapter 363.

3.2. PROCUREMENT. The City must engage in competitive procurements for work on the
Project. All purchases for goods, services, or commodities made with funds provided under
this Agreement will comply with State and local procurement and contracting laws.

3.3. IRON AND STEEL. The City will abide by all applicable construction contract
requirements related to the use of iron and steel products and manufactured goods
produced in the United States, as required by Texas Government Code, Chapter 2252,
Subchapter G.

3.4 NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM. The appropriate entities within the
PLANNING/PROJECT AREA must currently enforce and continue to enforce floodplain
management standards at least equivalent to National Flood Insurance Program minimum
standards and may exceed the National Flood Insurance Program minimum standards.

3.5 TERRORIST WATCH LIST. The City certifies that it will not enter into a contract with
any contractor or subcontractor that is listed on the federal government’s terrorism watch
list as described in Executive Order 13224.

3.6 FOREIGN TERRORIST ORGANIZATION. The City certifies that it will not enter into
a contract with any contractor or subcontractor that is engaged in business with Iran, Sudan,

or a foreign terrorist organization, as prohibited by Texas Government Code § 2252.152.

3.7 HUMAN TRAFFICKING PROHIBITION. Under Texas Government Code § 2155.0061,
the City certifies that the City is not ineligible to receive the specified Agreement and
acknowledges that this Agreement may be terminated and payment withheld if this
certification is inaccurate.

3.8 PRIOR DISASTER RELIEF. Texas Government Code §§ 2155.006 and 2261.053
prohibit state agencies from accepting a response or awarding a contract that includes
proposed financial participation by a person who, in the past five years, has been convicted
of violating a federal law or assessed a penalty in connection with a contract involving relief
for Hurricane Rita, Hurricane Katrina, or any other disaster, as defined by Texas Government

TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Page 6 0of 17



Code § 418.004, occurring after September 24, 2005. Under Texas Government Code
§§ 2155.006 and 2261.053, the City certifies that the individual or business entity named in
this Agreement is not ineligible to receive the specified Agreement and acknowledges that
this Agreement may be terminated and payment withheld if this certification is inaccurate.

3.9

LOBBYING PROHIBITION. The City represents and warrants that TWDB'’s payments

to the City and the City’s receipt of appropriated or other funds under the contract are not
prohibited by Texas Government Code §§ 556.005 or 556.0055, related to the prohibition on
payment of state funds to a lobbyist or for lobbying activities.

3.10. ASSURANCES RELATED TO STATE FUNDS.

A.

The City certifies that it is not prohibited from receiving state funds under Texas
Penal Code § 1.10(d) (related to federal laws regulating firearms, firearm accessories,
and firearm ammunition). The City also agrees that, during the term of this
Agreement, the City will immediately notify TWDB, in writing, of any suit against it by
the Attorney General of Texas under Texas Penal Code § 1.10(f).

The City certifies that it is not prohibited from receiving state grant funds under Texas
Government Code.

The City certifies that it is not prohibited from receiving state grant funds under Texas
Local Government Code § 364.004 (related to public camping bans). The City also
agrees that, during the term of this Agreement, the City will immediately notify
TWDB, in writing, of any suit against it by the Attorney General of Texas under Texas
Local Government Code § 363.003.

ARTICLE IV, PLANNING, DESIGN, AND CONSTRUCTION

4.1.

PROJECT REQUIREMENTS. The City must comply with the following requirements.

Plans and Specifications. The City will construct the Project in accordance with the
plans and specifications as sealed by a State licensed engineer and as approved by the
Executive Administrator in compliance with 31 TAC § 363.41.

Changes to Plans and Specifications. The City will not make or implement any changes
to the scope of the Executive Administrator’s approved Project or to the specifications
for the Project without the written approval of the Executive Administrator.

Project Schedule. The City will adhere to the TWDB approved Project schedule,
attached as EXHIBIT C. The City must not exceed or revise the Project schedule except
upon written approval from the TWDB. The City must not delay the Project
completion date except by amendment to this Agreement.

TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Page 7 of 17



D. Project Budget. The City will be solely responsible for all costs that exceed the TWDB
approved Project Budget, attached as EXHIBIT D. The City must notify the Executive
Administrator immediately of all changes to the Project Budget, including when it
appears that the Project Budget may not be sufficient to complete the Project.

E. Environmental Compliance. The City must comply with all environmental conditions
and will implement environmental mitigation measures as required through TWDB
environmental review under 31 TAC § 363.14.

F. Final Environmental Finding/Determination. The City will not begin construction for

a portion of the Project until the environmental finding has been issued for that
portion of the Project.

G. Personnel. The City must assign only qualified personnel to perform the services
required to execute the Project as required under this Agreement. The City is
responsible for ensuring that any contractor or subcontractor also assigns only
qualified personnel. Qualified personnel are persons who are properly licensed to
perform the work and who have sufficient knowledge, skill, and ability to perform the
tasks and services required herein according to the standards of performance and
care for their trade or profession.

H. Professional Standards. The City must provide the services and deliverables in
accordance with applicable professional standards. The City represents and warrants
that it is authorized to acquire contractors and/or subcontractors with the requisite
qualifications, experience, personnel and other resources to perform in the manner
required by this Agreement.

4.2. PROGRESS REPORTS. The City must submit status reports on the progress of the
project as requested by the Executive Administrator. The Executive Administrator may
withhold authorization to release funds from escrow or adjust the amount of funds to be
released from escrow based on the status reports and the projected needs for the project.

ARTICLE V. SPECIAL COVENANTS AND REPRESENTATIONS

5.1. CONDITIONS FOR DISBURSEMENT OF GRANT FUNDS. No Grant Funds will be

deposited into the Escrow Account or released until the applicable requirements and
conditions in the TWDB Resolution and 31 TAC § 363.43, relating to Release of Funds, are

met.

5.2. DELIVERY OF GRANT FUNDS. The TWDB will deposit the Grant Funds in an
approved Escrow Account to be released to the City’s Construction Account at the direction

of the Executive Administrator.

A. Qutlay Reports and Invoices. The City must submit TWDB Outlay Report forms
identifying:

TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Page 8 of 17



1. the total amount of expenses incurred by the City for the period covered by
the Outlay Report; and

2. identification and description of the City’s share of the total costs for the billing
period, if applicable; and

3. invoices, receipts, or other documentation satisfactory in form and in
substance to the TWDB sufficient to establish the requested amount as an
Eligible Expense incurred by the City.

B. Release of Funds. The Executive Administrator will authorize the release of Grant
Funds from Escrow when Outlay Reports have been approved by the TWDB.

5.3. ELIGIBLE EXPENSES. The City must use Grant Funds for Eligible Expenses. The City
must return any Grant Funds that are used for expenses that cannot be verified as eligible or
that are ineligible. The amount of Grant Funds used for any ineligible or unverified expenses
will be credited against verified Eligible Expenses. If the total amount of Eligible Expenses is
insufficient to fully offset the amount of improperly expended Grant Funds, the City must use
other funds to fully repay the TWDB. This Section 5.3, Eligible Expenses, survives the
termination or expiration of this Agreement.

5.4. FINAL ACCOUNTING. The City must provide a final accounting of funds expended on
the Project pursuant to 31 TAC § 363.42. The Executive Administrator will provide written
instructions to the City either return or deposit into the Interest and Sinking Fund for the
Obligations any Surplus Funds from the grant. This Section 5.4, Final Accounting, survives
the termination or expiration of this Agreement.

5.5. WATER AUDIT. If the City is a retail public utility as defined in Texas Water Code
§ 13.002 and the City provides potable water, then the City annually must perform and file a
water audit computing the City’s most recent annual system water loss with the TWDB. The
first water audit must be submitted by May 1st following the passage of one year after the
effective date of this Agreement and then by May 1st every year thereafter during the term
of this Agreement. The City agrees to comply with 31 TAC § 358.6 relating to water audits.
This Section 5.5, Water Audit, survives the termination or expiration of this Agreement.

5.6. ANNUAL FINANCIAL AUDIT. During the Term of this Agreement, the City must
submit an annual audit of the general purpose financial statements prepared in accordance
with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) by a certified public accountant or
licensed public accountant. Audits will be submitted to the TWDB no later than 180 days
after the close of the City's fiscal year.

5.7. INVESTMENT AND COLLATERALIZATION OF PUBLIC FUNDS. Grant proceeds are
public funds and, as such, these proceeds must be held at a designated state depository
institution or other properly chartered and authorized institution in accordance with the

TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Page 9 of 17



Public Funds Investment Act, Government Code, Chapter 2256, and the Public Funds
Collateral Act, Government Code, Chapter 2257.

ARTICLE VI. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

6.1. OWNERSHIP OF WORKS. It is agreed that all works developed by the City and any
subcontractors using funds provided under this Agreement or otherwise rendered in or
related to the performance in whole or part of this Agreement, including but not limited to
reports, drafts of reports, material, data, drawings, studies, analyses, notes, plans, computer
programs and codes, or other work products, whether final or intermediate, are the joint
property of the TWDB and the City. The City hereby conveys co-ownership of such works to
TWDB as they are created in whole or part. If present conveyance is ineffective under
applicable law, the City agrees to convey a co-ownership interest of such works to TWDB
after creation and to provide written documentation of such conveyance upon request by
TWDB. The TWDB and the City each have full and unrestricted rights to use such works with
no compensation obligation.

6.2. SUBCONTRACTORS. The City must include terms and conditions in all contracts or
other engagement agreements with any subcontractors as are necessary to secure these
rights and protections and must require that subcontractors include similar such terms and
conditions in any contracts or other engagements with their subcontractors.

ARTICLE VIL NON-PERFORMANCE, TERMINATION, AND REMEDIES

7.1. STOP WORK ORDERS.

A Stop Work Order (SWOQ). The Executive Administrator may issue a written SWO to
the City at any time for failure to comply with any provision of this Agreement. The
SWO will provide the City with notice of the facts supporting the determination to
issue the SWO. The SWO may require cessation of work immediately or at a definite
future date. The SWO will provide the City with a specified time to cure.

B. City’s Response. The City must provide a written response to the SWO and will
provide the Executive Administrator with a detailed plan to address and cure the
conditions causing the SWO. The City must provide the response within five business
days from its receipt of the SWO.

C. Executive Administrator’s Reply. The Executive Administrator may accept, reject, or
amend the City’s plan and will provide notice of such action to the City within five
business days of receipt of the plan. The Executive Administrator may issue an
amended SWO that allows resumption of work contingent upon the City’s execution
of the plan to cure. The Executive Administrator may modify the City’s plan to cure
only in a manner consistent with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Page 10 of 17



D. City’s Option. The City must notify the Executive Administrator within five business
days whether it accepts the amended plan. If the City does not accept the amended
plan, the Executive Administrator may terminate this Agreement. Upon successful
completion of the plan to cure the conditions causing the SWO, the City will continue
work to complete all obligations under this Agreement.

7.2. TERMINATION. The TWDB may terminate this Agreement, in whole or in part, atany
time, without penalty to the TWDB. Upon receipt of a written notice of termination, the City
will immediately discontinue all work in connection with the performance of this Agreement
and will promptly cancel all existing orders or other financial commitments chargeable to
funding provided pursuant to this Agreement provided, however, that any costs for Eligible
Expenses incurred prior to the receipt of such written notice by the City will be payable from
the funding provided pursuant to this Agreement.

Within thirty (30) days of the notice of termination, the City must submit a statement
showing in detail the work performed, all payments received by the City, and all payments
made by or due from the City to any contractor prior to the date of termination.

7.3. SURVIVAL OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS. Termination or expiration of this

Agreement for any reason does not release either Party from any liabilities or obligations set
forth in this Agreement that:

1. the Parties have expressly agreed will survive any such termination or
expiration, if any; or

2. by their nature, would be intended to be applicable following any such
termination or expiration.

7.4. REAL ESTATE. If the City purchases real estate for the Project with Grant Funds and
any of the real estate or portion of the real estate is not used for the Project, the City will
repay to the TWDB the full amount of the Grant Funds for purchase of the real estate that is
not used for the Project. Such amount will be due and payable within 90 days after
termination or expiration of this Agreement.

7.5. REMEDIES.
A The City will have all remedies available in law or equity.

B. The TWDB must have all remedies available in law or equity, including remedies
available under Texas Water Code §§ 6.114 and 6.115.

C. Notwithstanding the availability of all remedies listed above, pursuant to 31 TAC
§ 363.406(d), if TWDB determines non-performance of the terms of this Agreement,
TWDB may require repayment of all or part of the funds provided by grant assistance
or impose sanctions such as prohibition of further board financial assistance.

TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Page 11 of 17



D. This Section 7.5 survives the termination or expiration of this Agreement.

ARTICLE VIII. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

8.1 NEPOTISM. The City must comply with Texas Government Code Chapter 573 by
ensuring that no officer, employee or member of the City’s governing body votes or confirm
the employment of any person related within the second degree of affinity or the third
degree of consanguinity to any member of the governing body or to any other officer or
employee authorized to employ or supervise such person. This prohibition does not prohibit
the employment of a person who has been continuously employed for a period of two years
prior to the election or appointment of the officer, employee or governing body member
related to such person in the prohibited degree.

8.2. OPEN MEETINGS. The City must comply with Texas Government Code Chapter 551,
which requires all regular, special or called meetings of governmental bodies to be open to
the public, except as otherwise provided by law.

8.3. EXCESS OBLIGATIONS PROHIBITED/NO DEBT AGAINST THE STATE. This

Agreement is subject to termination or cancellation without penalty to TWDB, either in
whole or in part, subject to the availability of state funds.

8.4. INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

A. The City must at all times keep insured with a responsible insurance company or
companies such portions of the Project as are customarily insured by political
subdivisions in the State that operate like properties in similar locations under
similar circumstances. The City will insure against risks, accidents, casualties, or loss
in an amount that is customarily carried by such municipalities and political
subdivisions and is at least sufficient to protect the TWDB's interest in the Project.

B. The City is solely responsible for liability resulting from acts or omissions of the City,
its employees, contractors, or agents. The City will indemnify and hold the TWDB and
the State harmless to the extent that the City may do so in accordance with State law.

C. Grant Funds for the Project must not be used by the City when sampling, testing,
removing or disposing of contaminated soils and/or media at the project site. The City
agrees to indemnify, hold harmless and protect the TWDB from any and all claims,
causes of action or damages to the person or property of third parties arising from
the sampling, analysis, transport, storage, treatment and disposition of any
contaminated sewage sludge, contaminated sediments and/or contaminated media
that may be generated by the City, its contractors, consultants, agents, officials and
employees as a result of activities relating to the project to the extent permitted by
law.

TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Page 12 of 17



8.5. PERMITS. The City will be responsible for timely filing applications for all licenses,
permits, registrations, and other authorizations that the City has identified in the application
for financial assistance as required for the planning, design, and construction of the Project.
The City will submit copies of all of these final licenses, permits, registrations, and other
authorizations issued by local, state, and federal agencies to the TWDB within thirty (30)
days of receipt from the issuing agency.

8.6. RECORDS. The City will comply with all terms and conditions relating to records of
the Project as follows:

A. Duty to Maintain Records. The City will maintain financial accounting records relating
to the Project in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. The City
must also require its contractors to maintain financial accounting records consistent
with Generally Acceptable Accounting Principles and with State laws applicable to
government accounting. All accounting and other financial documentation will be
accurate, current, and will reflect recordation of the transactions at or about the time
the transactions occurred;

B. Duty to Retain Records. The City will retain all financial records and supporting
documents and any other documents pertinent to the Project in accordance with the
requirements of applicable State law relating to retention and access to records. The
TWDB requires the City to retain all records related to this Agreement for a period of
three (3) years after Project completion;

C. Public Records. The City understands and agrees that all documents relating to this
Agreement are subject to the Public Information Act, Texas Government Code,
Chapter 552, and that such documents may not be withheld from public disclosure,
except in accordance with law and with the rulings of the Texas Attorney General. The
City is required to make any information created or exchanged pursuant to this
Agreement, and not otherwise excepted from disclosure under the Texas Public
Information Act, available in a format that is accessible by the public at no additional
charge. The City must promptly respond to a request by the TWDB for copies of any
of the City’s records related to this Agreement; and

D. Access to Records.

1. State Auditor. By executing this Agreement, the City accepts the authority of
the Texas State Auditor's Office to conduct audits and investigations in
connection with all Grant Funds received pursuant to this Agreement. The City
must comply with directives from the Texas State Auditor and will cooperate
in any such investigation or audit. The City agrees to provide the Texas State
Auditor with access to any information the Texas State Auditor considers
relevant to the investigation or audit. The City also agrees to include a
provision in any contract or subcontract related to this Agreement that
requires the contractor and the subcontractor to submit to audits and

TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Page 13 of 17



investigations by the Texas State Auditor's Office in connection with all Grant
Funds received pursuant to the contract or subcontract.

2. TWDB. The City agrees that the standards of administration, property
management, audit procedures, procurement and financial management, and
the records and facilities of the City and its contractors are subject to audit and
inspection by the TWDB and by any other authorized state or federal entity.
All books, documents, papers, and records of the City related to this Agreement
will be made available for audit, examination, excerption, and transcription by
the TWDB within a reasonable time after a request from the TWDB.

E. Proprietary and Confidential Information. The City warrants and represents that any
information that is proprietary or confidential and is received by the City from TWDB

will not be disclosed to any third party without the written consent of TWDB, whose
consent will not be unreasonably withheld.

8.7. UPDATING INFORMATION. The City must provide TWDB with updated information,
reports, statements, and certifications as requested by the Executive Administrator relating
to the financial condition of the City or the Project and the use of Grant Funds. The City will
promptly notify TWDB of any material change in the activities, prospects, or conditions of
the City relating to the Project, or its ability to observe and perform its duties, covenants, and
agreements under this Grant Agreement.

8.8. FORCE MAJEURE. Unless otherwise provided, neither the City nor the TWDB nor any
agency of the State will be liable to the other for any delay in or failure of performance of a
requirement contained in this Agreement caused by Force Majeure. The existence of such
causes of delay or failure will extend the period of performance until after the causes of delay
or failure have been removed provided the non-performing Party exercises all reasonable
due diligence to perform. Each Party must inform the other in writing with proof of receipt
within five (5) business days of the existence of such Force Majeure or otherwise waive this
right as a defense.

8.9. NON-ASSIGNABILITY. The terms and conditions of the financial assistance provided
by this Agreement may not be assigned, transferred, or subcontracted in any manner without
the express written consent of TWDB.

8.10. ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND AMENDMENT. This Agreement, which incorporates all
attached Exhibits, constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties. This Agreement
may be amended only in writing signed by the Parties. The changes allowed under Section
4.1 do not require an amendment to this Agreement unless a change to the Project Schedule,
EXHIBIT C, or the Project Budget, EXHIBIT D, results in a different project completion date
or total budget amount.

8.11. NO WAIVER. The failure of any Party to insist upon the strict performance of any of

the terms, provisions, or conditions of this Agreement will not be construed as a waiver or

TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Page 14 of 17



relinquishment for the future of the strict performance of any such term, provision, or
condition or any other term, provision, or condition.

8.12. LAW AND VENUE. The validity, operation, and performance of this Agreement will
be governed and controlled by the laws of the State of Texas and applicable federal
regulations, and the terms and conditions of this Agreement will be construed and
interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State. The Parties understand and agree that
this Agreement is for the provision of financial assistance for the planning, design,
acquisition and construction of the Project, as applicable, and as such all or part of the
performance of the terms and obligations of the Agreement will be performed in Kleberg
County, Texas. Notwithstanding the location of the Project, the Parties understand and agree
that any proceeding brought for any breach of this Agreement involving the TWDB will be in
Travis County, Texas. This section does not waive the sovereign immunity of the State or the
TWDB.

8.13. NOTICES. All notices, notifications, or requests required or permitted by this
Agreement will be in writing and will be transmitted by (1) email and or (2} personal
delivery or transmitted by United States certified mail, return receipt requested, postage
prepaid, to the addresses of the Parties shown below. Notice shall be effective when received
by the Party to whom notice is sent.

Mireya.Loewe@twdb.texas.gov

Personal delivery to mail:

Texas Water Development Board City of Kingsville

Attn: Executive Administrator Attn: City Engineer
1700 N. Congress Ave., 6th Floor 400 W. King Avenue
Austin, Texas 78711-3231 Kingsville, Texas 78363

8.14. TERM. This Agreement is effective on the date signed by the Executive Administrator.
The Agreement will expire upon successful completion of the Project and Final Accounting
in accordance with Section 5.4 of this Agreement.

8.15. SURVIVAL OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS. This Article VIII, General Terms and
Conditions, survives the termination or expiration of this Agreement.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]

TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Page 15 of 17



IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have caused this AGREEMENT to be duly executed in
multiple counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original.

City of Kingsville

By:
Name: Sam R. Fugate
Title: Mayor

Date:

TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Page 16 of 17



TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD

By:
Name: Jeff Walker
Title: Executive Administrator

Date:

TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Page 17 of 17



EXHIBIT A
TWDB Resolution No. 22-073

TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Exhibit A, Page 1 of 7



A RESOLUTION OF THE TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD
APPROVING AN APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE IN THE AMOUNT OF
$700,000 TO THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE
FROM THE FLOOD INFRASTRUCTURE FUND
THROUGH THE PROPOSED PURCHASE OF
$399,000 CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS COMBINATION TAX AND SUBORDINATE LIEN
REVENUE CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION,

PROPOSED TAXABLE SERIES 2022
AND
THE EXECUTION OF A GRANT AGREEMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $301,000

(22-073)

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (City), located in Kleberg County, Texas, has filed
an application for financial assistance from the Flood Infrastructure Fund (FIF) in
accordance with Texas Water Code Chapter 15, Subchapter |, to finance planning, design,
and construction of a flood project, identified as Project No. 40192; and

WHEREAS, the City seeks financial assistance from the Texas Water Development
Board (TWDB) in the amount of $700,000 through the TWDB’s proposed purchase of
$399,000 City of Kingsville, Texas Combination Tax and Subordinate Lien Revenue
Certificates of Obligation, Proposed Taxable Series 2022 (together with all authorizing
documents and $301,000 through execution of a Grant Agreement (together, the
Obligations), all as is more specifically set forth in the application and in
recommendations of the Executive Administrator’s staff; and

WHEREAS, the City has offered a pledge of ad valorem taxes and a subordinate
lien on the net revenues of the City’s waterworks and sewer system as sufficient security
for the repayment of the Obligations; and

WHEREAS, the TWDB hereby finds:

1. that the application and financial assistance requested meet the requirements of
Texas Water Code, Chapter 15, Subchapter I; 31 TAC Chapter 363, Subchapters A
and D; and the State Fiscal Year 2020 Flood Intended Use Plan (FIUP);

2. the City has demonstrated a sufficient level of cooperation among eligible political
subdivisions and has included all of the eligible political subdivisions substantially
affected by the flood project in accordance with Texas Water Code § 15.536(2);

3. that in its opinion the taxes or revenues pledged by the City will be sufficient to
meet all Obligations assumed by the City in accordance with Texas Water Code

§ 15.536(3);

Page 1 of 6
TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Exhibit A, Page 2 of 7



10.

11.

12.

that the City is eligible to receive grant funding in accordance with Texas Water
Code § 15.534 and the FIUP;

that the City has demonstrated that the benefit-cost ratio of the Project meets the
requirements of the FIUP;

that the request for financial assistance does not include redundant funding for
activities already performed and/or funded through another source, in accordance
with the FIUP;

that the City has demonstrated that the application meets the requirements of the
FIUP related to the National Flood Insurance Program in the area to be served by
the Project;

that the Project was developed using the best and most recent available data, in
accordance with the FIUP;

that the City has documented that it has planned for operations and maintenance
costs associated with the Project, in accordance with the FIUP;

that the City has considered possible floodwater capture techniques that could be
associated with the Project for water supply purposes, in accordance with the
FIUP; and

that the current water audit has been completed by the City and filed with the
TWDB in accordance with Texas Water Code § 16.0121;

NOW THEREFORE, based on these findings, the TWDB resolves as follows:

A commitment is made by the TWDB to City of Kingsville for financial assistance in
the amount of $700,000 from the Flood Infrastructure Fund, to be evidenced by
the TWDB's proposed purchase of $399,000 City of Kingsville, Texas Combination
Tax and Subordinate Lien Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Proposed Taxable
Series 2022 and execution of a Grant Agreement in the amount of $301,000. This
commitment will expire on March 31, 2023; however, the Executive Administrator
may, at his discretion, grant up to one extension for a maximum of three months.

Such commitment is conditioned as follows:

Standard Conditions:

this commitment is contingent on availability of TWDB funds on hand;

this commitment is contingent upon the issuance of a written approving opinion
of the Attorney General of the State of Texas stating that the City has complied
with all of the requirements of the laws under which said Obligations were issued,

Page 2 of 6
TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Exhibit A, Page 3 of 7



that said Obligations were issued in conformity with the Constitution and laws of
the State of Texas, and that said Obligations are valid and binding obligations of
the City;

this commitment is contingent upon the City’s continued compliance with all
applicable laws, rules, policies, and guidance (as these may be amended from time
to time to adapt to a change in law, in circumstances, or any other legal
requirement), including but not limited to 31 TAC Chapter 363;

the City shall use a paying agent/registrar in accordance with 31 TAC
§ 363.42(c)(2);

The Following Conditions Must Be Included in the Obligations:

5.

10.

the Obligations must provide that the City will comply with all applicable TWDB
laws and rules related to the use of the financial assistance;

the Obligations must provide that the City must comply with all conditions as
specified in the final environmental finding of the Executive Administrator when
issued, including the standard emergency discovery conditions for threatened and
endangered species and cultural resources;

the Obligations must provide that the City will not begin construction for a portion
of the Project until the environmental finding has been issued for that portion of
the Project;

the Obligations must contain a provision requiring the City to maintain insurance
coverage sufficient to protect the TWDB’s interest in the project;

the Obligations must include a provision wherein the City, or an obligated person
for whom financial or operating data is presented to the TWDB in the application
for financial assistance either individually or in combination with other issuers of
the City’s Obligations or obligated persons, will, at a minimum, regardless of the
amount of the Obligations, covenant to comply with requirements for continuing
disclosure on an ongoing basis substantially in the manner required by Securities
and Exchange Commission (SEC) in 17 CFR § 240.15¢2-12 (Rule 15¢2-12) and
determined as if the TWDB were a Participating Underwriter within the meaning
of such rule, such continuing disclosure undertaking being for the benefit of the
TWDB and the beneficial owners of the City’s Obligations, if the TWDB sells or
otherwise transfers such Obligations, and the beneficial owners of the TWDB’s
bonds if the City is an obligated person with respect to such bonds under SEC Rule
15¢2-12;

the Obligations must contain a provision requiring the City to levy a tax and/or
maintain and collect sufficient rates and charges to produce revenues in an

Page 3 of 6
TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Exhibit A, Page 4 of 7



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

amount necessary to meet the debt service requirements of all outstanding
obligations and to maintain the funds established and required by the Obligations;

the Obligations must a include a provision requiring a final accounting to be made
of the total sources and authorized use of Project funds within 60 days of the
completion of the Project;

the Obligations must include a provision requiring the City to deposit any bond
proceeds from the Obligations that are determined to be surplus proceeds
remaining after completion of the Project and completion of a final accounting,
including any interest earned on the bond proceeds, into the Interest and Sinking
Fund;

the Grant Agreement must include a provision stating that the City shall either
return or deposit into the Interest and Sinking Fund any grant funds that are
determined to be surplus funds remaining after completion of the Project and
completion of a final accounting, including any interest earned on the grant funds;

the Obligations must contain a provision that the TWDB may exercise all remedies
available to it in law or equity, and any provision of the Obligations that restricts
or limits the TWDB's full exercise of these remedies shall be of no force and effect;

financial assistance proceeds are public funds and, as such, the Obligations must
include a provision requiring that these proceeds shall be held at a designated
state depository institution or other properly chartered and authorized institution
in accordance with the Public Funds Investment Act, Government Code, Chapter
2256 and the Public Funds Collateral Act, Government Code, Chapter 2257;

financial assistance proceeds shall not be used by the City when sampling, testing,
removing or disposing of contaminated soils and/or media at the Project site. The
Obligations shall include an environmental indemnification provision wherein the
City agrees to indemnify, hold harmless and protect the TWDB from any and all
claims, causes of action or damages to the person or property of third parties
arising from the sampling, analysis, transport, storage, treatment, recycling, and
disposition of any contaminated sewage sludge, contaminated sediments, and/or
contaminated media that may be generated by the City, its contractors,
consultants, agents, officials, and employees as a result of activities relating to the
Project to the extent permitted by law;

the Obligations must contain a provision stating that the City shall abide by all
applicable construction contract requirements related to the use of iron and steel
products produced in the United States, as required by Texas Government Code,
Chapter 2252, Subchapter G;

the Obligations must contain a provision requiring the City to submit quarterly
status reports on the progress of the project that details information requested by

Page 4 of 6
TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Exhibit A, Page 5 of 7



the Executive Administrator. The Executive Administrator may withhold
authorization to release funds from escrow or adjust the amount of funds to be
released from escrow based on the receipt of the quarterly status reports and the
projected quarterly needs for the project.

Conditions to Close or for Release of Funds:

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

prior to closing, the City shall submit documentation evidencing the adoption and
implementation of sufficient system rates and charges or, if applicable, the levy of
an interest and sinking tax rate sufficient for the repayment of all system debt
service requirements;

prior to release of funds for the relevant services, and if required under the
TWDB's financial assistance program and if not previously provided with the
application, the City shall submit executed contracts for engineering and, if -
applicable, financial advisor and bond counsel, for the Project that are satisfactory
to the Executive Administrator. Fees to be reimbursed under the contracts must
be reasonable in relation to the services performed, reflected in the contract, and
acceptable to the Executive Administrator;

prior to closing, when any portion of financial assistance is to be held in escrow or
in trust, the City shall execute an escrow agreement or trust agreement, approved
as to form and substance by the Executive Administrator, and shall submit that
executed agreement to the TWDB;

prior to closing, the City’s bond counsel must prepare a written, unqualified
approving opinion acceptable to the executive administrator. Bond counsel may
rely on covenants and representations of the City when rendering this opinion;

prior to release of funds for construction, the City must provide the TWDB with
evidence that the necessary acquisitions of land, leases, easements, and.rights-of-
way have been completed, or that the City has the legal authority necessary to.
complete the acquisitions; :

PROVIDED, however, the commitment is subject to the following special conditions:

Special Conditions:

24.

prior to closing, the City shall execute a Grant Agreement in a form and substance
acceptable to the Executive Administrator;

Page 5 of 6

TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Exhibit A, Page 6 of 7



APPROVED and ordered of record this, the 1st day, of September, 2022.

TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD

/}7/{(50 \,Q,\J /)//(U/\

Brooke T. Paup, Chairwomar

DATE SIGNED: C?// /31«9\,

ATTEST:

éj// L
eff %ﬁecutwe Administrator

Page 6 of 6
TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Exhibit A, Page 7 of 7



EXHIBIT B
City of Kingsville Resolution

TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Exhibit B, Page 1 of



EXHIBIT C
Project Schedule

TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Exhibit C, Page 1 of 2



Project Schedule
Kingsville
40192 - Drainage Master Plan - Location 8

Texas Water
Development Board

Project Task Schedule Date
Engineering Feasibility Report Completion (End of Planning Phase) 4/22/2023
Design Phase Complete 5/30/2023
Start of Construction 6/30/2023
Construction Completion 1/30/2024

TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Exhibit C, Page 2 of 2




EXHIBIT D
Project Budget

TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Exhibit D, Page 1 of 2



Project Budget Summary

Kingsville

40192 - Drainage Master Plan - Location 8

Budget Items l _TWDBFunds | = TWDB Funds Total

o - o G1001543 | 11001548 .
Construction
Construction $276,060.00 $223,940.00 $500,000.00
Subtotal for Construction $276,060.00 $223,940.00 $500,000.00
Basic Engineering Services
Design $0.00 $35,700.00 $35,700.00
Planning $0.00 $6,800.00 $6,800.00
Subtotal for Basic Engineering Services $0.00 $42,500.00 $42,500.00
Special Services
Environmental $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
Inspection $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
Permits $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
Project Management (by engineer) $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00
Surveying $0.00 $17,500.00 $17,500.00
Testing $0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00
Subtotal for Special Services $0.00 $69,500.00 $69,500.00
Fiscal Services
Bond Counsel $0.00 $9,250.00 $9,250.00
Financial Advisor $0.00 $18,850.00 $18,850.00
Issuance Costs $0.00 $1,900.00 $1,900.00
Subtotal for Fiscal Services $0.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00
Contingency
Contingency $24,940.00 $33,060.00 $58,000.00
Subtotal for Contingency $24,940.00 $33,060.00 $58,000.00
Total $301,000.00 $399,000.00 $700,000.00

TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Exhibit D, Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT E

Escrow Agreement

TWDB Commitment No. G1001549
Exhibit E, Page 1 of XX



ESCROW AGREEMENT

THIS ESCROW AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”), made by and between City of Kingsville, a political
subdivision of the State of Texas in Kleberg County, Texas, (the “City”), acting by and through the City
Manager and U. S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, as Escrow Agent together with any successor
in such capacity;

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, pursuant to a Resolution adopted on October 24, 2022 (the “Resolution”), the City
authorized the execution of a (the “Grant Agreement™) with the Texas Water Development Board (the
“TWDB”) for the purpose of funding certain drainage improvements (the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, the Escrow Agent is a state or national bank designated by the Texas Comptroller as a state
depository institution in accordance with Texas Government Code, Chapter 404, Subchapter C, or is a
designated custodian of collateral in accordance with Texas Government Code, Chapter 404, Subchapter
D and is otherwise qualified and empowered to enter into this Agreement, and hereby acknowledges its
acceptance of the terms and provisions hereof; and

WHEREAS, a condition to the City receiving financial assistance from the TWDB is the deposit of the
proceeds of the Grant Agreement (the “Proceeds™) in escrow subject to being withdrawn only with the
approval of the Executive Administrator or another designated representative; provided, however, the
Proceeds can be transferred to different investments so long as all parties hereto consent to such transfer;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements herein contained and in consideration of
the amount of fees to be paid by the City to the Escrow Agent, as set forth on EXHIBIT A, the receipt of
which is hereby acknowledged, and in order to secure the delivery of the Proceeds, the parties hereto
mutually undertake, promise and agree for themselves, their respective representatives and successors, as
follows:

SECTION 1: ESCROW ACCOUNT. Upon the delivery of the Grant Agreement, the Proceeds
identified under TWDB Commitment Number G1001549 shall be deposited to the credit of a special
escrow account (the “Escrow Account”) maintained at the Escrow Agent on behalf of the City and the
TWDB and shall not be commingled with any other account or with any other proceeds or funds. The
Proceeds received by the Escrow Agent under this Agreement shall not be considered as a banking
deposit by the City, and the Escrow Agent shall have no right to title with respect thereto except as
Escrow Agent under the terms of this Agreement.

The Escrow Account shall each be entitled “TWDB Commitment No. G1001549 Escrow Account City of
Kingsville Grant Agreement,” and shall not be subject to warrants, drafts or checks drawn by the City but
shall be disbursed or withdrawn to pay the costs of the respective portion of the Project for which the
Proceeds were issued or other purposes in accordance with the Resolution and solely upon written
authorization from the Executive Administrator or his/her designated representative. The Escrow Agent
shall provide to the City and to the TWDB the Escrow Account bank statements upon request.

SECTION 2: COLLATERAL. All cash deposited to the credit of such Escrow Account and any
accrued interest in excess of the amounts insured by the FDIC and remaining uninvested under the terms
of this Agreement shall be continuously secured by a valid pledge of direct obligations of the United
States of America or other collateral meeting the requirements of the Public Funds Collateral Act, Texas
Government Code, Chapter 2257.



SECTION 3: INVESTMENTS. While the Proceeds are held in escrow, the Escrow Agent shall only
invest escrowed Proceeds in investments that are authorized by the Public Funds Investment Act, Texas
Government Code, Chapter 2256 (PFIA). It is the City’s responsibility to direct the Escrow Agent to
invest all public funds in a manner that is consistent not only with the PFIA but also with its own written
investment policy.

SECTION 4: DISBURSEMENTS. The Escrow Agent shall not honor any disbursement from the
Escrow Account, or any portion thereof, unless and until it has been supplied with written approval and
consent by the Executive Administrator or his/her designated representative. However, no written
approval and consent by the Executive Administrator shall be required if the disbursement involves
transferring Proceeds from one investment to another within the Escrow Account provided that all such
investments are consistent with the PFIA requirements.

SECTION 5: UNEXPENDED FUNDS. Any Proceeds remaining unexpended in the Escrow Account
after completion of the Project and after the final accounting has been submitted to and approved by the
TWDB shall be disposed of pursuant to the provisions of the Resolution. The City shall deliver a copy of
such TWDB approval of the final accounting to the Escrow Agent together with instructions concerning
the disbursement of unexpended Proceeds hereunder. The Escrow Agent shall have no obligation to
ensure that such unexpended Proceeds are used as required by the provisions of the Resolution, that being
the sole obligation of the City.

SECTION 6: CERTIFICATIONS. The Escrow Agent shall be authorized to accept and rely upon the
certifications and documents furnished to the Escrow Agent by the City and shall not be liable for the
payment of any funds made in reliance in good faith upon such certifications or other documents or
approvals, as herein recited.

SECTION 7: LIABILITY OF ESCROW AGENT. To the extent permitted by law, the Escrow Agent
shall not be liable for any act done or step taken or omitted by it or any mistake of fact or law, except for
its negligence or default or failure in the performance of any obligation imposed upon it hereunder. The
Escrow Agent shall not be responsible in any manner for any proceedings in connection with the
Obligations or any recitation contained in the Obligations.

SECTION 8: RECORDS. The Escrow Agent will keep complete and correct books of record and
account relating to the receipts, disbursements, allocations and application of the money deposited to the
Escrow Account, and investments of the Escrow Account and all proceeds thereof. The records shall be
available for inspection and copying at reasonable hours and under reasonable conditions by the City and
the TWDB.

SECTION 9: MERGER/CONSOLIDATION. In the event that the Escrow Agent merges or
consolidates with another bank or sells or transfers substantially all of its assets or corporate trust
business, then the successor bank shall be the successor Escrow Agent without the necessity of further
action as long as the successor bank is a state or national bank designated by the Texas Comptroller as a
state depository institution in accordance with Texas Government Code, Chapter 404, Subchapter C, or is
a designated custodian of collateral in accordance with Texas Government Code Chapter 404, Subchapter
D. The Escrow Agent must provide the TWDB with written notification within 30 days of acceptance of
the merger, consolidation, or transfer. If the merger, consolidation or other transfer has occurred between
state banks, the newly-created entity shall forward the certificate of merger or exchange issued by the



Texas Department of Banking as well as the statement filed with the pertinent chartering authority, if
applicable, to the TWDB within five business days following such merger, consolidation or exchange.

SECTION 10: AMENDMENTS. This Agreement may be amended from time to time as necessary with
the written consent of the City and the TWDB, but no such amendments shall increase the liabilities or
responsibilities or diminish the rights of the Escrow Agent without its consent.

SECTION 11: TERMINATION. In the event that this Agreement is terminated by either the City or by
the Escrow Agent, the Escrow Agent must report said termination in writing to the TWDB within five
business days of such termination. The City is responsible for ensuring that the following criteria are
satisfied in selecting the successor escrow agent and notifying the TWDB of the change in escrow agents:
(a) the successor escrow agent must be an FDIC-insured state or national bank designated by the Texas
Comptroller as a state depository; (b) the successor escrow agent must be retained prior to or at the time
of the termination; (c) an escrow agreement must be executed by and between the City and the successor
escrow agent and must contain the same or substantially similar terms and conditions as are present in this
Agreement; and (d) the City must forward a copy of the executed escrow agreement with the successor
escrow agent within five business days of said termination. No funds shall be released by the TWDB until
it has received, reviewed and approved the escrow agreement with the successor escrow agent. If the City
has not appointed a successor escrow agent within thirty (30) days of the notice of termination, the
Escrow Agent may petition any court of competent jurisdiction in Texas for the appointment of a
successor escrow agent or for other appropriate relief, and any such resulting appointment shall be
binding upon the City. Whether appointed by the City or a court, the successor escrow agent and escrow
agreement must be approved by the TWDB for the appointment to be effective. The Escrow Agent is
responsible for performance under this Agreement until a successor has been approved by the TWDB and
has signed an acceptable escrow agreement.

SECTION 12: EXPIRATION. This Agreement shall expire upon final transfer of the funds in the
Escrow Account to the City.

SECTION 13: POINT OF CONTACT. The points of contact for the Escrow Agent and the TWDB are
as follows:

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION Executive Administrator

8 Greenway Plaza, Suite 1100 Texas Water Development Board

Houston, Texas 77046 1700 North Congress Avenue
Austin, Texas 78701

Mayor

City of Kingsville, Texas

400 West King

Kingsville Texas 78363

SECTION 14: CHOICE OF LAW. This Agreement shall be governed exclusively by the applicable
laws of the State of Texas. Venue for disputes shall be in the District Court of Travis County, Texas.

SECTION 15: ASSIGNABILITY. This Agreement shall not be assignable by the parties hereto, in
whole or in part, and any attempted assignment shall be void and of no force and effect.



SECTION 16: ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement evidences the entire Escrow Agreement
between the Escrow Agent and the City and supersedes any other agreements, whether oral or written,
between the parties regarding the Proceeds or the Escrow Account. No modification or amendment of this
Agreement shall be valid unless the same is in writing and is signed by the City and consented to by the
Escrow Agent and the TWDB.

SECTION 17: VALIDITY OF PROVISIONS. If any term, covenant, condition or provision of this
Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder
of the provisions shall remain in full force and effect and shall in no way be affected, impaired or
invalidated thereby.

SECTION 18: COMPENSATION FOR ESCROW SERVICES. The Escrow Agent shall be entitled to
compensation for its services as stated in Exhibit A, which compensation shall be paid by the City but
may not be paid directly from the Escrow Account.

SECTION 19: CONTRACT VALUE. The Escrow Agent hereby verifies that this Agreement has a
value of less than $100,000 and that the provisions required by Sections 2271.002 and 2274.002 of the
Texas Government Code for contracts having a value of at least $100,000 are not required in this
Agreement.

SECTION 20: ANTI-BOYCOTT VERIFICATION. The Escrow Agent hereby verifies that it and its
parent company, wholly- or majority-owned subsidiaries, and other affiliates, if any, do not boycott Israel
and, to the extent this Agreement is a contract for goods or services, will not boycott Israel during the
term of this Agreement. The foregoing verification is made solely to comply with Section 2271.002,
Texas Government Code, and to the extent such Section does not contravene applicable Federal law. As
used in the foregoing verification, ‘boycott Israel’ means refusing to deal with, terminating business
activities with, or otherwise taking any action that is intended to penalize, inflict economic harm on, or
limit commercial relations specifically with Israel, or with a person or entity doing business in Israel or in
an Israeli-controlled territory, but does not include an action made for ordinary business purposes. The
Escrow Agent understands ‘affiliate’ to mean an entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common
control with the Escrow Agent and exists to make a profit.

SECTION 21: IRAN, SUDAN AND FOREIGN TERRORIST ORGANIZATIONS. The Escrow
Agent represents that neither it nor any of its parent company, wholly- or majority-owned subsidiaries,
and other affiliates is a company identified on a list prepared and maintained by the Texas Comptroller of
Public Accounts under Section 2252.153 or Section 2270.0201, Texas Government Code, and posted on
any of the following pages of such officer’s internet website:

https://comptroller.texas.cov/purchasing/docs/sudan-list.pdf,
https://comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing/docs/iran-list.pdf, or
hitps://comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing/docs/fto-list.pdf.

The foregoing representation is made solely to comply with Section 2252.152, Texas Government Code,
and to the extent such Section does not contravene applicable Federal law neither the Escrow Agent nor
any wholly- or majority-owned subsidiaries, and other affiliates, if any, that the United States government
has affirmatively declared to be excluded from its federal sanctions regime relating to Sudan or Iran or
any federal sanctions regime relating to a foreign terrorist organization. The Escrow Agent understands
“affiliate” to mean any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with the Escrow
Agent and exists to make a profit.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement effective upon signature of both
parties.

City of Kingsville, Texas

By:
Authorized Representative
Date:
Address: City of Kingsville, Texas
400 West King
Kingsville, Texas 78363
(Seal)

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
as Escrow Agent

By:
Title:

Date:

Address:

(Bank Seal)

Signature Page to the Escrow Agreement for the
City of Kingsville, Texas
Grant Agreement



EXHIBIT A

Fee Schedule

4874-0088-5303v.2 41364-1 10/19/2022



CERTIFICATE FOR RESOLUTION

We, the undersigned Mayor and City Secretary of the City of Kingsville, Texas (the “City”), hereby
certify as follows:

1. The City Commission of the City (the “City Commission”) convened in regular session, open
to the public, on October 24, 2022 (the “Meeting™), at the designated meeting place, and the roll was called
of the duly constituted officers and members of said City Commission, to wit:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor Edna Lopez, Commissioner
Hector Hinojosa, Mayor Pro Tem Ann Marie Torres, Commissioner
Norma Nelda Alvarez, Commissioner

and all of said persons were present, except , thus
constituting a quorum. Whereupon among other business, the following was transacted at the Meeting:

a written Resolution entitled:
RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS

AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A GRANT AGREEMENT WITH THE TEXAS WATER
DEVELOPMENT BOARD AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO

(the “Resolution”) was duly introduced for the consideration of the Commission. It was then duly moved
and seconded that the Resolution be finally passed and adopted; and after due discussion, such motion,
carrying with it the adoption of the Resolution prevailed and carried by the following vote:

YES: NOES: ABSTENTIONS:

2. A true, full, and correct copy of the Resolution adopted at the Meeting is attached to and follows
this Certificate; the Resolution has been duly recorded in the City Commission’s minutes of the Meeting;
the above and foregoing paragraph is a true, full, and correct excerpt from the City Commission’s minutes
of the Meeting pertaining to the adoption of the Resolution; the persons named in the above and foregoing
paragraph are duly chosen, qualified, and acting officers and members of the City Commission as indicated
therein; each of the officers and members of the City Commission was duly and sufficiently notified
officially and personally, in advance, of the time, place, and purpose of the Meeting, and that the Resolution
would be introduced and considered for adoption at the Meeting and each of such officers and members
consented, in advance, to the holding of the Meeting for such purpose; and the Meeting was open to the
public, and public notice of the time, place, and purpose of the Meeting was given, all as required by Chapter
551, Texas Government Code, as amended.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS ON OCTOBER 24, 2022.

City Secretary Mayor

(CITY SEAL)



AGENDA ITEM #4



City of Kingsville
Human Resource Department

TO: Mark MclLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Diana Gonzales, Human Resource Director

DATE: October 12, 2022

SUBJECT: DRAFT - Collective Bargaining Agreement Between City of Kingsville and

Kingsville Law Enforcement Association, October 1, 2022 — September 30, 2023

Summary: The current two (2) year collective bargaining agreement between the City of Kingsville (City) and the
Kingsville Law Enforcement Association (KLEA) is set to expire on September 30, 2022. The City and KLEA met to
negotiate certain items as mandated by Texas Local Government Code for entities which have voted in collective

bargaining.

Meetings were held as follows:
May 31

June 9" and 23

July 19* and 21%

August 3™ and 9t

September 28%

Meetings were conducted and a tentative agreement between the City and KLEA was reached during negotiations.

KLEA advised the association members voted on October 5, 2022, to approve the proposals tentatively agreed upon
during negotiations.

Below is a summary of articles with proposed changes. The affected articles, in their entirety, are attached to this
memorandum.

ARTICLE CHANGE REASON

Table of Contents Updated to incorporate revisions
Article 8 Probationary Period Capitalization (grammar)

Article 9 Promotions Section 1 - Clarification/simplification

Section 8 — New
Section 9 & 10— Restructuring of sections

Article 16 Safety and Equipment Section 6
#5. Clothing allowance increase from $75 monthly to $100 monthly

#6. New - $75 uniform boot reimbursement program
Article 20 Holidays ) Clarification for holidays to occur on actual day instead of City observed day

Article 24 Leaves of Absence Addition of 4 hours of Flex Leave added during employee’s birthday month



City of Kingsville
Human Resource Department

Article 29 Compensation ) Section 2
#2. Peace Officer Certification - increase of $10 per month
#5. Shift Differential — increase from $0.35 to $ 0.50 per hour
#6. Field Training Officer — Increase from $9.25 to $15.00 per day

Article 31 Employee Investigations & Incorporation of Police Department updated Policy 208 {Citizen Complaints)
And Disciplinary Action and Policy 209 {internal Investigations)

Article 38 Duration One (1) year agreement - October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023

Appendix A Wages Schedule 4.5% increase

Background: As per Texas Local Government Code (TLGC) Chapter 174 Fire and Police Employee Relations, the
City held negotiation meetings with Kingsville Law Enforcement Association.

TLGC 174.105 (b) states the following:
(b) For purposes of this section, the duty to bargain coliectively means a public
employer and an association shall:

(1) meet at reasonable times;

(2) confer in good faith regarding compensation, hours, and other
conditions of employment or the negotiation of an agreement
or a question arising under an agreement; and

(3) execute a written contract incorporating any agreement
reached, if either party requests a written contract

Financial Impact: The agreement presented is for a one (1) year with 4.5% increases to base wages and
increases to peace officer certifications, shift differential, field training, clothing allowance and the addition
of 4 hours of Flex Leave annually. Additional contract costs for FY 2022-2023 are $ 204,168 including
fringe benefits. A portion of these additional costs are incorporated in the FY 2022-2023 budget and fund
balance will be used to meet contractual obligations not currently budgeted since they were unknown at the
time the budget was adopted.



COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

BETWEEN
CITY OF KINGSVILLE
AND

KINGSVILLE LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSOCIATION

October4,-2020—September 30,2022
October 1, 2022 — September 30, 2023

DRAFT — REVIEW 09.29.2022



Page |1

Table of Contents

ARTICLE 1

ARTICLE 2

ARTICLE 3

ARTICLE 4

ARTICLE 5

ARTICLE 6

ARTICLE 7

ARTICLE 8

ARTICLE S

ARTICLE 10
ARTICLE 11
ARTICLE 12
ARTICLE 13
ARTICLE 14
ARTICLE 15
ARTICLE 16
ARTICLE 17
ARTICLE 18
ARTICLE 19
ARTICLE 20
ARTICLE 21
ARTICLE 22
ARTICLE 23
ARTICLE 24
ARTICLE 25
ARTICLE 26
ARTICLE 27
ARTICLE 28
ARTICLE 29
ARTICLE 30
ARTICLE 31

PREAMBLE ..ottt et s a s s e bbb enteaae s 3
RECOGNITION ..ottt ettt s a s s be s reeb s eanes 3
MANAGEMENT RIGHTS ..ottt st 3
ASSOCIATION RIGHTS ..ottt 4
NO STRIKE CLAUSE ..ottt 6
NON-DISCRIMINATION. ....cooiiiiiiiiiiiii ittt vr s 6
ENTRY LEVEL HIRING ..ottt ettt ssnas s s 7
PROBATIONARY PERIOD....ccoiiimiiiiiiieiirn ittt sne et be st v reassan s 9
PROMOTIONS . ...ttt sttt b s et sa b es b e s ba e e s bn s 9
SENIORITY ittt ittt e bbb e s e e s st s e b arnanen 14
PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS. ..ottt sttt 14
OVERTIME ..ottt e e s e e e ssa st as 15
SHIFT SCHEDULES AND ASSIGNMENTS ..ottt 15
MEALS AND REST BREAKS ....oiicoii ittt st eb e 15
TRAINING ...ttt e s e r s e st bb s s nt e enesre s 16
SAFETY AND EQUIPMENT ...ttt vavn e sa e 16
OFF-DUTY EMPLOYMENT ..ottt st s e 18
DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING .....ccciiiiiiiiiiiniii ittt snecsaes sevn e s cnnenrn e 18
POLITICAL ACTIVITY to ettt ses s st s s ve st b s s st e e v s s mabssbane s 19
HOLIDAYS ..ottt et s e en e e ssaenranen s 19
VACATIONS ..ot e s sae s s bbb e e shbe s beeensabeens 20
SICK LEAVE ..ottt s e sn e s e v st ba s s s s aa e et e b ra s 20
MODIFIED DUTY ettt ittt st srae s sbas s eaa s s ana s s e s e e s ne et 21
LEAVES OF ABSENCE ....ooviiiiiiiiii ittt s enn s s s s s 22
PERSONNEL FILES ..ottt ettt s s s s sare s s e raess e enes 23
INSURANCE BENEFITS ...ovoivevrteeieeeesseesiessessssssssssssssssessemsssessasesssesssnsessssensecsesennssenessess 24
RETIREIMENT ..ottt sttt sr et a s srae s e nb s s bna s enba s vt e ensnes 24
DEFFERED COMPENSATION PLAN......ooiiiiiiiccriiriin s ssa e s 24
COMPENSATION ..ottt bbb e s st n e e e 24
LONGEVITY ..ottt ettt s e cae s sra s b s e snb e sanesse e aas 25
EMPLOYEE INVESTIGATIONS AND DISCIPLINARY ACTION ....ooieviiiii i 26

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022- 09/30/2023 (REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022)



ARTICLE 32  GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE.......cccciiinimiiiit it enae st sesras bt sabes e saneranen 28
ARTICLE 33 PERSONNEL REDUCTION ...ttt ettt tne s ssbee e ersa s rnasn s 31
ARTICLE 34  MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ....ooiiiiiiiiiitienrie i 31
ARTICLE 35 MAINTENANCE OF STANDARDS. ...ttt aen s s 32
ARTICLE36  SCOPE OF AGREEMENT ...coiiiiiiii ittt 32
ARTICLE 37 SAVINGS CLAUSE ..ottt s s e 32
ARTICLE 38 DURATION ..ottt ittt s e s e s e nn s n st 32
APPENDIX A - WAGE SCHEDULE ....c..ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiitin ettt enae st st caaas s v e sesarae e 34
APPENDIX B - PROMOTIONAL EXAM SCORING PROCESS ....coooviiiiiiini e 35

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 09/30/2023 (REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022}



ARTICLE 1 PREAMBLE

This Agreement between the City of Kingsville, Texas, hereinafter referred to as the “employer” or the
“‘City,” and the Kingsville Law Enforcement Association, hereinafter referred fo as the “officers”,
“employees” or the “Association,” is entered into in order to meet the statutory mandate of Chapter 174 of
the Local Government Code.

ARTICLE 2 RECOGNITION

The Employer recognizes the Kingsville Law Enforcement Association as the sole and exclusive
representative of the members of the bargaining unit, consistent with the provision of the Texas Fire and
Police Employee Relations Act.

ARTICLE 3 MANAGEMENT RIGHTS

It is expressly agreed that all management rights which ordinarily vest in and are exercised by the
Employer*, except those which are clearly and expressly relinquished herein by the Employer, shall
continue to vest exclusively in and be exercised exclusively by the Employer. The Employer shall retain
all powers, duties, and rights established by Constitutional provision, State statute, City ordinance, City
Charter or other source of law, and departmental rules, standing orders and/or instructions, and retains
the power to act or not to act as it deems appropriate. This shall include, but not be limited to, the right to:

1. Manage, determine, and control the use, location, and delivery of City services, City equipment,
property, facilities and City operations, direct the work forces and City affairs.

2. Determine Police Department’s activities and set forth all standards and types of service offered to
the public.

3. Allocate and assign work to police officers, assign officers to shift, to determine the number of shifts,
hours of work, starting time, and schedule all of the foregoing. The city retains the right to establish,
madify, or change any shifts, starting times and/or work schedules.

4. The City retains the right to direct police activities, including determination of qualification, the right to
hire, promote, suspend, discipline, discharge and transfer employees, and to determine the size of
the work force and to curtail activity when necessary, by laying off police officers due to lack of work
or for other reasons in the judgment of the Employer, the right to recall employees from layoff, except
as specifically limited by the terms of this agreement, the right to set and administer policy regarding
wages and fringe benefits, including, but not limited to, retirement contributions, scope of insurance
and City's participation in cost, if any, number of days of vacation, sick leave and designated
holidays, and to modify same at its discretion, to the extent not inconsistent with this agreement.

5. Determine services and police tasks to be performed and methods, schedules, standards, means and
processes of the work, changes, or the institution of new and/or improved methods.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 09/30/2023 (REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022)



Page |4

6. Adopt and put into effect City and Police Department rules and regulations, performance and
discipline rules, regulations and penalties for violation thereof.

7. Use civilians in the Police Department to perform duties which do not require sworn officers. Civilians
performing these duties are not subject to the terms of his Agreement.

8. The City shall have exclusive authority to transfer any governmental operations now conducted by it
to another unit of government. Upon such transfer, all agreements are terminated, including this
agreement as pertaining to personnel of the department affected by the transfer.

9. The City reserves the right to use personnel from the Police Department and the Fire Department
interchangeably during natural disasters and civil disorders.

The rights listed above are not all inclusive, but enumerate, by way of illustration, the type of rights which
belong to the Employer; and any other rights, powers, or authority the employer had prior to the signing of
this Agreement are retained by the employer, except those which are clearly and specifically relinquished
in this Agreement.

*The employer and the association agree that the police officers of the City of Kingsville work directly
under the supervision of the chief of police or his designee.

ARTICLE 4 ASSOCIATION RIGHTS

Section 1 Recognition
The City hereby recognized the Kingsville Law Enforcement Association as the sole and exclusive
collective bargaining agent for the unit consisting of all sworn Police Officers, except the Chief.

Section 2 Payroll Decuclions

1. The City shall deduct monthly Association dues from each individual member who has voluntarily
authorized Association dues deduction. The City shall not deduct dues or other funds for any other
“association” as set defined in Chapter 174, Local government Code. Any individual member of the
bargaining unit wishing to voluntarily withdraw his authorization for Association dues deductions must
sign the appropriate form and submit it to the Human Resource Department, two weeks before the
payday on which the change is to be effective. The employee shall notify the Association in writing if he
or she revokes or adds his authorization for dues deduction within thirty (30) days from the revocation or
addition of the deduction. The amount of deductions shall be the amount set forth in any deduction
authorized by individual members or letters of request signed by the President of the Association. Any
dues deductions set forth herein already previously authorized by a member shall be automatically
increased by the City upon any letter signed by the President of the Association and stating that such
increase has been approved consistent with the Constitution and Bylaws of the Association. Such letter
altering the amount of Association dues shall be submitted no later than thirty (30) days prior to the
beginning of the effective pay period. The Human Resource Director may require the Association
President to present a copy of the Association minutes indicating approval of the dues change. All
amounts deducted pursuant to this Article shall be paid to the legally designated representative of the
Association in accordance with reasonable procedures established by the City. The City shall provide the

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022- 09/30/2023 (REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022)



Page |5

Association with a list of members from whom it has deducted dues within thirty (30) days after each
payday.

2. The City shall deduct on a city-approved form the monthly Association political action committee
contributions from each individual member who has voluntarily authorized an Association political action
committee deduction. Any individual member of the bargaining unit wishing to voluntarily withdraw his
authorization for an Association political action committee deduction must sign the appropriate form and
submit it to the Human Resource Department, two weeks before the payday on which the change is to be
effective. The employee shall notify the Association in writing if he or she revokes or adds his
authorization for political action committee deduction within thirty (30) days from the revocation or addition
of the deduction. The amount of deductions shall be the amount set forth in any deduction authorized by
individual members. All amounts deducted pursuant to this Article shall be paid to the legally designated
treasurer of the Association political action committee in accordance with reasonable procedures
established by the city. The City shall provide the Association with a list of members from whom it had
deducted political action committee contributions within thirty (30) calendar days after each payday.

Section & Time O for Association Business

1. When off duty, the Executive Board members shall have the right to visit the premises of the Police
Department for the purpose of administering this Agreement. Such visits shall be conducted in a manner
so as not to interfere with the functions of the Department.

2. The Association’s negotiating team, not to exceed three (3) members, shall be permitted without loss
of pay to attend negotiating sessions with City representatives, where such sessions or meetings are
scheduled during working hours; or shall be given time off without loss of pay for the scheduled night shift
immediately preceding such negotiating sessions. The parties will work together for attendance at
negotiating sessions while minimizing overtime for the Police Department.

3. By January 31st, each member of the Association shall turn into the Human Resource office notice of
their contribution of up to five (5) hours of accrued vacation leave or compensatory time to a pool to be
known as the “Association Leave Pool.” This pool may be used by the Association to receive time off with
pay to attend scheduled state and national association board meetings, conventions and training
programs; labor and police related training programs; arbitration and grievance hearings of members by
elected Association official or representatives; and other Association—related activities. The Association
President shall notify the Chief and Human Resources in writing at least five (5) working days in advance
of any requested use of the leave pool. Such requests by the Association shall not be unreasonably
refused. The Chief may order any Association members using the leave pool to report for duty as
assigned by the Chief during an emergency situation.

Section 4 Bulletin Boards

The Association has the exclusive right to maintain one (1) bulletin board at the police station in a site
designated by the Chief. The bulletin board shall be located in a conspicuous location. The board may
be used for the following notices: (1) Association elections, (2) reports for Association committees, (3)
rulings or policies of the State or national Association, and (4) Legislative enactments and judicial
decisions affecting public employee labor relations. The Chief must approve in advance all materials to
be posted on the bulletin board, and will disapprove of any posting which does not meet the criteria listed
above in this subsection. The Association President must approve and sign off in advance on any
posting on the Association bulletin board. The Chief shall not unreasonably withhold his approval of
postings. The City shall not aliow any other “association” as defined in Chapter 174, Local government
Code, to maintain a bulletin board.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 09/30/2023 (REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022)



Page |6

Section & Pre-emption of Chapter 143

To the extent that any provision of this article confiicts with or changes Chapter 143 or any other statute,
executive order, local ordinance or rule, this Agreement shall supersede such provisions, as authorized
by Section 174 of the Texas Local Government Code.

ARTICLE 5 NO STRIKE CLAUSE
Section 1 Strike: Definition

“Strike” means, whether done in concert or individually, a failure to report to duty, the willful absence from
ones position, the stoppage of work, or the abstinence in whole or in part from the full, faithful, and proper
performance of the duties of employment (including, but not limited to “slowdowns,” “blue flu,” “sickouts,”
“enhanced enforcement,” “ticket blitzes,” the intentional failure to make arrests and sympathy strikes), for
the purpose of inducing, influencing, or coercing a change in the conditions, compensation, rights,
privileges, or obligations of employment.

Section 7 Mo Sirike

Neither the Association nor any employee shall cause, counsel or permit members to strike, slow down,
disrupt, sickout, blue flu, impede or otherwise impair the normal functions of the Department; nor to refuse
to cross any picket lines by whomever established, nor to engage in any sympathy strike.

Sen
Pel =]

tion 3 Discipline
Any or all employees who violate any provision of the law prohibiting strikes or any provision of the Article
may be dismissed or otherwise disciplined by the Employer, without recourse to the grievance procedure.

Section 4 Conseauences of lllegal Strike

in the event of a strike as prohibited by this Article, the employer may permanently replace striking
bargaining unit members, and the Association shall publicly disavow the action by posting a notice at the
Police department and issuing a press release to the media stating the strike is unauthorized and
unsupported by the Association.

The Association shall in good faith promptly direct in writing, verbally, or both, the members of the
bargaining unit to return to work notwithstanding the existence of any strike and use every reasonable
effort in cooperation with the City to terminate the strike.

The Association’s failure to comply with the above conditions, in the event of a strike in which members of
the bargaining unit participate, shall be grounds for the City to terminate this Agreement and cease
recognition of the Association.

ARTICLE 6 NON-DISCRIMINATION

The City and the Association both agree not to discriminate against any employee for their lawful activity
on behalf of, or membership or non-membership in, the Association. Nothing in this Agreement shall
interfere with any employee’s right to pursue allegations of discrimination based on race, creed, color,
national origin, religion, age, sex/gender, sexual orientation or disability under federal or state law.

The City shall provide the following to all police officers:

a) City of Kingsville Civil Service Rules

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022- 09/30/2023 (REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022)



Page |7

b) City of Kingsville Police Department Manual
c) City of Kingsville Administrative Policies and Procedures Manual
d) A copy of this agreement

The City shall not dominate, interfere, or assist in the formation, existence or administrations of any
employee organization which is qualified to be a collective bargaining agent for police officers; or
contribute financial support to any such organization.

Neither the City nor the Association shall engage in the following practices:

1. Interfere with, restrain, or coerce employees in the exercise of rights granted by TLGC Chapter 174 or
in this agreement;

2. Encourage or discourage membership in any employee organization by discrimination in hiring,
tenure, training or other terms and conditions of employment;

3. Discharge or otherwise discriminate against any employee because he has filed an affidavit, petition,
grievance, or complaint, or given any information or testimony alleging violations of this agreement.

4. Discriminate against any employee because of association, non-association, or affiliation or
discriminate in the application or interpretation of this agreement.

5. Cause or attempt to cause an employee to discriminate against another employee because of the
employee’s membership or non-membership in any employee organization, or attempt to cause the
City to violate any rights of the employee.

The city recognizes its responsibility to a consistent interpretation and application of Departmental Rules
and regulations, Special Directives, and Orders which govern the conduct of employees. The city shall
take into account the circumstances surrounding the incident, the nature of the violations, the employee’s
record of discipline, and the employee's record of performance and conduct.

The Association recognizes its responsibility as bargaining agent and agrees to fairly represent all
employees in the bargaining unit.

if the employee elects to pursue a non-contractual remedy for discrimination, it shall constitute a waiver of
the right to pursue that complaint through the grievance and arbitration process provided by this
agreement.

ARTICLE 7 ENTRY LEVEL HIRING

Section 1 Entry-Level Hiring
1. The City shall follow entry-level hiring processes as mandated by Chapter 143. Each applicant must
successfully complete the following:

Written examination

Physical fitness examination

Background Investigation

Panel Interview (panel to be appointed by the Chief and will include two (2) interviewers
from the Association)

a0 oo

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022- 09/30/2023 (REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022}



Page | 8

e. Medical examination
f.  Drug test
g. Psychological examination

2. Alternate Level Hiring Process

A Applicants qualifications: The Chief, without regard to the existence of or requirements for any
eligibility list for beginning positions in the Department, may appoint applicants to police officer positions
provided the applicant meets the following minimum requirements:

a. Has a current TCOLE peace officer intermediate certification

b. Is employed or has been employed for at least three (3) continuous years as a law
enforcement officer commissioned by TCOLE and

¢. Has actively worked as a law enforcement officer within the twelve (12) months preceding his
application

B. Applicant qualifications: The Chief, without regard to the existence of or requirements for any
eligibility list for beginning positions in the Department, may appoint applicants to police officer positions
provided the applicant meets the following minimum requirements:

a. Active City of Kingsville Reserve Police Officer for minimum of 12 months.
b. Has a current minimum TCOLE peace officer basic certification
c. Completion of Section 1 Entry-Level Hiring processes (b-g)

d. Officers hired through this process are required to complete in-house training as mandated
by Police Chief of all new hire and alternate hire personnel.

25

Section 2 Entry Reguiremments for Allernate/Lateral Hires/Feinstated Dfficers
Each applicant must successfully complete requirements, as determined by the Chief of Police to include
a Panel Interview as outlined in Section 1.1(d).

ection 3 Salary and Promotion Opoortunities
Compensation and promotion opportunities for a Reinstated Officer or Lateral entry Officer shall be as
follows:

The beginning salary of officers appointed under this alternate hiring/Lateral Entry or Reinstated Officer
process may be equal to the 37 month Police Officer salary. Officers will not be eligible o receive credit
for prior service with the Kingsville Police Department to attain Step D of the wage plan until completion of
12 months of new service. These officers shall become eligible to take the Gerperal Lieutenant
examination 24 months after completion of probation. These officers shall be treated as new employees
for all other purposes, including seniority, benefits and eligibility for promotion.

Section 4 Other Provisions

Applicants who are appointed must successfully complete an in-service training program specifically
designed for applicants who are hired in accordance with this alternate hiring process. The applicant
must also complete a field training period designed for applicants who are hired in accordance with this

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 09/30/2023 (REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022)



Page |9

alternate hiring process. The Chief, in his sole discretion, may deny the application of any applicant at
any time.

ARTICLE 8 PROBATIONARY PERIOD
Section 1 initial Probationary Pericd

A person who is already licensed as a peace officer when appointed as a sworn police officer with the
Kingsville Police Department must serve a probationary period of one year beginning on the date of the
individual's employment as a police officer. The one-year initial probationary period for a person without
a peace officer license who must attend the police academy shall begin upon successful completion of
the academy and appointment as a Kingsville police officer.

Section 2 Discharge of Probationary Employes

During an employee’s initial probationary period, the chief may discharge the employee with or without
cause. A probationary employee may be dismissed at the discretion of the Chief, without appeal to
arbitration, to the Commission or to any court, at any time during the 365 calendar day period subsequent
to being sworn in as a City of Kingsville Police officer.

Section 3 Extension of Probation

A new officer's probationary period will automatically be extended if he or she is absent for a continuous
period of more than ten days for iliness, injury, jury duty or military reserve leave or any other type of
leave. The extension of the new officer's probation shall be equal to the amount of lost time.

At the sole discretion of the Chief, a probationary officer may be offered an extension of his or her
probationary period for up to six additional months to permit the probationary officer to improve deficient
performance.

During any such extension of an officer's probation, the newly hired probationary officer may be
discharged with or without cause. The rate of pay shall remain the same during the probationary period
and shall not automatically increase due to length of service.

Section 4 Probation after Promolion

A newly promoted officer shall serve a probationary period of 180 days. In the event the newly promoted
officer does not successfully complete the 180-day probationary period, he will be placed back into the
classification from which he was promoted, and the next qualified officer on the eligibility list will be
promoted. The officer may elect to appeal his demotion to the Civil sService Commission, but not to a
hearing examiner.

Written evaluations will be conducted on a weekly and/or monthly basis. The probationary period may be
adjusted so as to properly allow for any unforeseen leaves of absence or other approved breaks in
service. Promotional probationary periods may be extended for 90 days at the Chief's discretion.

ARTICLE 9 PROMOTIONS

Section 1 General

1. All positions in the Police Department shall be administered in accordance with Chapter 143 of the
Texas Local Government Code. All covered positions which are above entry level shall be filled by
competitive means (3 or more persons). The means for promotion will include a written test, an

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022-09/30/2023 (REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022)



Page | 10

internal review board; and a point system (which reflects discipline, education, job performance and
longevity with the Kingsville Police Department).

If there are not 3 or more persons with three (3) years’ experience at the next lower position, then the
Chief may reduce the experience level to 18 months and by license level and then in increments of 6
months until a sufficient number of candidates is available for competitive testing.

2. Vacancies will be filled in the order as they appear on the current promotion eligibility list unless

bypassed by the Police Chief. The-employee-statusform-will Notice shall be sent to the Civil Service
Director for certification prior the persons being promoted.

3. Vacancies will be filled from the current promotion eligibility list no later than 30 calendar days from
the date of the vacancy.

4. When the current promotion eligibility list has been exhausted or has expired, the Chief or his
designee shall notify the Commission to post the announcement for the promotional test no later than
ten (10) business days from the day a vacancy occurs. The Commission or its designee shall post
the announcement within thirty (30) calendar days from the request of the Chief. A written promotion
examination will be conducted within ninety (90) calendar days from the announcement of the
promotional test if no material reading list is posted or within thirty (30) calendar days of the
announcement if a material reading list is posted.

5. An employee who appears on a current promotion list may be passed over for a promotion for another
employee whose promotional ranking is lower under the following circumstances:

a.
b.

The employee is under criminal indictment, or charged with a criminal offense

The employee has been convicted or is on a pre-trial diversion for a felony, Class B
misdemeanor or above, or a crime of moral turpitude.

The employee has received a suspension, demotions, or has been suspended indefinitely
since the promotion list was approved and posted by the Commission.

if any employee on the current promotion list has been passed over for a promotion by virtue
of the conditions set out in A, B, or C, and that employee has been found not guilty or the
charges have been dismissed against the employee, the employee will be returned to the top
of the current promotion list.

F ) &Y P &Y F e P
Fosting of YVacancy

Section 2

All vacancy announcements will be posted on the Police Department bulletin board. All officers who
wish to apply may do so in the Civil Service Director’s office during administrative business hours.

2. The vacancy announcement will include:

a.
b.
c.

d.
e.

Title

Purpose of Examination

Registration: candidates must register to take the written examination no later than fifteen
(15) calendar days after the posting of the vacancy announcement during regular
administration business hours in the office of the Civil Service Director.

Date, Time and Place of Written Examination

Date of the Announcement

3. The vacancy announcement is not a contract and nothing in the announcement shall be construed as
binding on the Police Department or the City.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022- 09/30/2023 (REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022)



Page |11

4. The posted material reading list shall include:
a. List of official source materials,
b. Total number of questions from each source if available from the testing company

5. All source material will be approved by the Police Chief prior to its use.

6. Candidates must meet all minimum eligibility requirements for the position, including time in grade or
tenure, seven (7) business days prior to the written exam.

Candidates not eligible to test must be notified in writing by the City Civil Service Director or designee
prior to the test stating the reason for ineligibility.

Any material submitted within seven (7) business days before the actual date of the written
examination will not be used in calculating administrative points.

All material submitted relative to eligibility for examinations or promotions must be submitted to the
Human Resource Office.

A test will be administered any time there is a promotional vacancy and three (3) or more members
sign up to test.

Section 3 Procedures to Appeal Examination Questions

1. Candidates may review their written examination in the Commission office or in the office of its
designee during regular business hours. Candidates will have five (5) business days from the date of
the written examination to review and appeal questions(s) on the test as many times as needed
during the five (5) business days. The candidate must make an appointment with the Commission or
its designee to review the written examination. Candidates will be allowed to bring only the reading
material used in the exam to the review area.

2. The appeal form will include the number of the question being appealed and the specific reason for
the appeal. Documentation (from the approved reading list for the test) to support the appeal must be
provided by the candidate or the appeal will not be heard. Neither the Commission nor its designee
will assist in preparing the documentation; the responsibility is solely on the candidate.

3. All appeals supported by the required documentation shall be sent to the Commission. The
Commission will hear the appeals of all properly and timely filed appeals within twenty (20) business
days of the deadline date for filing appeals pursuant to this section unless otherwise specified by the
Commission.

4. The candidate shall not keep a copy of the appeal.

5. The time and place of the appeal hearing will be posted on the Police Department bulletin board.

6. Candidates who are on duty will be relieved to attend the appeal hearing.

7. Each candidate will have an opportunity to appear before the Commission and provide information
regarding the appeal.

8. The Commission may uphold the appeal or deny the appeal.

9. The Commission's decision is final.

City of Kingsvifle and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022-09/30/2023 (REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022)



Page |12

10. After all appeals have been reviewed by the Commission and appropriate changes made, the list of

eligible candidates who will proceed to the Internal Review Board (IRB) will be posted within five (5)
business days. This list will include the written exam scores of all candidates scoring a 70% or better.

H 59 oy

&, ER R G e [ v P "y o ey
Section 4 Internal Heview Board (1RE)

-
]
1.

Candidates who receive a seventy (70) percent or higher on the written test score (after the
Commission hears/rules on all appeals) will advance to the IRB. In situations when only one (1)
candidate passes the promotional exam, the Chief may bypass the entire IRB and scoring processes.

The IRB will consist of a panel of five (5) members as follows: Three (3) members will be from the
Kingsville Police Department and will hold the rank equal to or higher than the rank being tested for.
Two (2) members will be supervisory police officers from an outside law enforcement agency. For
Commander positions, the panel shall consist of the Chief, Commander and a Captain designated by
the Chief.

Questions will be asked (the same questions will be asked of each candidate) to ascertain the
candidate’s suitability for promotion. The dimensions the IRB is designed tc measure are:

a. Interpersonal skills

b. Motivation;

c. Initiative;

d. Supervisory readiness
e. Oral communication skills

Once the IRB begins, candidates will have ten (10) minutes to make a presentation about
themselves. Afterwards, the panel will ask questions referenced above.

Each rater will grade the candidate separately on each of the five dimensions listed above. The score
for each dimension will be between a one (1) being the lowest and twenty (20) being the highest. The
grade sheets will be completed by each rater and immediately turned over to a proctor (Commission
designee), who will also be in the room during the IRB. There will be no discussion during the rating
concerning the responses given by the candidate. Once the IRB'’s are complete, the proctor will go
through each of the raters’ response sheets. The IRB will be rated as follows:

a. The five scores of each dimension will be totaled.

b. The totaled score will be multiplied by the appropriate weight for IRB depending on the
rank being tested.

No candidate may appea! an IRB score unless there is a mathematical miscalculation.

Once the IRB's are concluded, the Commission will have five (5) business days to compute the
combined scores from the written test and the IRB. This will be known as the raw score. For scoring
and weighted test/IRB values, see Appendix B.

Section 8 Hdditional Points

1. A review of each candidate’s personnel file will be conducted by the Civil Service Director or designee
five (5) days prior to the date of the written test.

2. Points will be awarded as follows:

a. Longevity Add 1 point per year of service in current rank not to exceed 10 points

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 09/30/2023 {REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022)



Page |13

b. Education Points for highest level only: Associate’'s Degree ~  Add 2 points
Bachelor's Degree —~  Add 4 points
Master's Degree — Add 6 points
c. Military service 24 months or greater add 5 points
d. Reprimand Subtract 2 points per reprimand (within 2 years of test) if supported by
written disciplinary finding
e. Suspension Subtract 4 points per suspension (within 2 years of test) if supported by
written disciplinary finding
f. Demotion Subtract 6 points (within 2 years) if supported by written disciplinary
finding

3. After all points are tabulated; the result will be added to the raw score of each candidate and will
constitute the candidate’s final score. Once a final score list is established, it will remain in effect for
either one (1) year from the date of establishment or until the list is exhausted, whichever occurs first.
Section 8 Tie Breakers
If after the written test, the IRB and the additional points awarded to each candidate result in two or more
candidates being tied, the following will be used to break the tie starting with (a) and going through in
order until the tie is broken:
(a) Years of Experience ~ If a tie still exists, the person shall be ranked in the order
according to which person has the most number of years of active paid full-time
experience as a certified peace officer.

(b) Higher Certification - If a tie still exists, the persons shall be ranked in the
order according to which person has the higher certification level as a
peace officer through TCOLE.

(c) Highest Degree — [f a tie still exists, the person shall be ranked in the order
according to which person possesses the highest educational degree (Masters,
Bachelors, Associates).

(d) Higher Education Hours — If a tie still exists, the person shall be ranked in the
order according to which person possesses a higher number of college/university
hours. Hours shall be calculated in a manner to determine equivalents . for
comparison.

(e) By Lottery — The numbers of 1 — 10 shall be placed on individual papers in a
container. The Candidates shall select a paper from the container. The
candidate drawing the highest number shall be placed on the eligibility list above
the person drawing the lower number.

Section 7 Reguirements for Promotion

Lieutenant — Must have three (3) years of current continuous/uninterrupted service as a police officer with
the Kingsville Police Department and must have an intermediate certification from TCOLE as a peace
officer

Captain — Must have three (3) years of current continuous/uninterrupted service as a Lieutenant with the
Kingsville Police Department and must hold an Advanced certification from TCOLE as a peace officer

Commander — Must have three (3) years of current continuous/uninterrupted service as a Captain with
the Kingsville Police Department and must hold an Advanced certification from TCOLE as a peace officer.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 09/30/2023 (REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022)



Page |14

Section 8 Promotion Requirement

Prior to official promotion, employee must successfully complete and pass the following:
a. Medical examination
b. Drug test, and
¢. Psychological examination

Section 9 Senior Officer

Police officers who have 60 months of current continuous service with the Kingsville Police Department
and possess either an Intermediate Certificate from TCOLE or at least 60-hours of college credit from an
accredited college or university shall be eligible to receive recognition as a senior officer. The Chief of
Police shall select a type of recognition symbol to be displayed on an officer’s uniform.

Sectlon 810 Agnointment of an Assistant Chisf

The Chief may at his sole discretion appoint from the staff of the Department an Assistant Chief of Police.
An officer appointed to the position of Assistant Chief must have been employed by the Department, as a
sworn officer, for at least five (5) continuous years and immediately before the appointment hold the rank
of Captain or above. The appointed officer shall serve at the pleasure of the Chief and may be demoted
to his previously held civil service rank without cause. In no event shall any demoted appointee cause
another employee to be demoted because of his returning to a civil service apposition. The Employer
shall authorize additional staffing positions in order to avoid such “bumping’; however, the Employer may
reduce the extra staffing positions later by attrition in order to return to the previous authorized number of
positions.

ARTICLE 10 SENIORITY

For the purposes of this Agreement only, seniority shall be defined as the length of service by an
employee within his civil service classification from the most recent date of appointment as a police officer
with the City of Kingsville. Seniority is the determining factor in the assignment of relief days (regular
days off), vacation days, vehicles, and areas. If two or more officers have equal service, seniority shall be
determined by the highest test score on the appropriate hiring or promotional examination.

ARTICLE 11 PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS

The written performance evaluation process will be standardized by the Police Chief with the approval of
the Civil Service commission. Bi-annual evaluations shall be conducted. Failure to issue a particular
performance evaluation shall not be considered a breach of this agreement Performance evaluations
shall not be subject to the grievance process.

Written evaluations shall be based on job related factors and shall be prepared in an accurate and
impartial manner. The merits of an individual performance evaluation shall not be subject to the
grievance process under this agreement; however, police officers continue to have the right to add written
comments in response to their performance evaluations, which shall remain part of the evaluation
documents and shall be included in the employee’s personnel file. The evaluation process is to be
utilized as a tool for open communications in order to develop a more positive outcome of employee
performance.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 09/30/2023 (REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022}



Page |15

ARTICLE 12 OVERTIME

Section 1 Overtimel/Compensatory Time

The City may adopt the 207(k) option permitted under the Fair Labor Standards Act, which would provide
overtime after working a specified number of hours in a designated work period. There shall be no
pyramiding of overtime under this Agreement.

Time off for sick leave, vacations, and holiday shall be counted as time worked for purposes of computing
eligibility for overtime.

Section 7 Court Time

Any off duty officer who attends as a witness in any matters related to the performance of his assigned
duties in either a criminal or civil matter in any case pending in the District, County, Municipal, Juvenile
Court or before any Grand Jury proceedings or in conference with the District Attorney or their Assistants
or in pre-trial conference or hearing, or at any proceeding by any Federal, state, County, or City or any
subdivisions or agencies thereof, shall be entitled to overtime compensation for a two (2) hour minimum
pay or actual time worked, whichever is greater.

Secgtion 3 Call Back

All members of the department who are called back to work from off-duty by the Chief of Police or his
designee shall be paid at least two(2) hours minimum pay or actual time worked (whichever is greater) at
one and one half (1 %) times the base rate of pay.

Section 4 Overtime
The Employer reserves the right to require any employee covered by this Agreement to work overtime.

Section & Pre-amption of Chapier 143

To the extent that any provision of this article conflicts with or changes Chapter 143 or any other statute,
executive order, local ordinance or rule, this Agreement shall supersede such provisions, as authorized
by Section 174 of the Texas Local government Code.

ARTICLE 13 SHIFT SCHEDULES AND ASSIGNMENTS

Flex time for school

The City shall continue its practice, effective as the date of the execution of this agreement, of permitting
officers who are enrolled in college to flex their work time in order to attend a college class which meets
during the officer’s regularly scheduled work time. Any flexing of time for college class attendance must
have the advance approval of the Chief, or his designee, and the officer must make up the lost time as
approved by the Chief, or his designee.

ARTICLE 14 MEALS AND REST BREAKS

Employees shall normally be permitted two (2) fifteen minute rest breaks per shift, when they can be
taken without a serious interference with the work at hand. Patrol Division employees will normally be
permitted to take a paid thirty (30) minute lunch period when released by the supervisor. Detectives and
administrative personnel covered by this Agreement will have a one hour unpaid lunch.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022-09/30/2023 {REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022)



Page |16

ARTICLE 15 TRAINING

The City shall continue its practice, effective as of the date of the execution of this Agreement, of
permitting officers to request to attend job-related training schools. To be eligible, the officer must submit
his request in writing to the Training officer, and the Chief or his desighee must approve the request. The
approval or disapproval of any request is within the sole discretion of the Chief. If the training is five (5)
consecutive days and requires more than 40 hours of classroom time, then the officer's work time shall be
reduced the next week. For approved training, the officer shall receive the same per diem as other City
employees for meals and lodging, and the City shall pay the registration fee. Travel time to and from the
location of the training will be used in the calculation of the officer's weekly forty (40) hours. Officers
attending mandatory core courses to maintain current certifications as required by TCOLE shall attend
the classes on city time with prior approval.

ARTICLE 16 SAFETY AND EQUIPMENT

Section 1 Cieneral
The City shall maintain an adequate quantity of modern, marked and plain vehicles, radios, and other
essential equipment as determined by the Chief at his sole discretion.

Section 2 Hadios
The city shall provide hand-held radios that are capable of transmitting and receiving appropriate radio
communication at all locations within the City

Section 3 Buliet-Proof Vesis

The City shall provide to all employees a bulletproof vest with a minimum standard of Threat Level 3A
with trauma plate. Vest shall be provided to all new employees prior to the end of their first week as
officers. One free fitting per year will be provided by the City. The City will check and replace liners as
needed.

Section 4 Patrol Car Cages
All marked patrol units shall be equipped with car cages.

Baction & Shotguns and Racks
All officers meeting the shooting qualification of such guns shall have a shotgun, a rifle and associated
mounting assemblies in marked police units.

Section s Uniforms

1. Each member of the bargaining unit shall be entitled to the following at no cost to the employee: (1) 5
pair of uniform trousers, (2) uniform shirts: 5 short sleeved and 5 long sleeved, (3) 2 name plates, (4)
2 ties, (5) 1 winter police jacket with removable liner, and (6) 1 police raincoat.

2. The City shall make available rechargeable flashlights for each officer on his shift.

3. The City shall provide up to $100.00 to repair or replace prescription glasses, contacts and watches,
and up to $25.00 to replace or repair non-prescription sunglasses which are damaged in the line of
duty. Upon approval of the chief, the City shall provide up to $100.00 for repair or replacement of
holsters damaged beyond repair in the line of duty. “Repair” includes only that work necessary to
make the holster serviceable, and does not include cosmetic damage. The Chief shall inspect all
holsters and watches at the time of execution of this contract to determine if any prior damage exists.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 09/30/2023 (REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022)



Page |17

4. The City shall continue its current practice, as of the execution date of this Agreement, of providing
cleaning services for officers’ uniforms. Also, the employer shall provide cleaning services for non-
uniform officers to a maximum of three (3) two-piece dry cleanings per week.

5. The City shall provide a clothing allowance of $#5-08 100.00 per month to each officer assigned to
the Detective Division as a Special Investigator or as directed or required by the Chief to work in a
non-uniform assignment.

6. Uniformed officers may request a reimbursement of up to $75 annually for the purchase of approved
uniform boots.

a. Officers must submit the receipt within two (2) weeks of purchase date.
Uniform boots may be purchased from any vendor.
¢. Uniform boots purchased under this program shall be properly cared for and maintained by

the employee.
d. Damages that occur to uniform boots either on or off the job will be the responsibility of the

employee.

i~

Section 7 Firearm/Eguipment Purchase

The City shall continue its practice of financially assisting new officers and existing employees on a case-
by-case basis with the purchase of a firearm and any other duty related accessories. The officers must
submit a written request, and upon execution of documents permitting withholding of pay, the City will
purchase the officer's firearm and accessories. The officer repays the cost of the firearms and
accessories through payroll deductions over 26 pay periods but in no event shall the reimbursement be in
increments of under $50 per pay period. |If the officer leaves the employment of the City before
reimbursing the full cost of the firearm and accessories, the officer shall forfeit his equity and the firearm
and accessories becomes the property of the City or the officer may pay off in full the remaining amount
owed. All firearms and other accessories shall be for City use only. Any officer purchasing a firearm shall
qualify with such firearm according to the departmental policy in order to carry the firearm for duty.

Ammunition will be provided by the City to each officer. Ammunition will include two (2) boxes of practice
ammunition to be used during annual requalification and one box of duty ammunition to be carried while
on duty. All distributions of ammunitions shall be accounted for and any unused ammunition must be
returned and logged in for proper inventory and/or disposal.

Section 8 Take Home Cars
The Chief of Police shall have the authority to assign take home vehicles.

Section 8 Target Practice

The City shall provide the ammunition and targets for all compulsory departmental required firearms
training. In accordance with policies set by the Chief, officers shall be permitied to voluntarily practice at
the range while off-duty.

Section 10 K-8 Officers

K-9 handlers shall be allowed to work 36 hours per week at regular pay in addition seven (7) hours per
week shall be paid at four (4) hours regular time and three (3) hours overtime for the animal's veterinary
care, routine care for the K-9's physical health, welfare and grooming, daily and routine maintenance for
the K-9's patrol vehicle, and field equipment.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022- 09/30/2023 {(REVIEW DRAFT 08.30.2022)



Page |18

ARTICLE 17 OFF-DUTY EMPLOYMENT

The Chief of Police shall create a policy regarding extra-duty employment, which shall be similar to that in
effect prior to this agreement. Permission to work extra-employment shall not be unreasonably withheld.

ARTICLE 18 DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING

Seclion 1 FPreseni Policy

In order to help provide a safe work environment and to protect the public by ensuring that police officers
are fit to perform their assigned duties, the employer may continue to enforce its present drug and alcohol
testing policy.

Nothing in the article shall be construed to abolish the existing authority and practice of the City to
conduct drug test for;

s Pre-employment

s Pre-assignment for other duties & periodically when doing drug interdiction duties
¢ Reasonable suspicion

e Onreturn to duty after an absence of 30 days or more

» Post-accident

o Post-firearm discharge

* Promotion

Such test will be conducted under the same laboratory processes and protocols as mandatory random
testing.

Section 2 Pandom Drug Testing

The City and the Association agree that police officers may be called upon in hazardous situations
without warning, and that it is imperative to the interest of police officers and the public to ensure that
police officers are not substance impaired. In order to further their joint interest in protecting police
officers and the public, the City and the Association agree to mandatory random drug testing described in
this section. Officers of all ranks shall be subject to mandatory random drug testing during each calendar
year on a fair and impartial statistical basis as provided by City ordinance # 94019, or any amendments
thereto. The fair and impartial statistical basis (in which each police officer had an equal chance of being
selected) shall be by a non-discriminatory computerized program operated and certified as non-
discriminatory by an independent firm hired by the City, and the employee shall be tested upon selected
by the computer. This shall be done in accordance with City of Kingsville Policy 830 substance Abuse

Policy.

Section 3 Notification

When possible, all officers will have random drug tests conducted during their shifts. In the event that an
officer is off duty and is selected for a random drug test, a reasonable time period, as determined by the
Chief of Police, will be afforded to the officer to allow for his travel time to submit to the test.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022—09/30/2023 {REVIEW DRAFT 09.20.2022})



Page |19

ARTICLE 19 POLITICAL ACTIVITY

Unless otherwise permitted by law, all officers shall refrain from using their positions or influence while in
uniform or on active duty in any way for or against any candidate for public office. During working hours,
employees shall not circulate petitions or campaign literature on behalf of candidates for elective office or
be in any way concerned with soliciting or receiving and subscription, contribution, or political service on
behalf of any candidate. During working hours, officers shall not in any manner contribute money, labor,
time or other valuable things to any person for election purposes. Officers may not wear their uniform
and must conceal their badge and gun when engaging in political activities during non-work time. Officers
may respond to questions concerning their employment as Kingsville police officers or as police officers in
general.

No officer may hold an appointive or elective office of public trust, with or without remuneration that would
conflict with his Departmental employment or constitute dual office holding under state law.

Solicitation of funds or anything of value by officers for any purpose whatsoever shall be prohibited of or
by an officer on the job, unless the officer has the approval of the Chief and/or the City Manager. No
officer may be required to make any contribution or may be penalized or rewarded in any way according
to his or her response to a solicitation.

Nothing in this article is intended to preciude the association or any of its members from approaching City
management officials to informally discuss and resclve problems which may arise during the term of this
Agreement.

ARTICLE 20 HOLIDAYS

Section 1 General Provisions
Holidays of Kingsville police officers will be consistent with the holidays designated for Kingsville non-civil
service employees in City Policy No 720.01 — Designation of Holidays

Patrol officers shall observe each holiday designated above on the actual calendar day on which it falls
and not on the City observed calendar day. Examples of Holiday Application: Christmas Eve shall be
observed on December 24" and Christmas Day on December 25, New Year's Eve shall be observed on
December 31 and New Year's Day on January 15

All other officers assigned a 40 hour workweek shall not report for duty during any of the department’s
holidays or sell back any holiday. All other 40 hour workweek officers are entitled to observe the holidays
authorized under this agreement as allowed in the City's personnel handbook.

Section 2 Officers Working on a Holiday

An officer who works on an official holiday shall be paid at time and one-half his regular rate of pay for the
time worked. Officers working on a holiday shall have the option to schedule a day off at a later date or to
receive straight time at his regular rate of pay for the holiday. A day shail be equal to the number of
regularly schedule hours (For example: Officer A is assigned to a 10-hour shift and works on a holiday.
Officer A may elect to receive 10 hours pay at his regular rate of pay or a day off at a later date. Officer B
is assigned to an 8-hour shift and works on a holiday. Officer B may elect to receive 8 hours pay at his
regular rate of pay or a day off at a later date.)

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 09/30/2023 (REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022)



Page |20

Section 3 Officers Not Working on a Holiday
An officer who is not working on an official holiday shall be credited with a day off at a later date. A day
shall be equal to the number of regularly scheduled hours.

Section 4 Accrual and Use of Holiday Leave

All holiday leave accrued during a calendar year must be used within 2 fiscal years of occurrence. If the
officer fails to exhaust the holiday leave, the holiday leave shall be forfeited. Holiday shall be used on a
day per day basis and not in increments.

ARTICLE 21 VACATIONS

Section 1 Yacation Accrual

All officers with less than 10 years of continuous service with the City of Kingsville shall accrue 4.62 hours
of paid vacation each bi-weekly pay period for a total of 120.12 hours per year. All officers with more than
10 years of continuous service with the City of Kingsville shall accrue 5.00 hours of paid vacation each bi-
weekly pay period for a total of 130 hours per year.

A day of vacation is equal to the number of hours the officer is regularly scheduled to work at the time the
vacation day is used. For example, if an officer is regularly scheduled to work 10-work shifts, and uses a
vacation day, his vacation bank shall be reduced by 10 hours. Leave accruals not set forth in this
agreement shall be accordance with the City of Kingsville's family Medical Leave (FMLA) policy.

Section 2 Use of Yacation

Vacation leave may not be taken prior to the successful completion of the probationary period. Officers
shall request vacation time off in advance in accordance with policy determined by the Chief. The Chief
shall schedule and approve all vacations. Officers can have unlimited accumulation of vacation time; but
in no event shall officers be paid for more than 250 hours of vacation at the time of their separation.
Unused vacation may not be cashed out, except that up to 250 hours of accrued vacation will be paid
upon an officer's separation.

Section 3 Call Back From Vacation
An officer who is called back from vacation shall have his vacation re-credited beginning on the day he
reports back to work or to court.

ARTICLE 22 SICK LEAVE

Section 1 Accrual of Sick Leave

Starting with the first month of employment, officers shall earn 4.62 hours of sick leave per bi-weekly pay
period, for a total of 120 hours per year. A day of sick leave is equal to the number of hours the officer is
regularly scheduled to work at the time the sick day is used. For example, if an officer is regularly
scheduled to work 10-hour shifts and calls in sick, his sick leave bank shall be reduced by 10 hours.
Leave accruals not set forth in this Agreement shall be accordance with the City of Kingsville's Family
Medical Leave (FMLA) policy.

Section 2 Use of Sick Leave
Paid sick leave may be used for the illness of the employee and immediate family, provided that one
hour's advance notice of the illness is given, absent an emergency.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 09/30/2023 (REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022)



Page |21

Section 3 Pay for Unused Sick Leave
Upon retirement, resignation or other separation in good standing, an officer will be paid up to 800 hours
of his or her accrued, unused sick leave.

Section 4 Yerification of Meed for Sick Leave

The Employer may require the officer to obtain verification of the circumstances surrounding use of sick
leave, and an officer using or attempting to use sick leave without proper cause shall be subject to
disciplinary action, inciuding dismissal.

Section & Retiree Conversion of Accrued Sicl and Yacation Leave

An employee who retires may elect to have the compensation associated with the maximum accrued
vacation and sick leave payable upon separation of employment under this Agreement applied toward
payment of the employee’s share costs associated with the employee’s retirement health insurance for a
period not to exceed eighteen (18) months from the date of departure.

Section & Sick Leave Buy Back Program

After an employee has accrued the maximum of 800 hours of sick leave that City would pay upon
separation of employment or retirement, the employee may participate in the sick leave buy-back
program.

If an employee does not use more than 40-hours of accrued sick leave in a fiscal year, the employee will
be eligible to sell back up to 40-hours of accrued sick leave from the 800 hour bank for cash at their
current rate of pay. Once the employee opts to sell back sick leave, the 800 hour bank is reduced by the
number of hours sold back to the City each fiscal year. Sick leave hours accrued after participation in the
sick leave buy-back program will be placed in the employee’s sick leave bank for hours that are not
reimbursable upon separation.

Written notification of the employee’s desire to sell accrued sick leave must be submitted to payroll on or
before October 15" of the following year and payment will be made in the first full pay period after
November 10%.

ARTICLE 23 MODIFIED DUTY

Modified Duty Assignments:

There is no guarantee of modified duty.

1. Officers who are temporarily disabled due to an occupational injury, occupational disease, or a non-
occupational condition, and as a result, are unable to perform their regularly assigned duties, may be
eligible for modified duty assignments if available, as determined by the Chief, and not to exceed a 6

month period from the date of injury/iliness.

Modified duty assignments are considered temporary. The type and length of modified duty
assignments will be contingent upon availability and a provider’s restriction statement(s).

2. Officers must advise their providers of their position as police officers and the physical requirements
of the position.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022- 69/30/2023 (REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022}



Page |22

3. Officers placed on modified duty by their provider must immediately notify their division supervisor and
provide supporting documentation detailing the restriction(s). It is the employee’s responsibility to
obtain and submit a copy of the supporting documentation to the office of the Police Chief.

4. Officers on modified duty must comply with restrictions of their provider and as such, the described
restriction shall be considered direct orders from the Police Chief should the officer return to work in a
modified duty capacity. Failure to comply with indicated restrictions shall be grounds for disciplinary
action for failure to comply with a lawful order while on-duty.

5. Officers have the option of accepting or refusing modified duty. However, if accepted, the officer shall
take any duty assignment ordered by the Chief of Police. Failure to accept a modified duty
assignment for a work related injury/iliness shall negate the City’s responsibility as outlined in TLGC
143.073.

6. Officers can be on modified duty for a maximum of six (6) months from the first date of the
injury/iliness. This can be extended by order of the Chief of Police. All officers on Modified Duty
under this article will be evaluated by their provider and at their own expense every fifteen (15) to
thirty (30) days depending on the individual's condition to determine if the officer is medically able to
return to full duty. Officers not cleared after six (6) months of being on modified duty can utilize their
sick leave, vacation, and holiday as outlines by City of Kingsville Policy # 750 Family and Medical
Leave.

7. Officers on modified duty will retain their rank and all incentive pay that goes along with their rank.
They will continue to accrue compensatory, holiday, sick and vacation time while on modified duty.

8. Officers on modified duty will not work any outside employment requiring law enforcement services.

9. An Officer's assignment to modified duty shall not impair that officer’s right to any and all other paid

leave.
10. Officers cleared by their physician to go back to full duty must immediately inform their immediate

supervisor,

ARTICLE 24 LEAVES OF ABSENCE

Section 1 Occupational Inlury or Disability

An officer who is injured in the course of employment shall be covered by the Texas worker's
compensation Act and by the provisions of Chapter 143.073(a). The City may require the officer to
provide a status report on a reasonable basis from the officer's physician at any time the officer is off work
due to an injury. The City may require an officer to perform modified duties if the officer is released to
return to work with restrictions, ‘ '

Section 2 Adminisirative Leave

The City Manager or the Chief may grant administrative leave with or without pay when in the sole
discretion of the City Manager or the Chief, such leave is warranted and is in the best interest of the
Department.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022- 09/30/2023 {REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022)



Page |23

Section 8 Bereavemeni Leave

An officer is entitled to have three (3) work days off to mourn the death of an immediate family member.
“Immediate family” includes spouse, parents, stepparents, parents-in-law, brothers, sisters, children,
stepchildren and grandparents or any person residing in the employee's household. The officer may be
required to submit proof of relationship if requested by the Chief. Bereavement leave must be taken
within three (3) months of date of death or time is lost. Bereavement leave is not accruable for payment.

Section 4 Jury Duly Leave
An officer who is called for jury duty shall receive his or her regular rate of pay for the duration of the jury
service.

Section 5 Flex Leave
All covered members shall earn four (4) hours of Flex Leave during the Employee’s birth month.

- Flex Leave may be taken in increments of one hour, or fraction thereof, upon proper approval.

- Employees are required to provide supervisors with reasonabie advance notice and obtain
approval prior to leave. This allows for the employee and supervisor to prepare for employee’s
scheduled time off and assure all staffing needs are met.

- No cash payment for unused Flex Leave shall be authorized at any time nor upon separation of
employment.

- Flex Leave is not transferable between Employees.

- Flex Leave shall not be used to extend an employee’s separation date. The last day worked shall
be the official separation date.

- Employees shall take Flex Leave concurrently with any FMLA leave for which they are eligible in
appropriate circumstances.

- Employees on Flex Leave are subject to recall in emergency situations as deemed appropriate by
the Employee’s supervisor.

- Flex Leave shall be used within 12 months of accrual or forfeited.

Section 86 Pre-emution of Chapter 143

To the extent that any provision of this article confiict with or changes Chapter 143 or any other statute,
executive order, local ordinance or rule, this Agreement shall supersede such provisions, as authorized
by Section 174 of the Texas Local Government Code.

ARTICLE 25 PERSONNEL FILES

Section 1
The Chief of Police or his designee shall be the custodian of the Member's 201 personnel file within the
Personnel Office of the Police Department subject to the requirements of applicable law. A log will be
kept of the names of individuals who have had access to the Member's 201 file except where not

permitted by law or court order.

Section 2
A Member may schedule to review his 201 file during normal business hours.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022- 09/30/2023 (REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022}



Page |24

Section 3
Pending disciplinary actions and internal grievances will not be included in the Member's 201 file until all
internal review procedures within the Chief's Office have been completed.

b Lz 5
PR & Ry
w0 &

Any supervisor receiving a member’s training certificate will forward such certificate to the Chief of Police
for placement in the member's training file.

ARTICLE 26 INSURANCE BENEFITS

The same level, scope and financial participation in cost, as may be provided to non-bargaining unit
employees, will be provided to bargaining unit employees. The City reserves the exclusive right to
determine what the level, scope, and financial participation, if any, will be and modify same at its
discretion for all bargaining unit employees.

ARTICLE 27 RETIREMENT

Every employee in the bargaining unit shall be covered by the Employer's retirement plan at the
contribution rate set for the employer and the employee by the City.

ARTICLE 28 DEFFERED COMPENSATION PLAN

The City shall continue its practice, effective as of the date of the execution of this Agreement, of
permitting officers to participate in the citywide deferred compensation plan. The officer's participation
shall be under the same terms and conditions as all other city employees.

ARTICLE 29 COMPENSATION
Section 1 Compensation

Collective bargaining agreement wages for October 1, 2020 2022 — September 30, 2022 2023 - See
Appendix A

Collective bargaining agreement wages are effective the first day of the first full pay period of each fiscal
year.

Ranges:
PD-2 This range is the hiring range for all new certified police officers appointed to the Police

Department. The employee shall advance through this range based on time in-grade as defined
by the schedule. “

PD-3 Upon promotion to Lieutenant, the employee is placed at this range; advancement through this
range is based on time in-grade as defined by the schedule.

PD-4 Upon promotion to Captain, the employee is placed at his range; advancement through this range
is based on time in-grade as defined by the schedule.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022- 09/30/2023 {REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022)



Page |25

PD-5 Upon promotion to Commander, the employee is placed at this range; advancement through this
range is based upon time in-grade as defined by the schedule.

Section 2 Education and Certification Fay

1. Education Incentive Pay:
Associates Degree $ 50.00 per month
Bachelors Degree $ 100.00 per month
Masters Degree $ 200.00 per month

Individual degrees must be obtained from an accredited college or university. Officers shall receive pay for
only one degree and not all three.

2. Certification Pay:

Intermediate Police Officer Certificate $ 3000 40.00 permonth
Advanced Police Officer Certificate $ -52:00 62.00 permonth
Master Police Officer Certificate $ 400:00 110.00 per month

Officers shall receive certification pay for an Intermediate Certificate, Advanced Certificate or Master Peace
Officer Certificate, not all three.

3. Other Certification Pay:
Intoxilyzer Operator Certificate $ 30.00 per month

Officers possessing certification for training programs not approved shall not receive certification pay.

4. Method of Computing Salary Increases
Each percentage increase in officer's salaries shall be made to the base salaries in effect just prior to the

date of the wage increase.

5. Shift Differential
Effective upon the execution of this Agreement, officers who perform work between the hours of 9:00 p.m.

and 7:00 a.m. shall be paid a shift differential of 35 50 cents per hour. The shift differential shall be applied
only to hours actually worked.

6. Field Training Officer
Field training officers shall be paid the following per day when actually performing FTO duties:
$ 8-25-15.00 per day

ARTICLE 30 LONGEVITY

The Employer shall pay a longevity allowance of ten dollars ($10)_per month per year of service to officers
who have completed one (1) to twenty-five (25) years of service to each officer covered by this
Agreement. The allowance shall be paid on a bi-weekly pay period basis

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 09/30/2023 (REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022)



Page | 26

ARTICLE 31 EMPLOYEE INVESTIGATIONS AND
DISCIPLINARY ACTION

The Association understands and agrees that the Chief of Police, as the duly appointed department head,
has the original authority and responsibility over the personnel management of the Police Department,
subject to such procedures required by law. The Association further understands and agrees that the
Chief of Police retains the sole authority and discretion to determine whether an alleged violation of
disciplinary rules should be further investigated.

This agreement incorporates Policy 208 (Citizen Complaints) and Policy 209 (Internal Investigations) 24
internalinvestigations-Process of the City of Kingsville Police Department.

Section 1 Signed Complaints

Before any internal investigation, pursuant to Chapter 143 of the Texas Local Government Code (TLGC),
resulting from a citizen compliant can be initiated against a police officer, that citizen will be required to
sign a sworn affidavit, clearly stating the allegation. A copy will be made available to the officer with the
notice of investigation letter. If the citizen refuses to sign an affidavit there will be no internal investigation
on the officer based on the compliant from the citizen.

Section 2 Administrative Leave

At the sole discretion of the Chief of Police, an officer may be placed on administrative leave, either with
or without pay, pending the investigation of any compliant against an officer. The length of time an officer
may be placed on administrative leave shall be for no longer than required to conduct an investigation.
Under no circumstances will an officer be placed on administrative leave as a means of punishment.

Bection 3 Standards of Discipline

No employee shall be reduced in pay or position, suspended, indefinitely suspended, or subjected to
disciplinary action except as allowed by TLGC Chapter 143. In all instances discipline will be applied in a
corrective manner. It shall take into account the circumstances surrounding the incident, the nature of the
violations, the employee’s record of discipline, and the employee’s record of performance and conduct.

Discipline may be administered in steps except as allowed by TLGC Chapter 143.

1. Wiritten Reprimands
Written reprimands may be issued by any supervisor to an officer without requiring prior
notification once approval is received from the Police Chief or his designee. Copies of all written
reprimands shall be given to the affected officer. The officer may reply and such reply shall
become a part of the officer's permanent civil service file. No written reprimand shall be placed in
the file without the officer's knowledge. Letters of reprimand shall become a part of an officer's
deparimental file.

2. Suspension

3. Demotion in rank

4. Indefinite Suspension

The Chief of Police shall have the discretion to implement disciplinary action commensurate with the
nature of the offense.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~09/30/2023 {REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022}



Page |27

Section 4 Process of Appesl

The Chief may reprimand, demote, suspend without pay or indefinitely suspend any non-probationary
police officer as allowed by TLGC Chapter 143. Except for verbal and written reprimands, a non-
probationary officer may appeal disciplinary actions, including suspension to the City of Kingsville Civil
Service Commission pursuant to Chapter 143 of the TLGC or to a hearing examiner, as provided in
Chapter 143.057 of the TLGC.

In addition to the rights of the Chief to promote, temporarily suspend or to indefinitely suspend an
Employee for cause as set forth in the TLGC Chapter 143 or the rules and regulations of the Department
or the City’s Civil Service Rules and Regulations, the Chief may impose “alternate disciplinary action” or
require attendance or participation in a remedial, education or rehabilitative programs.

Section § Minor Buspensions
Use of Leave in Lieu of Minor Suspension Without Pay

if a member of the bargaining unit received a statement of suspension without pay of five (5) calendar
days or less, the member of the bargaining unit may with the approval of the Chief, within three (3) days
of receipt of the suspension, forfeit vacation or holiday time equal to the length of the suspension. The
forfeited vacation or holiday time will not constitute hours worked. In the event a member of the
bargaining unit has received a disciplinary suspension within the preceding twenty-four (24) month period,
the member may only forfeit vacation or holiday time with the Department Head's permission. The
member must agree that there is no right to appeal the suspension nor right of review before any
administrative body or judicial body if this method of suspension is chosen and the employee must sign a
waiver of appeal and agree to the suspension.

Section & Apneal

Members who receive a suspension without pay of five (5) calendar days or less may only appeal their
suspension, unless waived in accordance to Section 1 above, to the Civil Service Commission and
provisions of TLGC Chapter 143.057 shall not apply to such suspensions. The provisions of this section
shall supersede TLGC Chapter 143.057 which shall not apply to suspensions of five (5) calendar days or
less.

Appeals of disciplinary actions not excluded above must be heard before the civil service Commission
within 60 days of the filing of notice of appeal by the officer, unless a postponement is granted after a
hearing, based on temporary unavailability of a witness or other evidence. A member may appeal
indefinite suspension of employment to the Civil Service Commission in accordance with the rules of the
Kingsville Civil Service Commission. If a member elects a speedy hearing on an indefinite suspension
appeal by filing a written request, the Commission shall schedule and hear the case within 60 days of the
filing of the appeal, unless a postponement is granted after a hearing, based on the temporary
unavailability of a witness or other evidence. If the hearing is not convened by the Civil Service
Commission within 180 days of the filing of the request for appeal, the disciplinary action shall be set
aside and deemed as though unfounded. A member choosing not to appeal to the Kingsville Civil Service
Commission may appeal a suspension or indefinite suspension of employment to an independent
arbitrator.

Section 7 Arbitration Process

A member may, as an alternative to an appeal to the Civil Service Commission in Section 6 above,
appeal a suspension or indefinite suspension to arbitration. If the appeal is for arbitration of a suspension
or indefinite suspension, the member and the Chief or his designee (the parties) shall attempt {o mutually

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~09/30/2023 (REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022)



Page |28

agree on an arbitrator. If the parties fail to agree on an arbitrator within fourteen (14) calendar days after
the appeal is filed, the parties may promptly select an arbitrator in accordance with the procedures
outlined in Article 32, Section 4, Step 5 for selection.

1. The hearing shall be commenced, but need not be completed, within 365 calendar days of the
arbitrator's selection. Delay in commencement of the hearing within these time periods may occur
due to unavoidable conflicts between the arbitrator and the parties’ schedules, or by mutual
agreement of parties. However, if the arbitrator selected cannot commence the hearing within 365
calendar days from his or her selection, and there is no agreement to extend the hearing to a later
date by the parties, the parties may agree to a substitute arbitrator.

2. A stenographic transcription of the proceedings shall be made only upon written agreement of the
parties prior to the commencement of the hearing. Should there be no agreement, the party desiring
the transcript may have the transcript made at its sole expense.

3. The award of the Arbitrator shall state which particular factual charges he or she finds to be true, if
any, and the particular rules he or she finds such conduct to have violated, if any. Where the charges
are upheld, the award shall state whether the suspension or indefinite suspension imposed is upheld,
or whether some lesser discipline is substituted.

4. It is specifically and expressly understood that the decision of the arbitrator is final and binding,
except either party may appeal to district court if the arbitrator's decision was procured by fraud,-o¢r
collusion or any other unlawful means or if the Arbitrator was without jurisdiction or exceeded his or
her jurisdiction.

5. Only the Association may invoke arbitration on behalf of a member as provided herein and only the
Association may represent or designate a representative for a member in an arbitration proceeding
under this Article.

ARTICLE 32 GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE
Saction 1 Scone of Grisvance Procedure

The purpose of this grievance procedure is to establish effective machinery for the fair, expeditious and
orderly adjustment of grievances. Only matters involving the interpretation, application, or enforcement of
the terms of this agreement, shall constitute a grievance under the provision of this grievance procedure.

Seclion 2 Association Representation

A grievance may be brought under this procedure by one or more aggrieved employees or by the
Association itself in cases where the subject of the grievance is an on-going practice by the City which
affects the bargaining unit as a whole. ’

Section & Time Limits

The parties shall adhere to the time limits as set forth in this grievance procedure, and may mutually
extend the time limits upon the request of either party. In the event that the employee or Association fails
to meet the time limits at any step of the procedure, the grievance shall be considered satisfied and no
further action shall be taken. Failure by the employer to meet the time limits at any other Step shall be
considered an unsatisfactory response and the Association may appeal the grievance to the next step, so
long as the time limit for appeal is met.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 09/30/2023 (REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022}



Page |29

£ ey e s JRPY - 3 @ 4
Gricvance Procedure

procedure as defined in Section 1 shall be handled as follows:

f) SE i oot A s gy Al 5 P
Section d Stens of the

A grievance withi

pon
—
=
]
w
O
o]
©
®
O I
<
—
=
172

Step 1 The aggrieved employee shall submit his written grievance to the Association grievance
committee and a copy to the Chief. The committee shall determine whether the grievance is valid. The
committee shall judge each grievance in a fair and equitable manner and shall not discriminate against
employees who are not Association members. If, in its sole discretion, the grievance committee
determines that the grievance is not valid, the committee shall give written notice of that determination to
the aggrieved employee.

Step 2 If the Association deems the grievance to be valid, the Association shall submit a written
grievance to the Chief within twenty (20) working days following occurrence of the event or from
the date the employee should reasonably have known about the event, but no later than three (3)
months from the occurrence of the event, giving rise to the grievance. The Chief shall respond in
writing to this grievance within twenty (20) working days of its receipt.

Step 3 If the grievance has not been resolved at Step 2, the Association shall submit the grievance in
writing to the City Manager within ten (10) working days following the receipt of the Chief's
decision. The city manager shall respond in writing fo this grievance within twenty (20) working
days of its receipt. If the City Manager does not respond within twenty (20) working days, the
grievance shall be deemed denied. The requirement in Steps 1 through 3 for written grievances
and responses shall not preclude the aggrieved employee and the appropriate management
representative from orally discussing and resolving the grievance.

Step 4
If the grievance has not been resolved at Step 3, the Association may request that the grievance
be submitted to mediation with the Federal Mediation and Conciliation Services (FMCS). The
FMCS will be contacted within ten (10) working days of the request for such services.

Step 5

If the grievance has not been resolved at Step 4, the Association may request that the grievance
be submitted to mediation. The Association shall make a written request for mediation within ten
(10) working days of receipt of the City Manager's response. Upon request of the Association,
submission of the grievance to mediation shall be mandatory on the part of both parties. A
mediator shall be agreed on by both parties within ten (10) working days of City receiving request
for mediation. The agreed upon mediator will be contacted and a mediation date will be set on the
earliest date the mediator and both parties are available.

Step 6

Arbitration. If the grievance has not been resolved at Step 5, the Association may request, within
twenty (20) working days of the denial at Step 5, that the grievance be submitted to arbitration.
The request shall state whether the Association claims that arbitration is mandatory; of no such
claim is stated, arbitration is deemed voluntary. Submission of the grievance to arbitration shall
be voluntary on the part of both parties except as expressly provided herein. The fees and
expenses of the arbitrator shall be borne by the party ruled against as determined by the
arbitrator in his/her award.

The decision of the arbitrator shall be binding on both parties. Arbitration is mandatory in a case
in which the dispute involved the application, interpretation, or enforcement of an express

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~- 09/30/2023 (REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022)



Page |30

provision of this agreement. The following matters and actions are not subject to mandatory
arbitration under this section:
a. personne! evaluations,

b. establishment of departmental rules and procedures,

c. scheduling of work and overtime,

d. the methods and processes by which work is performed,

e. transfers,

f. assignments,

g. shift changes,

h. any matter for which another hearing process is provided by contract or law
including, but not limited to, reprimands, suspension, demotions, Passovers, and
promotional examinations, and the scoring thereof,

i. promotions, and the procedures and evaluations connected therewith,

i the exercise of any management right referenced in Article 3 of this agreement.

If arbitration is mutually elected, or required, a list of seven (7) qualified neutrals that are
members of the National Academy of Arbitrators shall be requested from the American Arbitration
Association (AAA) or other qualified agency. Within five (5) working days after receipt of the list,
the Association and the City shall alternately strike the names on the list, and the remaining name
shall be the arbitrator. If they do not so agree, each party may mail to the Human Resource
Director a copy of the list of neutrals indicating the order in which they wish to alternately strike
names. On the fifteenth (15%) calendar day following the mailing of the list by the AAA or other
qualified agency, the Human Resource Director shall alternately strike the names in the order
requested beginning with the opposite party’s list from the last occasion of striking and the last
remaining name shall be selected. Copies of the final strike order and the Human Resource
Director will send each party's preferential list to the respective parties, but not before the
selection is made. Should either party fail to deliver their list within fifteen (15) calendar days
from the date the agency mails the list, the other party's seventh (7%) numbered strike shall be
selected. Should both parties fail to deliver their list to the agency within 15-calendary days, the
selection will be at random by the Human Resource Director.

The hearing on the grievance shall be informal and the rules of evidence shall not apply. The
arbitrator shall not have the power to add to, subtract from or modify, the provisions of this
agreement in arriving at a decision on the issue or issues presented; and shail confine his
decision solely to the precise issue submitted for arbitration, and shall have no authority to
determine any other issues not directly presented in the grievance. The decision of the arbitrator
shall be final and binding upon the aggrieved employee, the Association and the City. The losing
party shall pay all the fees and expenses of the arbitrator. The arbitrator shall designate the
losing party for the purposes of this article, and may find that both parties lost in part and
apportion fees and expenses accordingly.

The parties, during arbitration hearings, shall have the following rights and duties:
» To exchange the names of witnesses to be called and the nature of their testimony prior
to the hearing;
s To require the arbitrator to subpoena witnesses;
¢ To be represented by legal counsel;
s To present evidence, testify, and argue the evidence; and

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 09/30/2023 (REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022)



Page |31

s To confront and cross-examine adverse witnesses (subject to the reasonable discretion
of the arbitrator to admit hearsay evidence).

If the arbitration is not mandatory, and not mutually elected, the Association may appeal the
decision of the City Manager, resulting from Step 4, to the District Court in Kleberg County. In the
event that the Court rules in favor of the Association, neither the Association nor the employee
shall be entitled to recover any damages which could reasonably have been mitigated by the
employee or the Association. The final judicial decision by the last court resorted to by either
party shall be final and binding on all parties.

Nothing contained within this Article providing for final and binding arbitration shall be construed to apply
to the statutory process for resolving an impasse in collective bargaining nor to require compulsory
arbitration with respect to impasse.

ARTICLE 33 PERSONNEL REDUCTION

In the event of layoff of police officers in the city of Kingsville Police Department becomes necessary, the
police officer with the least seniority shall be laid off first, and any further layoffs will be in the same order.

A reinstatement list shall be created and valid for one (1) year after the date the position(s) was vacated
or abolished. No new police officers shall be hired until the police officers laid off have been given notice
of re-hiring and the police officer(s) are given a fourteen (14) day period to notify the employer of intention
to return to work. The fourteen (14) day period begins upon receipt of the employee’s notice to the
affected employee. If no response is received within the fourteen (14) day period, the name shall be
removed from the list.

Police officers shall be rehired in accordance with seniority. Police officers rehired shall be required to
meet the then existing employment requirements in place at the time of layoff, provided entry level written
examinations shall not be applicable.

Before any layoffs occur, the Employer shali notify all police officers who are eligible for retirement so as
they may exercise their rights to retire to avoid layoffs.

in the event of an organization restructuring necessitating a reduction in the number of personnel needed

in each rank classification, the individual with the least seniority will be "bumped” back to the next lower
rank. If seniority is equal between officers, the next criteria used will be time in service.

ARTICLE 34 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

1. Badge upon Retirement — Each member of the bargaining unit shall be entitled to their badge upon
retirement from employment.

2. Contact Information

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 09/30/2023 (REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022}



Page |32

a. All police officers shall be required, as a condition of continued employment beyond the
probationary period, to obtain and maintain an operating phone. Any changes in phone
numbers must be reported to the Police Chief’s office within five (5) calendar days.

b. Any changes in address must be reported within five (5) calendar days of event.

ARTICLE 35 MAINTENANCE OF STANDARDS

All economic benefits and working conditions enjoyed by the members of the bargaining unit as of the
effective date of this Agreement shall remain unchanged for the duration of this Agreement, unless
inconsistent with this Agreement or is mutually agreed to by both the Association and the City.

ARTICLE 36 SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

The parties agree that each has had the full and unrestricted right and opportunity to make, advance and
discuss all matters properly within the province of collective bargaining. The above and foregoing
Agreement constitutes the full and complete Agreement of the parties and there are no others, oral or
written, except as herein contained. For the term of this Agreement, each party waives the right to
demand or petition for changes in the Agreement of to bargain over any subject during the term of this
Agreement, even though the subject may not have been within the knowledge or contemplation of either
party.

ARTICLE 37 SAVINGS CLAUSE

Section 1 zeneral Savings Provision

Should any provision of this Agreement be found to be inoperative, void or invalid by a court of competent
jurisdiction, all other provision of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect for the duration of this
Agreement, it being the intention of the parties that no portion of this Agreement or revision herein shall
become inoperative or fail by reasons of the invalidity of any other portion or provision.

Section 2 Pre-semption of Local Government Code ang Other Provisions

The provisions of this Agreement shall supersede the provisions of any statute, executive order, local
ordinance, or rule which are in conflict herewith, including for example and not by way of limitation, the
contrary provisions of Chapter 143, the City Charter of the City of Kingsville, ordinances of the city of
Kingsville; and Rules and Regulations of the Firefighters and Police Officers Civil Service Commission for
the City of Kingsville.

ARTICLE 38 DURATION

This Agreement shall be effective from the 1t day of October 2028 2022 and shall remain in full force and
effect through the 30th day of September 2022-2023 or until such time as it is superseded by a new
contract between the parties, whichever occurs later, provided however that in no event shall this
Agreement continue in effect after September 30, 2023 2024.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 09/30/2023 (REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022}



Page |33

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this agreement to be signed on this the
28%.day of September 2020 2022.

City of Kingsville Kingsville Law Enforcement Association

Mark MclLaughlin, City Manager KLEA President — Johnny Campos

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 09/30/2023 (REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022}



Page |34

APPENDIX A - WAGE SCHEDULE

Y2021
£Y-2020-2021 2022 FY 2022-2023

PD2 Step A 0-24 months 1941 20-00 20.90
PD2 Step B 25-36 months 2096 2159 22.56
PD2 Step C 37-59 months 2374 22-39 23.40
PD2 Step D 60-84 months 2225 22-92 23.95
PD2 Step E 85-120 months 2272 23-40 24.45
PD2 Step F 121 - 180

months 23-55 2425 25.34
PD2 Step G 181+ months 2432 25-05 26.18
PD3 Lieutenant 26-:65 2745 28.69
PD4 Captain 2898 2885 31.19
PD5 Commander 3342 343131 35.64

City of Kingsvitle and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~- 09/30/2023 {REVIEW DRAFT (9.30.2022}



Page |35

APPENDIX B - PROMOTIONAL EXAM SCORING PROCESS

RANK WEIGHT OF WEIGHT OF
WRITTEN IRB SCORE
TEST SCORE
Lieutenant 70% 30%
Captain 40% 60%
Commander 30% 70%

Examples:
1. Subject is testing for Lieutenant. Written test is 81%. IRB score 77 points (10+18+13+19+17). Additional points for
longevity, education, efc. total 13 (nine years of service in current position [9 pts] and Bachelor's Degree [4 pts]).

Score computed as follows:

Test 81 X70% = 56.70
IRB 77X 30% = 23.10
Additional Points 13.00
Total Points 92.80

2. Subject is testing for Commander. Written test is 96%. IRB score is 55 points (5+12+6+14+18). Additional points for
longevity, education, etc. total 12 (ten years of service in current position [10 pts], Bachelor's Degree [4 pts] and a reprimand in
the past years [-2 pts]).

Score computed as follows:

Test 96 X 30%= 28.80
IRB 55 X 70%= 38.50
Additional Points 12.00
Total Points 79.30

City of Kingsvifle and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022- 09/30/2023 {REVIEW DRAFT 09.30.2022)



RESOLUTION # 2022-_

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT BETWEEN - THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AND THE KINGSVILLE LAW ENFORCEMENT
ASSOCIATION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023; REPEALING ALL
CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the negotiating teams for the City of Kingsville (“City”) and the
Kingsville Law Enforcement Association (‘KLEA”) have met several times over
the past several months and reached a tentative agreement on a Collective
Bargaining Agreement for fiscal year 2022-2023;

WHEREAS, on October 6, 2022 the City received word that the KLEA
membership met on October 5, 2022 and voted to approve the proposed
agreement attached hereto;

WHEREAS, the City now presents the proposed agreement to the City
Commission for consideration of approval;

NOW THEREFOR, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into a collective bargaining agreement for the period
covering October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023 in accordance with Exhibit A
hereto attached and made a part hereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

Hl.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
24% day of _ October , 2022.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor



ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Page |0

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

BETWEEN
CITY OF KINGSVILLE
AND

KINGSVILLE LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSOCIATION

October 1, 2022 — September 30, 2023

I d CBA 10/01/2022- 09/30/2023 ~ Final for Publication



Page |1

Table of Contents

ARTICLE 1

ARTICLE 2

ARTICLE 3

ARTICLE 4

ARTICLE 5

ARTICLE 6

ARTICLE 7

ARTICLE 8

ARTICLE 9

ARTICLE 10
ARTICLE 11
ARTICLE 12
ARTICLE 13
ARTICLE 14
ARTICLE 15
ARTICLE 16
ARTICLE 17
ARTICLE 18
ARTICLE 19
ARTICLE 20
ARTICLE 21
ARTICLE 22
ARTICLE 23
ARTICLE 24
ARTICLE 25
ARTICLE 26
ARTICLE 27
ARTICLE 28
ARTICLE 29
ARTICLE 30
ARTICLE 31

PREAMBLE ...ttt ettt s e s s a s s ra e erre s e ns b ne s 3
RECOGNITION ..ottt sttt re s et a b e necans s re s bn e s s narenseas 3
MANAGEMENT RIGHTS ..ottt et 3
ASSOCIATION RIGHTS....ciiiiiit ittt aa e st s s s s 4
NO STRIKE CLAUSE ...ttt sttt snc bbb e s s eb e nesanasanane s 6
NON-DISCRIMINATION ...ttt ia b s err sttt 6
ENTRY LEVEL HIRING ...oovtiriinii ittt sttt st e st s e en s 7
PROBATIONARY PERIOD......ccciviminiiniinic ittt e s ess s s rassraenisn s 9
PROMOTIONS ...ttt et bbb st et bb e sh b s b e s s rnesra e 9
SENIORITY ittt s e eb e s ebb s s an e e es s et e anbasbe e 14
PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS......ciiiiiiiiiiii e st cantn s e e 14
OVERTIME .ottt i et e s b b s eres e ra s e an s s s e s assecanes 15
SHIFT SCHEDULES AND ASSIGNMENTS ..o 15
MEALS AND REST BREAKS ...ttt sttt sr sttt st s e s s 15
TRAINING ...ttt i et st s st e s e ne e eien e 16
SAFETY AND EQUIPMENT ..ottt st s svss s 16
OFF-DUTY EMPLOYMENT ..ooiiiiiiniiiciii ettt 18
DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING .....ccviiiiiriitiiiniin et 18
POLITICAL ACTIVITY c ittt ettt st s s a v et s sn e e ens s arasin s 19
HOLIDAYS .ottt s rete s e s sr s san s s eaas b e e s b e s e b e s ansasabresabnescantes 19
VACATIONS . .ttt ettt ettt tn e e bt era e ete s e te st e e sta e en e stsesrnebeinns 20
SICK LEAVE ..ottt s e e bbb s e et r s s e s asb e s s be s asa s e bnrae s 20
MODIFIED DUTY woiitiitiiniiriiiii sttt crins v rens v v e s e s snn s st et e sesnnsas 21
LEAVES OF ABSENCE ..ottt sttt sttt esnrssnse s e s et sanassva s anne 22
PERSONNEL FILES ...ooriiiiiicii ittt snn s e et 23
INSURANCE BENEFITS ...oviiiiiieiiii ittt s b ve s aa s 24
RETIREMENT ..ottt ettt s s e bbb e v nba st vt e st n s e s asnant 24
DEFFERED COMPENSATION PLAN.....cooviiiiiiiiniiitin ittt 24
COMPENSATION. ...ttt et s bbb e e e st e e b e 24
LONGEVITY Lottt sttt et e e s e bbb ne e 25
EMPLOYEE INVESTIGATIONS AND DISCIPLINARY ACTION ...t 25

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022- 09/30/2023 — Final for Publication



ARTICLE 32  GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE......coiiiiiiiiiiiiniiiniicin ettt esne e sveanecas 28
ARTICLE 33 PERSONNEL REDUCTION ...ttt sre ittt a s 31
ARTICLE 34  MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ....ooiriiiiiiiiic ittt 31
ARTICLE 35 MAINTENANCE OF STANDARDS .....oiiiiii vttt 32
ARTICLE36  SCOPE OF AGREEMENT ...cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiitcrttc ettt st nbn s s ana s 32
ARTICLE 37 SAVINGS CLAUSE .....ciiiiiiiriintirmiiicctini i e e st cbr e s sabe s sean s sanes s s s s sesenes 32
ARTICLE 38 DURATION L.ttt ettt st e s s s s be s et e be s s ranesarensabannaness 32
APPENDIX A - WAGE SCHEDULE ...ovviiiiiriiiic sttt s s s s ens s 34
APPENDIX B - PROMOTIONAL EXAM SCORING PROCESS .......viimiiiiiniiciii e, 35

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022- 09/30/2023 - Final for Publication



Page |3

ARTICLE 1 PREAMBLE

This Agreement between the City of Kingsville, Texas, hereinafter referred to as the “employer” or the
“City,” and the Kingsville Law Enforcement Association, hereinafter referred to as the “officers”,
“employees” or the “Association,” is entered into in order to meet the statutory mandate of Chapter 174 of
the Local Government Code.

ARTICLE 2 RECOGNITION

The Employer recognizes the Kingsville Law Enforcement Assocciation as the sole and exclusive
representative of the members of the bargaining unit, consistent with the provision of the Texas Fire and
Police Employee Relations Act.

ARTICLE 3 MANAGEMENT RIGHTS

It is expressly agreed that all management rights which ordinarily vest in and are exercised by the
Employer*, except those which are clearly and expressly relinquished herein by the Employer, shall
continue to vest exclusively in and be exercised exclusively by the Employer. The Employer shall retain
all powers, duties, and rights established by Constitutional provision, State statute, City ordinance, City
Charter or other source of law, and departmental rules, standing orders and/or instructions, and retains
the power to act or not to act as it deems appropriate. This shall include, but not be limited to, the right to:

1. Manage, determine, and control the use, location, and delivery of City services, City equipment,
property, facilities and City operations, direct the work forces and City affairs.

2. Determine Police Department's activities and set forth all standards and types of service offered to
the public.

3. Allocate and assign work to police officers, assign officers to shift, to determine the number of shifts,
hours of work, starting time, and schedule all of the foregoing. The city retains the right to establish,
modify, or change any shifts, starting times and/or work schedules.

4. The City retains the right to direct police activities, including determination of qualification, the right to
hire, promote, suspend, discipline, discharge and transfer employees, and to determine the size of
the work force and to curtail activity when necessary, by laying off police officers due to lack of work
or for other reasons in the judgment of the Employer, the right to recall employees from layoff, except
as specifically limited by the terms of this agreement, the right to set and administer policy regarding
wages and fringe benefits, including, but not limited to, retirement contributions, scope of insurance
and City's participation in cost, if any, number of days of vacation, sick leave and designated
holidays, and to modify same at its discretion, to the extent not inconsistent with this agreement.

5. Determine services and police tasks to be performed and methods, schedules, standards, means and
processes of the work, changes, or the institution of new and/or improved methods.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022- 09/30/2023 ~ Final for Publication



Page |4

6. Adopt and put into effect City and Police Department rules and regulations, performance and
discipline rules, regulations and penalties for violation thereof.

7. Use civilians in the Police Department to perform duties which do not require sworn officers. Civilians
performing these duties are not subject to the terms of his Agreement.

8. The City shall have exclusive authority to transfer any governmental operations now conducted by it
to another unit of government. Upon such transfer, all agreements are terminated, including this
agreement as pertaining to personnel of the department affected by the transfer.

9. The City reserves the right to use personnel from the Police Department and the Fire Department
interchangeably during natural disasters and civil disorders.

The rights listed above are not all inclusive, but enumerate, by way of illustration, the type of rights which
belong to the Employer; and any other rights, powers, or authority the employer had prior to the signing of
this Agreement are retained by the employer, except those which are clearly and specifically relinquished
in this Agreement.

*The employer and the association agree that the police officers of the City of Kingsville work directly
under the supervision of the chief of police or his designee.

ARTICLE 4 ASSOCIATION RIGHTS

L9y a4
E v 4

oo

The City hereby recognized the Kingsville Law Enforcement Association as the sole and exclusive
coliective bargaining agent for the unit consisting of all sworn Police Officers, except the Chief.

b S,

1. The City shall deduct monthly Association dues from each individual member who has voluntarily
authorized Association dues deduction. The City shall not deduct dues or other funds for any other
“association” as set defined in Chapter 174, Local government Code. Any individual member of the
bargaining unit wishing to voluntarily withdraw his authorization for Association dues deductions must
sign the appropriate form and submit it to the Human Resource Department, two weeks before the
payday on which the change is to be effective. The employee shall notify the Association in writing if he
or she revokes or adds his authorization for dues deduction within thirty (30) days from the revocation or
addition of the deduction. The amount of deductions shall be the amount set forth in any deduction
authorized by individual members or letters of request signed by the President of the Association. Any
dues deductions set forth herein already previously authorized by a member shall be automatically
increased by the City upon any letter signed by the President of the Association and stating that such
increase has been approved consistent with the Constitution and Bylaws of the Association. Such letter
altering the amount of Association dues shall be submitted no later than thirty (30) days prior to the
beginning of the effective pay period. The Human Resource Director may require the Association
President to present a copy of the Association minutes indicating approval of the dues change. All
amounts deducted pursuant to this Article shall be paid to the legally designated representative of the
Association in accordance with reasonable procedures established by the City. The City shall provide the

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022- 09/30/2023 ~ Final for Publication



Page |5

Association with a list of members from whom it has deducted dues within thirty (30) days after each
payday.

2. The City shall deduct on a city-approved form the monthly Association political action committee
contributions from each individual member who has voluntarily authorized an Association political action
committee deduction. Any individual member of the bargaining unit wishing to voluntarily withdraw his
authorization for an Association political action committee deduction must sign the appropriate form and
submit it to the Human Resource Department, two weeks before the payday on which the change is to be
effective. The employee shall notify the Association in writing if he or she revokes or adds his
authorization for political action committee deduction within thirty (30) days from the revocation or addition
of the deduction. The amount of deductions shall be the amount set forth in any deduction authorized by
individual members. All amounts deducted pursuant to this Article shall be paid to the legally designated
treasurer of the Association political action committee in accordance with reasonable procedures
established by the city. The City shall provide the Association with a list of members from whom it had
deducted political action committee contributions within thirty (30) calendar days after each payday.

1. When off duty, the Executive Board members shall have the right to visit the premises of the Police
Department for the purpose of administering this Agreement. Such visits shall be conducted in a manner
so as not to interfere with the functions of the Department.

2. The Association’'s negotiating team, not to exceed three (3) members, shall be permitted without loss
of pay to attend negotiating sessions with City representatives, where such sessions or meetings are
scheduled during working hours; or shall be given time off without loss of pay for the scheduled night shift
immediately preceding such negotiating sessions. The parties will work together for attendance at
negotiating sessions while minimizing overtime for the Police Department.

3. By January 31st, each member of the Association shall turn into the Human Resource office notice of
their contribution of up to five (5) hours of accrued vacation leave or compensatory time o a pool to be
known as the “Association Leave Pool.” This poo! may be used by the Association to receive time off with
pay to attend scheduled state and national association board meetings, conventions and training
programs; labor and police related training programs; arbitration and grievance hearings of members by
elected Association official or representatives; and other Association—related activities. The Association
President shall notify the Chief and Human Resources in writing at least five (5) working days in advance
of any requested use of the leave pool. Such requests by the Association shall not be unreasonably
refused. The Chief may order any Association members using the leave pool to report for duty as
assigned by the Chief during an emergency situation.

The Association has the exclusive right to maintain one (1) bulletin board at the police station in a site
designated by the Chief. The bulletin board shall be located in a conspicuous location. The board may
be used for the following notices: (1) Association elections, (2) reports for Association committees, (3)
rulings or policies of the State or national Association, and (4) Legislative enactments and judicial
decisions affecting public employee labor relations. The Chief must approve in advance all materials to
be posted on the bulletin board, and will disapprove of any posting which does not meet the criteria listed
above in this subsection. The Association President must approve and sign off in advance on any
posting on the Association bulletin board. The Chief shall not unreasonably withhold his approval of
postings. The City shall not allow any other “association” as defined in Chapter 174, Local government

Code, to maintain a bulletin board.

b

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 03/30/2023 ~ Final for Publication



Page | 6

To the extent that any provision of this article conflicts with or changes Chapter 143 or any other statute,
executive order, local ordinance or rule, this Agreement shall supersede such provisions, as authorized
by Section 174 of the Texas Local Government Code.

ARTICLE S NO STRIKE CLAUSE

“Strike" means, whether done in concert or individually, a failure to report to duty, the willful absence from
ones position, the stoppage of work, or the abstinence in whole or in part from the full, faithful, and proper
performance of the duties of employment (including, but not limited to “slowdowns,” “blue flu,” “sickouts,”
“enhanced enforcement,” “ticket blitzes,” the intentional failure to make arrests and sympathy strikes), for
the purpose of inducing, influencing, or coercing a change in the conditions, compensation, rights,

privileges, or obligations of employment.

L 4
53 %

Neither the Association nor any employee shall cause, counsel or permit members to strike, slow down,
disrupt, sickout, blue flu, impede or otherwise impair the normal functions of the Department; nor to refuse
to cross any picket lines by whomever established, nor to engage in any sympathy strike.

In the event of a strike as p

bargaining unit members, and the Association shall publicly disavow the action by posting a notice at the
Police department and issuing a press release to the media stating the strike is unauthorized and
unsupported by the Association.

The Association shall in good faith promptly direct in writing, verbally, or both, the members of the
bargaining unit to return to work notwithstanding the existence of any strike and use every reasonable
effort in cooperation with the City to terminate the strike.

The Association’s failure to comply with the above conditions, in the event of a strike in which members of
the bargaining unit participate, shall be grounds for the City to terminate this Agreement and cease
recognition of the Association.

ARTICLE 6 NON-DISCRIMINATION

The City and the Association both agree not to discriminate against any employee for their lawful activity
on behalf of, or membership or non-membership in, the Association. Nothing in this Agreement shall
interfere with any employee’s right to pursue allegations of discrimination based on race, creed, color,
national origin, religion, age, sex/gender, sexual orientation or disability under federal or state law.

The City shall provide the following to all police officers:

a) City of Kingsville Civil Service Rules

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022- 03/30/2023 ~ Final for Publication



Page |7

b) City of Kingsville Police Department Manual
c) City of Kingsville Administrative Policies and Procedures Manual
d) A copy of this agreement

The City shall not dominate, interfere, or assist in the formation, existence or administrations of any
employee organization which is qualified to be a collective bargaining agent for police officers; or
contribute financial support to any such organization.

Neither the City nor the Association shall engage in the following practices:

1. Interfere with, restrain, or coerce employees in the exercise of rights granted by TLGC Chapter 174 or
in this agreement;

2. Encourage or discourage membership in any employee organization by discrimination in hiring,
tenure, training or other terms and conditions of employment;

3. Discharge or otherwise discriminate against any employee because he has filed an affidavit, petition,
grievance, or complaint, or given any information or testimony alleging violations of this agreement.

4. Discriminate against any employee because of association, non-association, or affiliation or
discriminate in the application or interpretation of this agreement.

5. Cause or attempt to cause an employee to discriminate against another employee because of the
employee’s membership or non-membership in any employee organization, or attempt to cause the
City to violate any rights of the employee.

The city recognizes its responsibility to a consistent interpretation and application of Departmental Rules
and regulations, Special Directives, and Orders which govern the conduct of employees. The city shall
take into account the circumstances surrounding the incident, the nature of the violations, the employee’s
record of disciplineg, and the employee’s record of performance and conduct.

The Association recognizes its responsibility as bargaining agent and agrees to fairly represent all
employees in the bargaining unit.

If the employee elects to pursue a non-contractual remedy for discrimination, it shall constitute a waiver of
the right to pursue that complaint through the grievance and arbitration process provided by this
agreement.

ARTICLE 7 ENTRY LEVEL HIRING

[T

1. The City shal
successfully complete the following:

| follow entry-level hiring processes as mandated by Chapter 143. Each applicant must

Written examination

Physical fitness examination

Background Investigation

Panel Interview (panel to be appointed by the Chief and will include two (2) interviewers
from the Association)

0T e

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 09/30/2023 ~ Final for Publication



Page |8

e. Medical examination
f.  Drug test
g. Psychological examination

2. Alternate Level Hiring Process

A. Applicants qualifications: The Chief, without regard to the existence of or requirements for any
eligibility list for beginning positions in the Department, may appoint applicants to police officer positions
provided the applicant meets the following minimum requirements:

a. Has a current TCOLE peace officer intermediate certification

b. Is employed or has been employed for at least three (3) continuous years as a law
enforcement officer commissioned by TCOLE and

c. Has actively worked as a law enforcement officer within the twelve (12) months preceding his
application

B. Applicant qualifications: The Chief, without regard to the existence of or requirements for any
eligibility list for beginning positions in the Department, may appoint applicants to police officer positions
provided the applicant meets the following minimum requirements:

a. Active City of Kingsville Reserve Police Officer for minimum of 12 months.

b. Has a current minimum TCOLE peace officer basic certification

c. Completion of Section 1 Entry-Level Hiring processes (b-g)

d. Officers hired through this process are required to complete in-house training as mandated
by Police Chief of all new hire and alternate hire personnel.

Compensa
follows:

The beginning salary of officers appointed under this alternate hiring/Lateral Entry or Reinstated Officer
process may be equal to the 37 month Police Officer salary. Officers will not be eligible to receive credit
for prior service with the Kingsville Police Department to attain Step D of the wage plan until completion of
12 months of new service. These officers shall become eligible to take the Lieutenant examination 24
months after completion of probation. These officers shall be treated as new employees for all other
purposes, including seniority, benefits and eligibility for promotion.

Applicants who are appointed must successfully complete an in-service training program specifically
designed for applicants who are hired in accordance with this alternate hiring process. The applicant
must also complete a field training period designed for applicants who are hired in accordance with this

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 09/30/2023 ~ Final for Publication



Page |9

alternate hiring process. The Chief, in his sole discretion, may deny the application of any applicant at
any time.

ARTICLE 8 PROBATIONARY PERIOD

P

i3

A person who is already licensed as a peace officer when appointed as a sworn police officer with the
Kingsville Police Department must serve a probationary period of one year beginning on the date of the
individual's employment as a police officer. The one-year initial probationary period for a person without
a peace officer license who must attend the police academy shall begin upon successful completion of
the academy and appointment as a Kingsville police officer.

o 5

% 3 o g
LAl ie

During an employee’s initial probationary period, the chief may discharge the employee with or without
cause. A probationary employee may be dismissed at the discretion of the Chief, without appeal to
arbitration, to the Commission or to any court, at any time during the 365 calendar day period subsequent
to being sworn in as a City of Kingsville Police officer.

= o =
5 S
St B e d

A new officer's probationary period will automatically be extended if he or she is absent for a continuous
period of more than ten days for illness, injury, jury duty or military reserve leave or any other type of
leave. The extension of the new officer's probation shall be equal to the amount of lost time.

[angs 3
Brna &5,

At the sole discretion of the Chief, a probationary officer may be offered an extension of his or her
probationary period for up to six additional months to permit the probationary officer to improve deficient
performance.

During any such extension of an officer's probation, the newly hired probationary officer may be
discharged with or without cause. The rate of pay shall remain the same during the probationary period
and shall not automatically increase due to length of service.

)

A newly promoted officer shall serve a probationary period of 180 days. In the event the newly promoted
officer does not successfully complete the 180-day probationary period, he will be placed back into the
classification from which he was promoted, and the next qualified officer on the eligibility list will be
promoted. The officer may elect to appeal his demotion to the Civil Service Commission, but not to a
hearing examiner.

Written evaluations will be conducted on a weekly and/or monthly basis. The probationary period may be
adjusted so as to properly allow for any unforeseen leaves of absence or other approved breaks in
service, Promotional probationary periods may be extended for 90 days at the Chief's discretion.

ARTICLE S PROMOTIONS
Section 1 General
1. All positions in the Police Department shall be administered in accordance with Chapter 143 of the

Texas Local Government Code. All covered positions which are above entry level shall be filled by
competitive means (3 or more persons). The means for promotion will include a written test, an

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022-09/30/2023 ~ Final for Publication



Page |10

internal review board; and a point system (which reflects discipline, education, job performance and
longevity with the Kingsville Police Department).

If there are not 3 or more persons with three (3) years’ experience at the next lower position, then the
Chief may reduce the experience level to 18 months and by license level and then in increments of 6
months until a sufficient number of candidates is available for competitive testing.

2. Vacancies will be filled in the order as they appear on the current promotion eligibility list unless
bypassed by the Police Chief. Notice shall be sent to the Civil Service Director for certification prior
the persons being promoted.

3. Vacancies will be filled from the current promotion eligibility list no later than 30 calendar days from
the date of the vacancy.

4. When the current promotion eligibility list has been exhausted or has expired, the Chief or his
designee shall notify the Commission to post the announcement for the promotional test no later than
ten (10) business days from the day a vacancy occurs. The Commission or its designee shall post
the announcement within thirty (30) calendar days from the request of the Chief. A written promotion
examination will be conducted within ninety (90) calendar days from the announcement of the
promotional test if no material reading list is posted or within thirty (30) calendar days of the
announcement if a material reading list is posted.

5. An employee who appears on a current promotion list may be passed over for a promotion for another
employee whose promotional ranking is lower under the following circumstances:

a. The employee is under criminal indictment, or charged with a criminal offense

b. The employee has been convicted or is on a pre-trial diversion for a felony, Class B
misdemeanor or above, or a crime of moral turpitude.

c. The employee has received a suspension, demotions, or has been suspended indefinitely
since the promotion list was approved and posted by the Commission.

d. If any employee on the current promotion list has been passed over for a promotion by virtue
of the conditions set out in A, B, or C, and that employee has been found not guilty or the
charges have been dismissed against the employee, the employee will be returned to the top
of the current promotion list.

will be posted on the Police Department bulletin board. All officers who
wish to apply may do so in the Civil Service Director’s office during administrative business hours.

2. The vacancy announcement will include:

a. Title

b. Purpose of Examination

¢. Registration: candidates must register to take the written examination no later than fifteen
(15) calendar days after the posting of the vacancy announcement during regular
administration business hours in the office of the Civil Service Director.

d. Date, Time and Place of Written Examination

e. Date of the Announcement

3. The vacancy announcement is not a contract and nothing in the announcement shall be construed as
binding on the Police Department or the City.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022—09/30/2023 ~ Final for Publication



Page |11

4. The posted material reading list shall include:
a. List of official source materials,
b. Total number of questions from each source if available from the testing company

5. All source material will be approved by the Police Chief prior to its use.

6. Candidates must meet all minimum eligibility requirements for the position, including time in grade or
tenure, seven (7) business days prior to the written exam.

Candidates not eligible to test must be notified in writing by the City Civil Service Director or designee
prior to the test stating the reason for ineligibility.

Any material submitted within seven (7) business days before the actual date of the written
examination will not be used in calculating administrative points.

All material submitted relative to eligibility for examinations or promotions must be submitted to the
Human Resource Office.

A test will be administered any time there is a promotional vacancy and three (3) or more members
sign up to test.

Candidates may review their written examination in the Commission office or in the office of its
designee during regular business hours. Candidates will have five (5) business days from the date of
the written examination to review and appeal guestions(s) on the test as many times as needed
during the five (5) business days. The candidate must make an appointment with the Commission or
its designee to review the written examination. Candidates will be allowed to bring only the reading

material used in the exam to the review area.

2. The appeal form will include the number of the question being appealed and the specific reason for
the appeal. Documentation (from the approved reading list for the test) to support the appeal must be
provided by the candidate or the appeal will not be heard. Neither the Commission nor its designee
will assist in preparing the documentation; the responsibility is solely on the candidate.

3. All appeals supported by the required documentation shall be sent to the Commission. The
Commission will hear the appeals of all properly and timely filed appeals within twenty (20) business
days of the deadline date for filing appeals pursuant to this section unless otherwise specified by the
Commission.

4. The candidate shall not keep a copy of the appeal.
5. The time and place of the appeal hearing will be posted on the Police Department bulletin board.
6. Candidates who are on duty will be relieved to attend the appeal hearing.

7. Each candidate will have an opportunity to appear before the Commission and provide information
regarding the appeal.

8. The Commission may uphold the appeal or deny the appeal.

9. The Commission’s decision is final.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 09/30/2023 — Final for Publication



Page |12

10. After all appeals have been reviewed by the Commission and appropriate changes made, the list of
eligible candidates who will proceed to the Internal Review Board (IRB) will be posted within five (5)
business days. This list will include the written exam scores of all candidates scoring a 70% or better.

1. Candidates who receive a seventy (70) percent or higher on the written test score (after the
Commission hears/rules on all appeals) will advance to the IRB. In situations when only one (1)
candidate passes the promotional exam, the Chief may bypass the entire IRB and scoring processes.

2. The IRB will consist of a panel of five (5) members as foliows: Three (3) members will be from the
Kingsville Police Department and will hold the rank equal to or higher than the rank being tested for.
Two (2) members will be supervisory police officers from an outside law enforcement agency. For
Commander positions, the panel shall consist of the Chief, Commander and a Captain designated by
the Chief.

3. Questions will be asked (the same questions will be asked of each candidate) to ascertain the
candidate’s suitability for promotion. The dimensions the IRB is designed to measure are:

a. Interpersonal skills

b. Motivation;

c. Initiative;

d. Supervisory readiness

e. Oral communication skills

4. Once the IRB begins, candidates will have ten (10) minutes to make a presentation about
themselves. Afterwards, the panel will ask questions referenced above.

5. Each rater will grade the candidate separately on each of the five dimensions listed above. The score
for each dimension will be between a one (1) being the lowest and twenty (20) being the highest. The
grade sheets will be completed by each rater and immediately turned over to a proctor (Commission
designee), who will also be in the room during the IRB. There will be no discussion during the rating
concerning the responses given by the candidate. Once the IRB’s are complete, the proctor will go
through each of the raters’ response sheets. The IRB will be rated as follows:

a. The five scores of each dimension will be totaled.

b. The totaled score will be multiplied by the appropriate weight for IRB depending on the
rank being tested.

6. No candidate may appeal an IRB score unless there is a mathematical miscalculation.

7. Once the IRB’s are concluded, the Commission will have five (5) business days to compute the
combined scores from the written test and the IRB. This will be known as the raw score. For scoring
and weighted test/IRB values, see Appendix B.

1. A review of each candidate’s personnel file will be conducted by the Civil Service Director or designee
five (5) days prior to the date of the written test.

2. Points will be awarded as follows:

a. Longevity Add 1 point per year of service in current rank not to exceed 10 points

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 09/30/2023 ~ Final for Publication



Page |13

b. Education Points for highest level only:  Associate’'s Degree —  Add 2 points
Bachelor's Degree —  Add 4 points
Master's Degree — Add 6 points
c. Military service 24 months or greater add 5 points
d. Reprimand Subtract 2 points per reprimand (within 2 years of test) if supported by
written disciplinary finding
e. Suspension Subtract 4 points per suspension (within 2 years of {est) if supported by
written disciplinary finding
f. Demotion Subtract 6 points (within 2 years) if supported by written disciplinary
finding

3. After all points are tabulated; the result will be added to the raw score of each candidate and will
constitute the candidate’s final score. Once a final score list is established, it will remain in effect for
either one (1) year from the date of establishment or until the list is exhausted, whichever occurs first.

if afte
candidates being tied, the following will be used to break the tie starting with (&) and going through in
order until the tie is broken:
(a) Years of Experience — If a tie still exists, the person shall be ranked in the order
according to which person has the most number of years of active paid full-time
experience as a certified peace officer.

(b) Higher Certification - If a tie still exists, the persons shall be ranked in the
order according to which person has the higher cerification level as a
peace officer through TCOLE.

(c) Highest Degree — If a tie still exists, the person shall be ranked in the order
according to which person possesses the highest educational degree (Masters,
Bachelors, Associates).

(d) Higher Education Hours — If a tie still exists, the person shall be ranked in the
order according to which person possesses a higher number of college/university
hours. Hours shall be calculated in a manner to determine equivalents for
comparison.

(e) By Lottery — The numbers of 1 — 10 shall be placed on individual papers in a
container. The Candidates shall select a paper from the container. The
candidate drawing the highest number shall be placed on the eligibility list above
the person drawing the lower number.

Lieutenant ~ Must have three (3) years of current continuous/uninterrupted service as a police officer with
the Kingsville Police Department and must have an intermediate certification from TCOLE as a peace

officer

g % o g n D e
e lel Pt yive
1 eduire

Captain — Must have three (3) years of current continuous/uninterrupted service as a Lieutenant with the
Kingsville Police Department and must hold an Advanced certification from TCOLE as a peace officer

Commander — Must have three (3) years of current continuous/uninterrupted service as a Captain with
the Kingsville Police Department and must hold an Advanced certification from TCOLE as a peace officer.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022-03/30/2023 - Final for Publication



Page |14

Prior to official promotion, employee must successfully complete and pass the following:
a. Medical examination
b. Drug test, and
¢. Psychological examination

p ]

Police officers who have 60 months of current continuous service with the Kingsville Police Department
and possess either an Intermediate Certificate from TCOLE or at least 60-hours of college credit from an
accredited college or university shall be eligible to receive recognition as a senior officer. The Chief of
Police shall select a type of recognition symbol to be displayed on an officer’s uniform.

o L P
niotatie e Mol

S 3 A

5

ey

ey
i

The Chief may at his sole discretion appoint from the staff of the Department an Assistant Chief of Police.
An officer appointed to the position of Assistant Chief must have been employed by the Department, as a
sworn officer, for at least five (5) continuous years and immediately before the appointment hold the rank
of Captain or above. The appointed officer shall serve at the pleasure of the Chief and may be demoted
to his previously held civil service rank without cause. In no event shall any demoted appointee cause
another employee to be demoted because of his returning to a civil service apposition. The Employer
shall authorize additional staffing positions in order to avoid such “bumping”; however, the Employer may
reduce the extra staffing positions later by attrition in order to return to the previous authorized number of
positions.

A o ent
Aot SCEL AL N

ARTICLE 10 SENIORITY

For the purposes of this Agreement only, seniority shall be defined as the length of service by an
employee within his civil service classification from the most recent date of appointment as a police officer
with the City of Kingsville. Seniority is the determining factor in the assignment of relief days (regular
days off), vacation days, vehicles, and areas. If two or more officers have equal service, seniority shall be
determined by the highest test score on the appropriate hiring or promotional examination.

ARTICLE 11 PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS

The written performance evaluation process will be standardized by the Police Chief with the approval of
the Civil Service commission. Bi-annual evaluations shall be conducted. Failure o issue a particular
performance evaluation shall not be considered a breach of this agreement. Performance evaluations
shall not be subject to the grievance process.

Written evaluations shall be based on job related factors and shall be prepared in an accurate and
impartial manner. The merits of an individual performance evaluation shall not be subject to the
grievance process under this agreement; however, police officers continue to have the right to add written
comments in response to their performance evaluations, which shall remain part of the evaluation
documents and shall be included in the employee's personnel file. The evaluation process is to be
utilized as a tool for open communications in order to develop a more positive outcome of employee
performance.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~09/30/2023 — Final for Publication



Page |15

ARTICLE 12 OVERTIME

The City may adopt the 207 k) optnon permntted under the Fair Labor Standards Act, which would provide
overtime after working a specified number of hours in a designated work period. There shall be no
pyramiding of overtime under this Agreement.

Time off for sick leave, vacations, and holiday shall be counted as time worked for purposes of computing
eligibility for overtime.

Any off duty officer who attends as a witness in any matters related to the performance of his assigned
duties in either a criminal or civil matter in any case pending in the District, County, Municipal, Juvenile
Court or before any Grand Jury proceedings or in conference with the District Attorney or their Assistants
or in pre-trial conference or hearing, or at any proceeding by any Federal, state, County, or City or any
subdivisions or agencies thereof, shall be entitled to overtime compensation for a two (2) hour minimum
pay or actual time worked, whichever is greater.

All members of the department who are called back to work from off-duty by the Chief of Police or his
designee shall be paid at least two(2) hours minimum pay or actual time worked (whichever is greater) at
one and one half (1 %) times the base rate of pay.

To the extent that any provision of this article conflicts with or changes Chapter 143 or any other statute,
executive order, local ordinance or rule, this Agreement shail supersede such provisions, as authorized
by Section 174 of the Texas Local government Code.

ARTICLE 13 SHIFT SCHEDULES AND ASSIGNMENTS

Flex time for school

The City shall continue its practice, effective as the date of the execution of this agreement, of permitting
officers who are enrolled in college to flex their work time in order to attend a college class which meets
during the officer's regularly scheduled work time. Any flexing of time for college class attendance must
have the advance approval of the Chief, or his designee, and the officer must make up the lost time as
approved by the Chief, or his designee.

ARTICLE 14 MEALS AND REST BREAKS

Employees shall normally be permitted two (2) fifteen minute rest breaks per shift, when they can be
taken without a serious interference with the work at hand. Patrol Division employees will normally be
permitted to take a paid thirty (30) minute lunch period when released by the supervisor. Detectives and
administrative personnel covered by this Agreement will have a one hour unpaid lunch.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 09/30/2023 — Final for Publication



Page |16

ARTICLE 15 TRAINING

The City shall continue its practice, effective as of the date of the execution of this Agreement, of
permitting officers to request to attend job-related training schools. To be eligible, the officer must submit
his request in writing to the Training officer, and the Chief or his designee must approve the request. The
approval or disapproval of any request is within the sole discretion of the Chief. If the training is five (5)
consecutive days and requires more than 40 hours of classroom time, then the officer's work time shall be
reduced the next week. For approved training, the officer shall receive the same per diem as other City
employees for meals and lodging, and the City shall pay the registration fee. Travel time to and from the
location of the training will be used in the calculation of the officer's weekly forty (40) hours. Officers
attending mandatory core courses to maintain current certifications as required by TCOLE shali attend
the classes on city time with prior approval.

ARTICLE 16 SAFETY AND EQUIPMENT

The City shall maintain an adequate quantity of modern, marked and plain vehicles, radios, and other
essential equipment as determined by the Chief at his sole discretion.

The city shall provide hand-held radios that are capable of transmitting and receiving appropriate radio
communication at all locations within the City

The City shall provide to all employees a bulletproof vest with a minimum standard of Threat Level 3A
with trauma plate. Vest shall be provided to all new employees prior to the end of their first week as
officers. One free fitting per year will be provided by the City. The City will check and replace liners as
needed.

fag
p

o oo
& LA PRl RO

All officers meeting the shooting qualification of such guns shall have a shotgun, a rifle and associated
mounting assemblies in marked police units.

b & Eac

Py ey

1. Each member of the bargaining unit shall be entitled to the following at no cost to the employee: (1) 5
pair of uniform trousers, (2) uniform shirts: 5 short sleeved and 5 long sleeved, (3) 2 name plates, (4)
2 ties, (5) 1 winter police jacket with removable liner, and (6) 1 police raincoat.

2. The City shall make available rechargeable flashlights for each officer on his shift.

3. The City shall provide up to $100.00 to repair or replace prescription glasses, contacts and watches,
and up to $25.00 to replace or repair non-prescription sunglasses which are damaged in the line of
duty. Upon approval of the chief, the City shall provide up to $100.00 for repair or replacement of
holsters damaged beyond repair in the line of duty. “Repair” includes only that work necessary to
make the holster serviceable, and does not include cosmetic damage. The Chief shall inspect all
holsters and watches at the time of execution of this contract to determine if any prior damage exists.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~09/30/2023 ~ Final for Publication



Page |17

4. The City shall continue its current practice, as of the execution date of this Agreement, of providing
cleaning services for officers' uniforms. Also, the employer shall provide cleaning services for non-
uniform officers to a maximum of three (3) two-piece dry cleanings per week.

5. The City shall provide a clothing allowance of $100.00 per month to each officer assigned to the
Detective Division as a Special Investigator or as directed or required by the Chief to work in a non-
uniform assignment.

6. Uniformed officers may request a reimbursement of up to $75 annually for the purchase of approved
uniform boots.

a. Officers must submit the receipt within two (2) weeks of purchase date.

Uniform boots may be purchased from any vendor.

c. Uniform boots purchased under this program shail be properly cared for and maintained by
the employee.

d. Damages that occur to uniform boots either on or off the job will be the responsibility of the
employee.

=3

1=
u}%"%ﬂ'}” ‘7 = ( rearin/

The City shall continue its practlce of fmancnally assisting new officers and existing employees on a case-
by-case basis with the purchase of a firearm and any other duty related accessories. The officers must
submit a written request, and upon execution of documents permitting withholding of pay, the City will
purchase the officer's firearm and accessories. The officer repays the cost of the firearms and
accessories through payroll deductions over 26 pay periods but in no event shall the reimbursement be in
increments of under $50 per pay period. If the officer leaves the employment of the City before
reimbursing the full cost of the firearm and accessories, the officer shall forfeit his equity and the firearm
and accessories becomes the property of the City or the officer may pay off in full the remaining amount
owed. All firearms and other accessories shall be for City use only. Any officer purchasing a firearm shall
qualify with such firearm according to the departmental policy in order to carry the firearm for duty.

Ammunition will be provided by the City to each officer. Ammunition will include two (2) boxes of practice
ammunition to be used during annual requalification and one box of duty ammunition to be carried while
on duty. All distributions of ammunitions shall be accounted for and any unused ammunition must be
returned and logged in for proper inventory and/or disposal.

%‘:ﬁm £

The Chlef of Pollce shall have the authorlty to assign take home vehicles.

%;

wx,

The Clty shall provude the ammunmon and targets for all compulsory departmental required firearms
training. In accordance with policies set by the Chief, officers shall be permitted to voluntarily practice at
the range while off-duty.

A0 o o

Hlon 10 WS
K-g handlers shall be allowed to work 36 hours per week at regular pay in addition seven (7) hours per
week shall be paid at four (4) hours regular time and three (3) hours overtime for the animal’s veterinary
care, routine care for the K-9's physical health, welfare and grooming, daily and routine maintenance for
the K-9's patrol vehicle, and field equipment.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022- 09/30/2023 ~ Final for Publication



Page |18

ARTICLE 17 OFF-DUTY EMPLOYMENT

The Chief of Police shall create a policy regarding extra-duty employment, which shall be similar to that in
effect prior to this agreement. Permission to work extra-employment shail not be unreasonably withheld.

ARTICLE 18 DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING

in order to help provide a safe work environment and to protect the public by ensuring that police officers
are fit to perform their assigned duties, the employer may continue to enforce its present drug and aicohol

testing policy.

Nothing in the article shall be construed to abolish the existing authority and practice of the City to
conduct drug test for:

* Pre-empioyment

« Pre-assignment for other duties & periodically when doing drug interdiction duties
¢ Reasonable suspicion

e On return to duty after an absence of 30 days or more

s Post-accident

e Post-firearm discharge

s Promotion

Such test will be conducted under the same laboratory processes and protocols as mandatory random
testing.

oy

[a

The City and the Association agree that police officers may be called upon in hazardous situations
without warning, and that it is imperative to the interest of police officers and the public to ensure that
police officers are not substance impaired. In order to further their joint interest in protecting police
officers and the public, the City and the Association agree to mandatory random drug testing described in
this section. Officers of all ranks shall be subject to mandatory random drug testing during each calendar
year on a fair and impartial statistical basis as provided by City ordinance # 94019, or any amendments
thereto. The fair and impartial statistical basis (in which each police officer had an equal chance of being
selected) shall be by a non-discriminatory computerized program operated and certified as non-
discriminatory by an independent firm hired by the City, and the employee shall be tested upon selected
by the computer. This shall be done in accordance with City of Kingsville Policy 830 substance Abuse

Policy.

o

When possible, all officers will have random drug tests conducted during their shifts. In the event that an
officer is off duty and is selected for a random drug test, a reasonable time period, as determined by the
Chief of Police, will be afforded to the officer to allow for his travel time to submit to the test.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022-03/30/2023 — Final for Publication



Page |19

ARTICLE 19 POLITICAL ACTIVITY

Unless otherwise permitted by law, all officers shall refrain from using their positions or influence while in
uniform or on active duty in any way for or against any candidate for public office. During working hours,
employees shall not circulate petitions or campaign literature on behalf of candidates for elective office or
be in any way concerned with soliciting or receiving and subscription, contribution, or political service on
behalf of any candidate. During working hours, officers shall not in any manner contribute money, labor,
time or other valuable things to any person for election purposes. Officers may not wear their uniform
and must conceal their badge and gun when engaging in political activities during non-work time. Officers
may respond to questions concerning their employment as Kingsville police officers or as police officers in
general.

No officer may hold an appointive or elective office of public trust, with or without remuneration that would
conflict with his Departmental employment or constitute dual office holding under state law.

Solicitation of funds or anything of value by officers for any purpose whatsoever shall be prohibited of or
by an officer on the job, unless the officer has the approval of the Chief and/or the City Manager. No
officer may be required to make any contribution or may be penalized or rewarded in any way according
to his or her response to a solicitation.

Nothing in this article is intended to preclude the association or any of its members from approaching City
management officials to informally discuss and resolve problems which may arise during the term of this
Agreement.

ARTICLE 20 HOLIDAYS

o B3 gy R P T B i TR
Qesedimy 4 ronoral Provie %
Boc] [RIN IS WP ] IOV &

Holidays of Kingsville police officers will be consistent with the holidays designated for Kingsville non-civil
service employees in City Policy No 720.01 — Designation of Holidays

Patrol officers shall observe each holiday designated above on the actual calendar day on which it falls
and not on the City observed calendar day. Examples of Holiday Application: Christmas Eve shall be
observed on December 24% and Christmas Day on December 25%. New Year's Eve shall be observed on
December 315t and New Year's Day on January 15t

All other officers assigned a 40 hour workweek shall not report for duty during any of the depariment's
holidays or sell back any holiday. All other 40 hour workweek officers are entitled to observe the holidays
authorized under this agreement as allowed in the City's personnel handbook.

Y

An officer who works on an official holiday shall be paid at time and one-half his regular rate of pay for the
time worked. Officers working on a holiday shall have the option to schedule a day off at a later date or to
receive straight time at his regular rate of pay for the holiday. A day shall be equal to the number of
regularly schedule hours (For example: Officer A is assigned to a 10-hour shift and works on a holiday.
Officer A may elect to receive 10 hours pay at his regular rate of pay or a day off at a later date. Officer B
is assigned to an 8-hour shift and works on a holiday. Officer B may elect to receive 8 hours pay at his
regular rate of pay or a day off at a later date.)

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022- 09/30/2023 ~ Final for Publication



Page |20

An offlcer who is not worklng on an offlmal hollday shall be credited with a day off at a later date. A day
shall be equal to the number of regularly scheduled hours.

All holiday leave accrued dunng a calendar year must be used within 2 fiscal years of occurrence. If the
officer fails to exhaust the holiday leave, the holiday leave shall be forfeited. Holiday shall be used on a
day per day basis and not in increments.

ARTICLE 21 VACATIONS

All offlcers with less than 10 years of continuous service with the City of Kingsville shali accrue 4.62 hours
of paid vacation each bi-weekly pay period for a total of 120.12 hours per year. All officers with more than
10 years of continuous service with the City of Kingsville shall accrue 5.00 hours of paid vacation each bi-
weekly pay period for a total of 130 hours per year.

A day of vacation is equal to the number of hours the officer is regularly scheduled to work at the time the
vacation day is used. For example, if an officer is regularly scheduled to work 10-work shifts, and uses a
vacation day, his vacation bank shall be reduced by 10 hours. Leave accruals not set forth in this
agreement shall be accordance with the City of Kingsville’s family Medical Leave (FMLA) policy.

5 i ‘acation

Vacation leave may not be taken prior to the successful completion of the probationary period. Officers
shall request vacation time off in advance in accordance with policy determined by the Chief. The Chief
shall schedule and approve all vacations. Officers can have unlimited accumulation of vacation time; but
in no event shall officers be paid for more than 250 hours of vacation at the time of their separation.
Unused vacation may not be cashed out, except that up to 250 hours of accrued vacation will be paid
upon an officer's separation.

An officer who is called back from vacatlon shall have his vacation re-credited beginning on the day he
reports back to work or to court.

ARTICLE 22 SICK LEAVE

o “
m)dwu%ﬂ ]

Starting with the flrst month of employment, officers shall earn 4.62 hours of sick leave per bi-weekly pay
period, for a total of 120 hours per year. A day of sick leave is equal to the number of hours the officer is
regularly scheduled to work at the time the sick day is used. For example, if an officer is regularly
scheduled to work 10-hour shifts and calls in sick, his sick leave bank shall be reduced by 10 hours.
Leave accruals not set forth in this Agreement shall be accordance with the City of Kingsville’s Family
Medical Leave (FMLA) policy.

i,
=

f 3RS

Paid sick leave may be used for the iliness of the employee and immediate family, provided that one
hour's advance notice of the iliness is given, absent an emergency.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022- 09/30/2023 ~ Final for Publication



Page |21

FE%
LEAWE

Upon retirement, remgnat:on or other separatuon in good standing, an officer will be paid up to 800 hours
of his or her accrued, unused sick leave.

Sectinn 4 } ¢ for Sick Leave
The Employer may require the officer to obtain verification of the circumstances surrounding use of sick
leave, and an officer using or attempting to use sick leave without proper cause shall be subject to

disciplinary action, including dismissal.

. o E B e

e mj:waé L5y pulaiod LAYV e

Section & £ e Z
An employee who retlres may elect to have the compensatlon assoc&ated with the maximum accrued
vacation and sick leave payable upon separation of employment under this Agreement applied toward
payment of the employee’s share costs associated with the employee’s retirement health insurance for a

period not to exceed eighteen (18) months from the date of departure.

Sect < Program
After an employee has accrued the maximum of 800 hours of sick leave that City would pay upon
separation of employment or retirement, the employee may participate in the sick leave buy-back
program.

if an employee does not use more than 40-hours of accrued sick leave in a fiscal year, the employee will
be eligible to sell back up to 40-hours of accrued sick leave from the 800 hour bank for cash at their
current rate of pay. Once the employee opts to sell back sick leave, the 800 hour bank is reduced by the
number of hours sold back to the City each fiscal year. Sick leave hours accrued after participation in the
sick leave buy-back program will be placed in the employee’s sick leave bank for hours that are not
reimbursable upon separation.

Written notification of the employee's desire to sell accrued sick leave must be submitted to payroll on or
before October 151 of the following year and payment will be made in the first full pay period after
November 10",

ARTICLE 23 MODIFIED DUTY

Modified Duty Assignments:

There is no guarantee of modified duty.

1. Officers who are temporarily disabled due to an occupational injury, occupational disease, or a non-
occupational condition, and as a result, are unable to perform their regularly assigned duties, may be
eligible for modified duty assignments if available, as determined by the Chief, and not to exceed a 6
month period from the date of injuryf/iliness.

Modified duty assignments are considered temporary. The type and length of modified duty
assignments will be contingent upon availability and a provider's restriction statement(s).

2. Officers must advise their providers of their position as police officers and the physical requirements
of the position.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022- 09/30/2023 ~ Final for Publication



Page |22

3. Officers placed on modified duty by their provider must immediately notify their division supervisor and
provide supporting documentation detailing the restriction(s). It is the employee’s responsibility to
obtain and submit a copy of the supporting documentation to the office of the Police Chief.

4. Officers on modified duty must comply with restrictions of their provider and as such, the described
restriction shall be considered direct orders from the Police Chief should the officer return to work in a
modified duty capacity. Failure to comply with indicated restrictions shall be grounds for disciplinary
action for failure to comply with a lawful order while on-duty.

5. Officers have the option of accepting or refusing modified duty. However, if accepted, the officer shall
take any duty assignment ordered by the Chief of Police. Failure to accept a modified duty
assignment for a work related injury/iliness shall negate the City’s responsibility as outlined in TLGC
143.073.

6. Officers can be on modified duty for a maximum of six (6) months from the first date of the
injury/iliness. This can be extended by order of the Chief of Police. All officers on Modified Duty
under this article will be evaluated by their provider and at their own expense every fifteen (15) to
thirty (30) days depending on the individual's condition to determine if the officer is medically able to
return to full duty. Officers not cleared after six (6) months of being on modified duty can utilize their
sick leave, vacation, and holiday as outlines by City of Kingsville Policy # 750 Family and Medical
Leave.

7. Officers on modified duty will retain their rank and all incentive pay that goes along with their rank.
They will continue to accrue compensatory, holiday, sick and vacation time while on modified duty.

8. Officers on modified duty will not work any outside employment requiring law enforcement services.

9. An Officer's assignment to modified duty shall not impair that officer’s right to any and all other paid

leave.

10. Officers cleared by their physician to go back to full duty must immediately inform their immediate
supervisor.

ARTICLE 24 LEAVES OF ABSENCE

An officer who is injured in the course of employment shall be covered by the Texas worker's
compensation Act and by the provisions of Chapter 143.073(a). The City may require the officer to
provide a status report on a reasonable basis from the officer's physician at any time the officer is off work
due to an injury. The City may require an officer to perform modified duties if the officer is released to

return to work with restrictions.

[
P U S LiR R G G SR Y

The City Manager or the Chief may grant administrative leave with or without pay when in the sole
discretion of the City Manager or the Chief, such leave is warranted and is in the best interest of the
Department.

1 2 A

i§ =

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022- 03/30/2023 ~ Final for Publication



Page |23

An officer is entitled to have three (3) work days off to mourn the death of an immediate family member.
“Immediate family” includes spouse, parents, stepparents, parents-in-law, brothers, sisters, children,
stepchildren and grandparents or any person residing in the employee’s household. The officer may be
required to submit proof of relationship if requested by the Chief. Bereavement leave must be taken

within three (3) months of date of death or time is lost. Bereavement leave is not accruable for payment.

An officer who is
service.

L)
ok

All covered members shall earn four (4) hours of Flex Leave during the Employee’s birth month.

- Flex Leave may be taken in increments of one hour, or fraction thereof, upon proper approval.

- Employees are required to provide supervisors with reasonable advance notice and obtain
approval prior to leave. This allows for the employee and supervisor to prepare for employee's
scheduled time off and assure all staffing needs are met.

- No cash payment for unused Flex Leave shall be authorized at any time nor upon separation of
employment.

- Flex Leave is not transferable between Employees.

- Flex Leave shall not be used to extend an employee’s separation date. The last day worked shall
be the official separation date.

- Employees shall take Flex Leave concurrently with any FMLA leave for which they are eligible in
appropriate circumstances.

- Employees on Flex Leave are subject to recall in emergency situations as deemed appropriate by
the Employee’s supervisor.

- Flex Leave shall be used within 12 months of accrual or forfeited.

g PR i T PR e
HS I 7§ 7y Y FA )

To the extent that any provision of this article conflict with or changes Chapter 143 or any other statute,
executive order, local ordinance or rule, this Agreement shall supersede such provisions, as authorized
by Section 174 of the Texas Local Government Code.

ARTICLE 25 PERSONNEL FILES

The Chief of Police or his designee shall be the custodian of the Member's 201 personnel file within the
Personnel Office of the Police Department subject to the requirements of applicable law. A log will be
kept of the names of individuals who have had access to the Member's 201 file except where not
permitted by law or court order.

A Mem ;‘may schedule to review his 201 file during normal business hours.

Section 3

Pending disciplinary actions and internal grievances will not be included in the Member's 201 file until all
internal review procedures within the Chief's Office have been completed.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~09/30/2023 - Final for Publication



Page |24

Annggger;isor receiving a member's training certificate will forward such certificate to the Chief of Police
for placement in the member's training file.

ARTICLE 26 INSURANCE BENEFITS

The same level, scope and financial participation in cost, as may be provided to non-bargaining unit
employees, will be provided to bargaining unit employees. The City reserves the exclusive right to
determine what the level, scope, and financial participation, if any, will be and modify same at its
discretion for all bargaining unit employees.

ARTICLE 27 RETIREMENT

Every employee in the bargaining unit shall be covered by the Employer's retirement plan at the
contribution rate set for the employer and the employee by the City.

ARTICLE 28 DEFFERED COMPENSATION PLAN

The City shall continue its practice, effective as of the date of the execution of this Agreement, of
permitting officers to participate in the citywide deferred compensation plan. The officer's participation
shall be under the same terms and conditions as all other city employees.

ARTICLE 29 COMPENSATION

4
H §

Se

Collective bargaining agreement wages for October 1, 2022 —~ September 30, 2023 - See Appendix A

K

Collective bargaining agreement wages are effective the first day of the first full pay period of each fiscal
year.

Ranges:

PD-2 This range is the hiring range for all new certified police officers appointed to the Police
Department. The employee shall advance through this range based on time in-grade as defined
by the schedule.

PD-3 Upon promotion to Lieutenant, the employee is placed at this range; advancement through this
range is based on time in-grade as defined by the schedule.

PD-4  Upon promotion to Captain, the employee is placed at his range; advancement through this range
is based on time in-grade as defined by the schedule.

PD-5 Upon promotion to Commander, the employee is placed at this range; advancement through this
range is based upon time in-grade as defined by the schedule.

1. Education Incentive Pay:

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022-09/30/2023 — Final for Publication



Page |25

Associates Degree $ 50.00 per month
Bachelors Degree $ 100.00 per month
Masters Degree $ 200.00 per month

Individual degrees must be obtained from an accredited college or university. Officers shall receive pay for
only one degree and not all three.

2. Certification Pay:

Intermediate Police Officer Certificate $ 40.00 permonth
Advanced Police Officer Certificate $ 62.00 permonth
Master Police Officer Certificate $ 110.00  per month

Officers shall receive certification pay for an Intermediate Certificate, Advanced Certificate or Master Peace
Officer Certificate, not all three.

3. Other Certification Pay:
Intoxilyzer Operator Certificate $ 30.00 per month

Officers possessing certification for training programs not approved shall not receive certification pay.

4. Method of Computing Salary Increases
Each percentage increase in officer's salaries shall be made to the base salaries in effect just prior to the

date of the wage increase.

5. Shift Differential
Effective upon the execution of this Agreement, officers who perform work between the hours of 9:00 p.m.
and 7:00 a.m. shall be paid a shift differential of 50_cents per hour. The shift differential shall be applied only
to hours actually worked.

6. Field Training Officer
Field training officers shall be paid the following per day when actually performing FTO duties:
$ 15.00 per day

ARTICLE 30 LONGEVITY

The Employer shall pay a longevity allowance of ten dollars ($10)_per month per year of service to officers
who have completed one (1) to twenty-five (25) years of service to each officer covered by this
Agreement. The allowance shall be paid on a bi-weekly pay period basis

ARTICLE 31 EMPLOYEE INVESTIGATIONS AND
DISCIPLINARY ACTION

The Association understands and agrees that the Chief of Police, as the duly appointed department head,
has the original authority and responsibility over the personnel management of the Police Department,
subject to such procedures required by law. The Association further understands and agrees that the

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 09/30/2023 - Final for Publication



Page |26
Chief of Police retains the sole authority and discretion to determine whether an alleged violation of
disciplinary rules should be further investigated.

This agreement incorporates Policy 208 (Citizen Complaints) and Policy 209 (Internal Investigations) of
the City of Kingsville Police Department.

Before any mternal investigation, pursuant to Chapter 143 of the Texas Local Government Code (TLGC),
resulting from a citizen compliant can be initiated against a police officer, that citizen will be required to
sign a sworn affidavit, clearly stating the allegation. A copy will be made available to the officer with the
notice of investigation letter. [f the citizen refuses to sign an affidavit there will be no internal investigation
on the officer based on the compliant from the citizen.

section 2 Aom ; 3
At the sole discretion of the Chief of Police, an officer may be placed on administrative leave, either with
or without pay, pending the investigation of any compliant against an officer. The length of time an officer
may be placed on administrative leave shall be for no longer than required to conduct an investigation.
Under no circumstances will an officer be placed on administrative leave as a means of punishment.

No employee shall be reduced in pay or posmon suspended, indefinitely suspended, or subjected to
disciplinary action except as allowed by TLGC Chapter 143. in all instances discipline will be applied in a
corrective manner. It shall take into account the circumstances surrounding the incident, the nature of the

violations, the employee’s record of discipline, and the employee’s record of performance and conduct.

Discipline may be administered in steps except as allowed by TLGC Chapter 143.

1. Written Reprimands
Written reprimands may be issued by any supervisor to an officer without requiring prior
notification once approval is received from the Police Chief or his designee. Copies of all written
reprimands shall be given to the affected officer. The officer may reply and such reply shall
become a part of the officer's permanent civil service file. No written reprimand shall be placed in
the file without the officer's knowledge. Letters of reprimand shall become a part of an officer's
departmental file.

2. Suspension

3. Demotion in rank

4. Indefinite Suspension

The Chief of Police shall have the discretion to implement disciplinary action commensurate with the
nature of the offense.

Segction 4 Process of Appeal

The Chief may reprimand, demote, suspend without pay or indefinitely suspend any non-probationary
police officer as allowed by TLGC Chapter 143. Except for verbal and written reprimands, a non-
probationary officer may appeal disciplinary actions, including suspension to the City of Kingsville Civil
Service Commission pursuant to Chapter 143 of the TLGC or to a hearing examiner, as provided in

Chapter 143.057 of the TLGC.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 09/30/2023 ~ Final for Publication



Page |27

In addition to the rights of the Chief to promote, temporarily suspend or to indefinitely suspend an
Employee for cause as set forth in the TLGC Chapter 143 or the rules and regulations of the Department
or the City's Civil Service Rules and Regulations, the Chief may impose “alternate disciplinary action” or
require attendance or participation in a remedial, education or rehabilitative programs.

i £ iy o3
Section B Mino

Use of Leave in Lieu of M:nor Suspens:on Without Pay

If a member of the bargaining unit received a statement of suspension without pay of five (5) calendar
days or less, the member of the bargaining unit may with the approval of the Chief, within three (3) days
of receipt of the suspension, forfeit vacation or holiday time equal to the length of the suspension. The
forfeited vacation or holiday time will not constitute hours worked. In the event a member of the
bargaining unit has received a disciplinary suspension within the preceding twenty-four (24) month period,
the member may only forfeit vacation or holiday time with the Department Head's permission. The
member must agree that there is no right to appeal the suspension nor right of review before any
administrative body or judicial body if this method of suspension is chosen and the employee must sign a
waiver of appeal and agree to the suspension.

Members who receive a suspension without pay of five (5) calendar days or less may only appeal their
suspension, unless waived in accordance to Section 1 above, to the Civil Service Commission and
provisions of TLGC Chapter 143.057 shall not apply to such suspensions. The provisions of this section
shall supersede TLGC Chapter 143.057 which shall not apply to suspensions of five (5) calendar days or
less.

Appeals of disciplinary actions not excluded above must be heard before the civil service Commission
within 60 days of the filing of notice of appeal by the officer, unless a postponement is granted after a
hearing, based on temporary unavailability of a witness or other evidence. A member may appeal
indefinite suspension of employment to the Civil Service Commission in accordance with the rules of the
Kingsville Civil Service Commission. if a member elects a speedy hearing on an indefinite suspension
appeal by filing a written request, the Commission shall schedule and hear the case within 60 days of the
filing of the appeal, unless a postponement is granted after a hearing, based on the temporary
unavailability of a witness or other evidence. If the hearing is not convened by the Civil Service
Commission within 180 days of the filing of the request for appeal, the disciplinary action shall be set
aside and deemed as though unfounded. A member choosing not to appeal to the Kingsviile Civil Service
Commission may appeal a suspension or indefinite suspension of employment to an independent
arbitrator.

A member may, as an a!ternatlve to an appeal to the Civil Service Commission in Section 6 above,
appeal a suspension or indefinite suspension to arbitration. If the appeal is for arbitration of a suspension
or indefinite suspension, the member and the Chief or his designee (the parties) shall attempt to mutually
agree on an arbitrator. if the parties fail to agree on an arbitrator within fourteen (14) calendar days after
the appeal is filed, the parties may promptly select an arbitrator in accordance with the procedures

outlined in Article 32, Section 4, Step 5 for selection.

1. The hearing shall be commenced, but need not be completed, within 365 calendar days of the
arbitrator's selection. Delay in commencement of the hearing within these time periods may occur
due to unavoidable conflicts between the arbitrator and the parties’ schedules, or by mutual

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022-~ 09/30/2023 ~ Final for Publication



Page |28

agreement of parties. However, if the arbitrator selected cannot commence the hearing within 365
calendar days from his or her selection, and there is no agreement to extend the hearing to a later
date by the parties, the parties may agree to a substitute arbitrator.

2. A stenographic transcription of the proceedings shall be made only upon written agreement of the
parties prior to the commencement of the hearing. Should there be no agreement, the party desiring
the transcript may have the transcript made at its sole expense.

3. The award of the Arbitrator shall state which particular factual charges he or she finds to be true, if
any, and the particular rules he or she finds such conduct to have violated, if any. Where the charges
are upheld, the award shall state whether the suspension or indefinite suspension imposed is upheld,
or whether some lesser discipline is substituted.

4. 1t is specifically and expressly understood that the decision of the arbitrator is final and binding,
except either party may appeal to district court if the arbitrator's decision was procured by fraud,-er
collusion or any other unlawful means or if the Arbitrator was without jurisdiction or exceeded his or
her jurisdiction.

5. Only the Association may invoke arbitration on behalf of a member as provided herein and only the
Association may represent or designate a representative for a member in an arbitration proceeding
under this Article.

ARTICLE 32 GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

¥

The purpose of thrs grrevance procedure is to establrsh effective machinery for the fair, expeditious and
orderly adjustment of grievances. Only matters involving the interpretation, application, or enforcement of
the terms of this agreement, shall constitute a grievance under the provision of this grievance procedure.

A grievance may be brought under this procedure by one or more aggrieved employees or by the
Association itself in cases where the subject of the grievance is an on-going practice by the City which
affects the bargaining unit as a whole.

The parttes shaH adhere to the time limits as set forth in this grievance procedure, and may mutually
extend the time limits upon the request of either party. In the event that the employee or Association fails
to meet the time limits at any step of the procedure, the grievance shall be considered satisfied and no
further action shall be taken. Failure by the employer to meet the time limits at any other Step shall be
considered an unsatisfactory response and the Association may appeal the grievance to the next step, so
long as the time limit for appeal is met.

e oS K Fry
Steps of the {

A grrevance within the scope of this procedure as deflned in Section 1 shall be handled as follows:

Step 1 The aggrieved employee shall submit his written grievance to the Association grievance
committee and a copy to the Chief. The committee shall determine whether the grievance is valid. The
committee shall judge each grievance in a fair and equitable manner and shall not discriminate against

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~09/30/2023 - Final for Publication



Page |29

employees who are not Association members. If, in its sole discretion, the grievance committee
determines that the grievance is not valid, the committee shall give written notice of that determination to
the aggrieved employee.

Step 2

Step 3

Step 4

Step 5

Step 6

If the Association deems the grievance to be valid, the Association shall submit a written
grievance to the Chief within twenty (20) working days following occurrence of the event or from
the date the employee should reasonably have known about the event, but no later than three (3)
months from the occurrence of the event, giving rise to the grievance. The Chief shall respond in
writing to this grievance within twenty (20) working days of its receipt.

If the grievance has not been resolved at Step 2, the Association shall submit the grievance in
writing to the City Manager within ten (10) working days following the receipt of the Chief's
decision. The city manager shall respond in writing to this grievance within twenty (20) working
days of its receipt. If the City Manager does not respond within twenty (20) working days, the
grievance shall be deemed denied. The requirement in Steps 1 through 3 for written grievances
and responses shall not preclude the aggrieved employee and the appropriate management
representative from orally discussing and resolving the grievance.

if the grievance has not been resolved at Step 3, the Association may request that the grievance
be submitted to mediation with the Federal Mediation and Conciliation Services (FMCS). The
FMCS will be contacted within ten (10) working days of the request for such services.

If the grievance has not been resolved at Step 4, the Association may request that the grievance
be submitted to mediation. The Association shall make a written request for mediation within ten
(10) working days of receipt of the City Manager’s response. Upon request of the Association,
submission of the grievance to mediation shall be mandatory on the part of both parties. A
mediator shall be agreed on by both parties within ten (10) working days of City receiving request
for mediation. The agreed upon mediator will be contacted and a mediation date will be set on the
earliest date the mediator and both parties are available.

Arbitration. If the grievance has not been resolved at Step 5, the Association may request, within
twenty (20) working days of the denial at Step 5, that the grievance be submitted to arbitration.
The request shall state whether the Association claims that arbitration is mandatory; of no such
claim is stated, arbitration is deemed voluntary. Submission of the grievance to arbitration shall
be voluntary on the part of both parties except as expressly provided herein. The fees and
expenses of the arbitrator shall be borne by the party ruled against as determined by the
arbitrator in his/her award.

The decision of the arbitrator shall be binding on both parties. Arbitration is mandatory in a case
in which the dispute involved the application, interpretation, or enforcement of an express
provision of this agreement. The following matters and actions are not subject to mandatory
arbitration under this section:

a. personnel evaiuations,

b. establishment of departmental rules and procedures,

C. scheduling of work and overtime,

d. the methods and processes by which work is performed,

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 09/30/2023 - Final for Publication



Page |30

e. transfers,

f. assignments,

g. shift changes,

h. any matter for which another hearing process is provided by contract or law
including, but not limited to, reprimands, suspension, demotions, Passovers, and
promotional examinations, and the scoring thereof,

i. promotions, and the procedures and evaluations connected therewith,

j- the exercise of any management right referenced in Article 3 of this agreement.

if arbitration is mutually elected, or required, a list of seven (7) qualified neutrals that are
members of the National Academy of Arbitrators shall be requested from the American Arbitration
Association (AAA) or other qualified agency. Within five (5) working days after receipt of the list,
the Association and the City shall alternately strike the names on the list, and the remaining name
shall be the arbitrator. If they do not so agree, each party may mail to the Human Resource
Director a copy of the list of neutrals indicating the order in which they wish to alternately strike
names. On the fifteenth (15%) calendar day following the mailing of the list by the AAA or other
qualified agency, the Human Resource Director shall alternately strike the names in the order
requested beginning with the opposite party’s list from the last occasion of striking and the last
remaining name shall be selected. Copies of the final strike order and the Human Resource
Director will send each party's preferential list to the respective parties, but not before the
selection is made. Should either party fail to deliver their list within fifteen (15) calendar days
from the date the agency mails the list, the other party’s seventh (7%) numbered strike shall be
selected. Should both parties fail to deliver their list to the agency within 15-calendary days, the
selection will be at random by the Human Resource Director.

The hearing on the grievance shall be informal and the rules of evidence shall not apply. The
arbitrator shall not have the power to add to, subtract from or modify, the provisions of this
agreement in arriving at a decision on the issue or issues presented; and shall confine his
decision solely to the precise issue submitted for arbitration, and shall have no authority to
determine any other issues not directly presented in the grievance. The decision of the arbitrator
shall be final and binding upon the aggrieved empioyee, the Association and the City. The losing
party shall pay all the fees and expenses of the arbitrator. The arbitrator shall designate the
losing party for the purposes of this article, and may find that both parties lost in part and
apportion fees and expenses accordingly.

The parties, during arbitration hearings, shall have the following rights and duties:

e To exchange the names of witnesses to be called and the nature of their testimony prior
to the hearing;

e To require the arbitrator to subpoena witnesses;

e To be represented by legal counsel,

s To present evidence, testify, and argue the evidence; and

e To confront and cross-examine adverse witnesses (subject to the reasonable discretion
of the arbitrator to admit hearsay evidence).

If the arbitration is not mandatory, and not mutually elected, the Association may appeal the
decision of the City Manager, resulting from Step 4, to the District Court in Kleberg County. In the
event that the Court rules in favor of the Association, neither the Association nor the employee
shall be entitled to recover any damages which could reasonably have been mitigated by the

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022- 09/30/2023 - Final for Publication



Page |31

employee or the Association. The final judicial decision by the last court resorted to by either
party shall be final and binding on all parties.

Nothing contained within this Article providing for final and binding arbitration shall be construed to apply
to the statutory process for resolving an impasse in collective bargaining nor to require compulsory
arbitration with respect to impasse.

ARTICLE 33 PERSONNEL REDUCTION

In the event of layoff of police officers in the city of Kingsville Police Department becomes necessary, the
police officer with the least seniority shall be laid off first, and any further layoffs will be in the same order.

A reinstatement list shall be created and valid for one (1) year after the date the position(s) was vacated
or abolished. No new police officers shall be hired until the police officers laid off have been given notice
of re-hiring and the police officer(s) are given a fourteen (14) day period to notify the employer of intention
to return to work. The fourteen (14) day period begins upon receipt of the employee’s notice to the
affected employee. If no response is received within the fourteen (14) day period, the name shall be
removed from the list.

Police officers shall be rehired in accordance with seniority. Police officers rehired shall be required to
meet the then existing employment requirements in place at the time of layoff; provided entry level written
examinations shall not be applicable.

Before any layoffs occur, the Employer shall notify all police officers who are eligible for retirement so as
they may exercise their rights to retire to avoid layoffs.

In the event of an organization restructuring necessitating a reduction in the number of personnel needed

in each rank classification, the individual with the least seniority will be “bumped” back to the next lower
rank. If seniority is equal between officers, the next criteria used will be time in service.

ARTICLE 34 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

1. Badge upon Retirement —~ Each member of the bargaining unit shall be entitled to their badge upon
retirement from employment.

2. Contact Information
a. All police officers shall be required, as a condition of continued employment beyond the
probationary period, to obtain and maintain an operating phone. Any changes in phone
numbers must be reported to the Police Chief’s office within five (5) calendar days.

b. Any changes in address must be reported within five (5) calendar days of event.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022—-09/30/2023 ~ Final for Publication



Page |32

ARTICLE 35 MAINTENANCE OF STANDARDS

All economic benefits and working conditions enjoyed by the members of the bargaining unit as of the
effective date of this Agreement shall remain unchanged for the duration of this Agreement, unless
inconsistent with this Agreement or is mutually agreed to by both the Association and the City.

ARTICLE 36 SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

The parties agree that each has had the full and unrestricted right and opportunity to make, advance and
discuss all matters properly within the province of collective bargaining. The above and foregoing
Agreement constitutes the full and complete Agreement of the parties and there are no others, oral or
written, except as herein contained. For the term of this Agreement, each party waives the right fo
demand or petition for changes in the Agreement of to bargain over any subject during the term of this
Agreement, even though the subject may not have been within the knowledge or contemplation of either

party.

ARTICLE 37 SAVINGS CLAUSE

Saection

Should any provision of this Agreement be found to be inoperative, void or invalid by a court of competent
jurisdiction, all other provision of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect for the duration of this
Agreement, it being the intention of the parties that no portion of this Agreement or revision herein shall
become inoperative or fail by reasons of the invalidity of any other portion or provision.

The provisions of this Agreement shall supersede the provisions of any statute executive order, local
ordinance, or rule which are in conflict herewith, including for example and not by way of limitation, the
contrary provisions of Chapter 143, the City Charter of the City of Kingsville, ordinances of the city of
Kingsville; and Rules and Reguiations of the Firefighters and Police Officers Civil Service Commission for
the City of Kingsville.

ARTICLE 38 DURATION

This Agreement shall be effective from the 1%t day of October 2022 and shall remain in full force and
effect through the 30th day of September 2023 or until such time as it is superseded by a new contract
between the parties, whichever occurs later, provided however that in no event shall this Agreement
continue in effect after September 30, 2024.

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022- 09/30/2023 - Final for Publication



Page |33

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this agreement to be signed on this the 24
day of October 2022.

City of Kingsville Kingsville Law Enforcement Association

Mark MclLaughlin, City Manager KLEA President — Johnny Campos

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 09/30/2023 ~ Final for Publication



APPENDIX A - WAGE SCHEDULE

FY 2022-2023
PD2 Step A 0-24 months 20.90
PD2 Step B 25-36 months 22.56
PD2 Step C 37-59 months 23.40
PD2 Step D 60-84 months 23.95
PD2 Step E 85-120 months 24.45
PD2 Step F 121 - 180 months 25.34
PD2 Step G 181+ months 26.18
PD3 | Lieutenant 28.69
PD4 Captain 31.19
PD5 | Commander 35.64

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022~ 09/30/2023 - Final for Publication

Page |34



Page |35

APPENDIX B - PROMOTIONAL EXAM SCORING PROCESS

RANK WEIGHT OF WEIGHT OF
WRITTEN IRB SCORE
TEST SCORE
Lieutenant 70% 30%
Captain 40% 60%
Commander 30% 70%

Examples:
1. Subject is testing for Lieutenant. Written test is 81%. IRB score 77 points (10+18+13+19+17). Additional points for -

longevity, education, etc. total 13 (nine years of service in current position [9 pts] and Bachelor's Degree [4 pts]).

Score computed as follows:

Test 81X 70% = 56.70
IRB 77 X 30% = 23.10
Additional Points 13.00
Total Points 92.80

2. Subject is testing for Commander. Written test is 96%. IRB score is 55 points (5+12+6+14+18). Additional points for
longevity, education, etc. total 12 (ten years of service in current position [10 pts], Bachelor's Degree [4 pts] and a reprimand in
the past years [-2 pts]).

Score computed as follows:

Test 96 X 30%= 28.80
IRB 55 X 70%= 38.50
Additional Points 12.00
Total Points 79.30

City of Kingsville and KLEA CBA 10/01/2022-09/30/2023 — Final for Publication



AGENDA ITEM #5



Aesion T4en - Rezsne

Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: October 19, 2022
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Lupe Alvarez, applicant/owner; requesting the rezone of Vista Alegre, BLOCK 2, LOTS 3
& 4, also known as 1405 East Henrietta, Kingsville, Texas from R1 (Single Family) to C1
(Neighborhood Service).

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, October 19, 2022, with 5
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a rezone of Vista Alegre, BLOCK 2, LOTS 3 &
4, also known as 1405 East Henrietta, Kingsville to enable the applicant to create additional space for a
school (Jubilee Academy). Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received no feedback save for a
citizen making clarifications on the actual use of the property. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to
approve the recommendation for the rezone of the said property from R1 (Single Family) to C1 (Neighborhood
Service). A recorded vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Debbie Tiffee, Brian Coufal,
Larry Garcia, Mike Klepac, and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 6.15 p.m.

Thank you.

-
-

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
$10 W King

Iingsville, TH 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: October 14, 2022
To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Lupe Alvarez, applicant/owner; requesting the rezone of Vista Alegre, BLOCK 2, LOTS 3
& 4, also known as 1405 East Henrietta, Kingsville, Texas from R1 (Single Family) to C1

(Neighborhood Service).

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to rezone their property (1405 East Henrietta,
Kingsville, Texas) from R1 (Single Family) to C1 (Neighborhood Service)

This property is just before a row of C1 properties adjacent to 19" Street. The applicant is looking at providing
additional space for a school (Jubilee Academy) The applicant also owns the properties immediately adjacent to
the subject property. Looking at the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances, the C1 zoning allows for such a

land use.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you
consider the said application and approve same since this will create a uniform zoning for the land use and

enabling further educational development.

Thank you.

-

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

ot - 7% /
Project Address / ‘f o5 [ // ’/WJIW/}- Nearest Intersection 7 ; .ﬁﬂ'jf /7/@/(2(&7}?

{Proposed) Subdlws:on Name Lot Block
0
Legal Description: 1"/5'7’? A(Q?J\'é-{:“ E/OCQ ZM 3; 17[
D
Existing Zoning Designation /\ / Future Land Use Plan Designation C.« !

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
Applicant/Authorized Agent .Llflyf /QLV HREZ Phone 3¢al 720 0543 rax 3¢]597 $§5¢
Email Address (for project correspondence only): A{P’va’;ﬂml g@ lfﬁéﬂﬂ d‘ww

Mailing Address _£57 SM/CZMW( City /(I/l/évbl/// State /7« Zip 78 363
Property Owner LWPé Alvawz. Phone _ 3] 720 (1543 FAX 361542 845 &

Email Address (for project correspondence only): ZL!’P@ Aévam&m%@ Vd—%fﬂ »é(nﬂ

Mailing Address /573 M /ﬁéﬁ p City f’f/«’éig I/l/& State7’?/< Zip K563

[
\
1

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request, No Fee __Preliminary Plat, Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal {ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request_____ $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00

_w_/fie -zonhing Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00

_ SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat, $50.00

__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00

__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request____ $25.00 ea

il‘lé:ﬂ&l,/ Aace &R Cl 8P4 Pr,-u;'ns‘er 0 (o dovT
Broap e A ﬁfwwx/@? e e cnTO 2 s o4 P B —
See Pi ez ' Maop 4 ffncted —

| hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to he

true and correct. If any of rmation proyided on this application is incorrect the permit or
o /:w/g/,o : Date: / //Z

approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature

Property Owner’s Signature ~ ‘,LLL’;%?ZQ{ Date: }’/74
Accepted by: / / Date:




9/15/22, 9:48 AM

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

FenVeano 2022

Account
Property ID: 25950 Legal Description: VISTA ALEGRE, BLOCK 2, LOT 3, 4
Geographic iD: 180800203000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: 1405 E HENRIETTA Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: Bl
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: ALVAREZ GUADALUPE B Owner ID: 31291
Mailing Address: 621 N US HWY 77 BYP % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:

(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + S0
(+) Irprovement Non-Homesite Value: + $59,720
(+) Land Homesite Value: + S0
{+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + 54,080 Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + S0 S0
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + SO S0
(=) Market Value: = $63,800
(~) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - S0
(=) Appraised Value: = 563,800
(=} HS Cap: - SO

= $63,800

(=} Assessed Value: =

Owner: ALVAREZ GUADALUPE B
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%

Total Value: 563,800

Entity Description

Tax Rate Appraised Value

CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 0.000000 $63,800

CKi CITY OF KINGSVILLE

0.840000 $63,800

hitps://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=25950&¢cid=24

Taxable Value Esiimated Tax

$63,800
$63,800

$0.00
$535.92

112



9/15/22, 9:48 AM

GKL KLEBERG COUNTY 0.771870
SKI KINGSVILLE 1.5.D. 1.518900
WST  SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 0.082426

Total Tax Rate: 3.213196

$63,800
$63,800
$63,800

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

$63,800 $492.45
$63,800 $969.06
$63,800 $52.59

Taxes w/Current Exemptions: $2,050.02
Taxes w/o Exemptions: ’ $2,050.02

Improvement #1: RESIDENTIAL State Code: A1 Living Area: 1664.0 sqft Value: $59,720

Class Exterior Year

Type  Description O Wall  Built
MA MAIN AREA FFa 1987
WDFA WOOD DECK FRAME AVERAGE * 2020

# Type Description Acres Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth
1 Al Al 0.1894 8250.00 50.00 165.00

Year Improvements Land Market AgValuation Appraised HS Cap
2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2022 $59,720 $4,080 0 63,800 50
2021 $59,720 $4,080 0 63,800 $0
2020 $53,320 $4,080 0 57,400 $0
2019 $53,320 $4,080 0 57,400 50
2018 $51,430 $4,080 0 55,510 50
2017 $4,580 $4,080 0 8,660 $0
2016 $4,580 $4,080 0 8,660 S0
2015 $0 $4,080 0 4,080 $0
2014 s0 $4,080 0 4,080 S0
2013 $0 $4,080 0 4,080 50
2012 S0 $4,360 0 4,360 50
2011 517,540 $4,360 0 21,900 S0
2010 $17,540 $4,360 0 21,900 S0
2009 517,540 54,360 0 21,900 S0

SQAFT

1664.0
24.0

Marlet Value Prod.
$4,08O o

hitps://propaccess.lrueautomation.com/clientdb/Properly.aspx?prop_id=259850&cid=24

Assessed
N/A
$63,800
$63,800
$57,400

$57,400 -
$55,510 |

$8,660

$8,660 .

$4,080

54,080 |

$4,080
54,360
$21,900
$21,900
$21,900

Value ¢
%0

2/2



Legend

* Slreets
1405 E Handella

L] 200 Buler

Drawn By: G, AMAYA

pCLANER.
TVEE AR 19 FON IUAL RPOLES OALY,
T g

nisyone @ B CITY OF KINGSVILLE
n g sncxRons. SRR ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
%1 Lastupdate: 9372022 koo Kﬂ%ﬂk 400 W King Ao Wit TX TH363
o Shekie 160 SIS | Desit s . 1 St Buns =Y. Office: {351] 3954007
ocunmei, ‘O MY TR PRPIE. = Fax: {341) $95-8064




Farias Anna Lee
1317 E Henrietta Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363

#21729

Esquivel Manuel Jr
Manue! Esquive! i]
1315 E Henrietta Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#24008

Guzman Gerardo
1321 E Henrietta Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363

#22491

Garcia Hector Alfredo
1324 E Yoakum
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23249

Espinoza Armando Jr
1401 E Henrietta
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25179

Alegria Oralia
1402 E Yoakum Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#17715

Perez Raul
1404 E Yoakum Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16965

Alvarez Guadalupe B
621 NUS HWY 77 BYP
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25950

Alvarez Guadalupe B
621 NUS HWY 77 BYP
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10641

Alvarez Guadaiupe B
621 NUSHWY 77 BYP
Kingsville, TX 78363
#45300

Alvarez Guadalupe B
621 NUS HWY 77 BYP
Kingsville, TX 78363
#13855

Alvarez Guadalupe B
621 N US HWY 77 BYP
Kingsville, TX 78363
#45301

Saenz Emilia M
4310 Carlton St
Corpus Christi, TX 78415
#12797



City of Kingsville

Tamn Groos

Hoese

il
HEWPIETTHA

K Presewr Edom

ghorg

1405 £

|

Henrietta Ave

Yoakum Ave

BLlgs

Mt

19th St

1
Legend
1408 E Henrietta Ave,

1413 E Henrietta Ave.

A\l
\
2

Drawn By:
Engineering Department

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING RERARTMENT

o
v}
~ & |Las! Update: 3/29/2017 200 £ast Kleberg L, - }
= ® Note: Kingsuille, Texas.783G..
’ Office: 361- 595~ 005~
OR AT OTHER PURP nsF Fax: 361-595- BQ ]
- }}’!.1 “\/




8 Tt kwasvnas Recoro

EWS

Seprsusen 29, 2022

Edward Jones

Think CDs are boring? That's the
point

Banlc-issued, FDIC-insured

4.05”

For those interested in a more conservative investment
strategy, CDs guarantee the return of the full principal
amount at maturity. Want to learn more? Get in touch
today.

Minimum deposit
$5000.00

Tyear  APY”

Bud Malkik, AAMS™
Financia! Advisor

1014 Sauth K Street
Kingswidie, TX 16263
3615922678

i

212022, € St ate bankesiued and
PO and lnferest accruedbut rat yot pok e, et Sroured
By ¥ gory. Please visit wwse oo avof contuct your
Framzial adh Subieet Lo ovedsbal, & CD valuet are subect
% veheihat {1 e D8 e sold price
famaturily, the svesior 10K i ¥
y with b Yiekds £0s reque the
anddanol 0 Ecward Jones are

i by 2ad
Tewat Cotp. (DTC).

Phyllishia Lopez appointed
County Extension Agent for
Kleberg-Kenedy County

Kingsville, TX ~ Phyl-
lishia Lopez has been

¢ named d-H County Ex

tension Agent for Kl

burg-Kenedy County,
effcctive Oct. 1, 2022,

according to a joint an-
nouncement by Klebery;
County Judge Rudy Ma-
drid, Kencdy County

: Judge Chaddes Burns, Kle-

bery & Kepedy County
Commissioners, and Dr.
Ruben J. Saldafa, District
Extunsion Administralor
for Texas A&M Agril-

©ife Extension, headgquar-
iotered at the Tesas A&M
. Rescarch and Extension

Cuenler at Weslaco,

Lopez was an active
FFA  mwember and  ob-
tained hee bachelor’s de.

i gree in Anbmal Sciences

from “Tuxas A&M Univer-

© sty - Kingsvilte. Ms. Lo-

pez had the appodunity
throughout  callege  to
intern with Texas A&M
Ageilife  Exiension  in
Camecon County.  She
absu worked in agrical-
ture eudated jobss theaugh-

s aul her college years with

P
T
z«\m-g.;:ﬁgl]e

~
TRASH-OFF

Tho CHy of Kingavilte will be hasling & TRASH.OFF
Cltizuna con diing their Trash tar FREST
Sal.. Oct. 29, 2022, trom B:30 am ~ 12:00 pm
TTSWEATHER PERAITTING Y
LOCATED AT i B TASY AVE ©
Two aLecKs NORTH OF KLEDENG ELEMENTART SCHTOL
YOU MUST OROVIOE PROGF OF NESIDONGY AND UTILITY BitL
003
Oniy!
e Wil NOT. Accapt:

Ceawct Cod tor morginfa &
No Contr, £ K 5

Yea vt aceeph

Appuancos Hiaascduns arie

o rottigesnior e tiasrarn) SRetrgesstnrn o8 Crovieen
* Bauan *Caneretsioal
[re— Htameets Garkage

Theae (¥ poc vanlcisl Thortrnch or Raufing bcrane

Driy standars autrmnbtiy Lren

{nnovative Seed Solution
in Dishop. There, Ms, La-
pee did much rescarch

&

vibilities will be to work
with the youth, tomma-
s H o

with soegh crop~ and
worked under ber animal
seivnce  professor with
sheep.

In Kieberg-Kenedy
County. Loper. will serve

Exfension 3ummim~cs,
and focal citizens to iden-
lify youth tssuvs of rele-
vanee to Kleberg-Kene-
dy County and provide

tion: 8]

Piyllichin Logez

tu reshients by providing
practical  information.
training. and  wechnical
assistance in four broad
program  areas:  Agri-
cutllure and Natural Re-
sources, Family & Con-
swiner Sciences, 3-H &

ax the County £
Agent with responsibil
ities for &-H Youth De-
velopment. She will alvo
be responsible for pro-
viding leadership  and
management for the Kie-
berg-Kemedy County 4-1
program cooperatively

P
address those issues in
measucable ways,

The  Kicberg-Kenedy
County Extension Office
s part of Texas AkM
AgriLife Exiension, an
ageney of the Texas A&M
Universily Systemt, Local
r, N

with 4-H val and
Teaders. Lopez's respon-

prog) e
tend university resources

Youth Develoy and
Commumity & Econarn-
ic Development. Texas
Cooperative Extension is
a covpurative effort be-
tween the United States
Departinent of Agricul-
ture, the State of Tevas,
amd the Kicherg-Kenedy
Counly  Commissioneny’
Court,

City of Kingsville Department
lists food establishment scores

Br Teasy Firzwares
Pugirshgn

The City of Kingsvith
Health  Department re-
cently reviewed 22 food
cstablishmonts  in the

the Kings inn and Lhe
Kwik Pantry on West Cor-
rab all came in with perfect
TS,

A record 10 establishe
menls just missed perfeet
10U, couning in with 99,

Food blish

counly, with inspec
taking place between Aug,
29 and Sept. 9,

All 22 of the venues
inspected  received  AY
scores, with five of them
tallping a perfoct 10

e Hewvenly  De-
lights,  TAMUK-Chic-
Fil-A. TAMUKStarbucks,

that sooied 99 included
the Ricardo 18D, the Baf
fin Bay Seafoud Compony,
Churistus Kicberg Cafe, E
Campo Game Processing,
Superetle, Chilis, CVS, Ja-
velina Campus Store and
Arbyx,

There was oy one

place that gal a 98, Rocks
Discount Viamins and
Mure,

Four baminesses were
next in Hie, as the Riv
icra Burger King, Spice
Station, TAMUK-Catering
and TAMUKSubway ol
finished at 97.

TAMURYizea Hut
came in with o 95 ful-
towed by Casa de Tacos af
@,

Chap Stix was the Jast
of the "A” establishments
during the inspection pe-
rind, inishing with 1 8.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
“The Planning & Zoning Commmission of the City of Kingsville will hokd a Mublic
Hearing Wednesday, Octabee 19, 2022 a0 6:00 p.n. wherein the Commission
will discuss andfor fake action on the fellowing items and ot which tine il
interested persons wilt be heard:
Lupe Alvarer swner/applicant; requusting the rezone of Vista Alegre, BLOCK
2LOTS 3 & 4, also kmnen as 1405 East Henrictia, Ringsville, Texas from Ri
(Single Famndly) to Ct (Nelghborhood Services).
The mecting will be held at City Hall, 408 West King, in the Helen Klebery
Graves Community Reony, B you have any questions abow the itcans on the
agenda, please contaet the Planning Department 1t {361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
“the City Commission af the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Heariag Mon-
day. Octnber 24, 2022 a1 5:00 puny, wheeein the City Commission will discuss
the consiceration of the fallowing item and at which time all interested peranns
will be heard:
Lupe Alvarez owner/applicant; requesting the rezone of Vista Alegre, BLOCK
2LOTS 3 & 4, also known as (403 East Hencietta, Kingsville. Texas from KY
{Single Yamily) to C1 (Neighborhwod Services),
The mecting will be ield af City Hall, 408 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. [f you have any questions about the
iterms on the agenda, please contact the City Scerctary at {361) 593-8002,

persons will be heard:

will be heard:

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
“The Planning & Zaning Commission of the City of Kingsvill
Hearing Wednesday, October 19, 2022 at 6:00 pan. wherein the Commixsion will
discuss ancfor take action an the following items and at which e all imterested

Reverly Gant, applicant, requesting 4 Special Use Permit far Childeare in home
in RY (Single Family) #t FORREST PARK 1. BLOCK 2, LOT 2 atso known as
03 Incz, Kingsville, Texas,
‘The meating will be hield ot City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Klebery
Groves Community Ruom. I you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold 4 Public Hearing Mon-
day, Uctaber 24, 2022, a1 5:00 pan. wherein the City Conunission will discuss
the consideration of the fnllowing it and ot which time all interested persuns

Reverly Gant, applicant, requiesting a Speciat Use Permit for Chilleare in home
in RI tSingle Family) at FORRESY FARK L BLOCK 2, LOT 20 also known as
803 Inez, Kingsvitle, Texas,
The meeting witl be held 3 City Hall, 190 West King, Ringsville, Texas in the
Helen Kichery Grewes Community Roon, [N you have any questions about the
items on the agenda, please cantact the City Secestary af (361) 595-8002,

vill hrold = Public




ORDINANCE #2022-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO VISTA ALEGRE, BLOCK 2, LOTS 3 & 4,
ALSO KNOWN AS 1405 EAST HENRIETTA, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS,
FROM R1 (SINGLE FAMILY) TO C1 (NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES);
AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY
DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND
PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Lupe Alvarez, owner/applicant, for
amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
October 19, 2022 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, October 24, 2022 during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room at City Hall, in the City of Kingsville, during which all
interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, the item was APPROVED with a 5-0 vote of the Planning Commission
regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of Vista Alegre, Block 2, Lots 3 & 4, also known as 1405 East
Henrietta, Kingsville, Texas, from R1 (Single Family) to C1 (Neighborhood Services), as
more specifically described on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.



SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 24th _ day of October , 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __14th  day of November __, 2022.

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



200ft Buffer at 1405 E Henrietta Ave

2o

Legend

—~=- Slroels
" 1405 E Henrietta
{1 200 Butter
[:j Ownership
GCLANE R
Orawn By: G. AMAYA DAL o WL RIAPOSGS 1y . @ - CITY OF KINGSVILLE
Z3 Lnupdmagpaon, | sl S o ille  ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
] RASFONEIICE F BT REORUATION ngsyviie 400W King Ave: Kivgivio, TX 18163
O s e HLched | D3t e T P et o DG, Offize. (3014) 5954007
facurment CAARY DIHERPNPSL. Fairs {381) 5358050




AGENDA ITEM #6



/SVC%\‘DY\MVSW

Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: October 19, 2022

To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Beverly Gant, applicant/owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for Childcare in Home in

R1 (Single Family) property located at FORREST PARK 1, BLOCK 2, LOT 20 also known as 803
Inez, Kingsville, Texas.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, October 19, 2022, with 5
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a Special Use Permit to enable the applicant carry
out a Childcare in Home business at their property located at FORREST PARK 1, BLOCK 2, LOT 20 also
known as 803 Inez, Kingsville, Texas. Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received no objections
to the request. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted unanimously to approve the recommendation for a
Special Use Permit. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Debbie Tiffee, Brian
Coufal, Larry Garcia and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’. Commissioner Mike Klepac voted

C‘NO)J‘
The meeting was adjourned by 6.15p.m.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Serviess
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-555-8093

MEMO

Date: October 14, 2022

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Beverly Gant, applicant/owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for Childcare in Home in

R1 (Single Family) property located at FORREST PARK 1, BLOCK 2, LOT 20 also known as 803
Inez, Kingsville, Texas.

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to carry out the business of Childcare in home at
their property (803 Inez, Kingsville, Texas). A look at the current zoning of the property revealed an R1
(Single Family Residential) zoning which does not permit such development except under a Special Use Permit

regime.

Consequently, a Special Use Permit application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is
recommended that you consider the said application and approve same since the eventual use would be in
conformity with the zoning ordinance of the City of Kingsville.

Thank you.

-

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address % 3 L\XD? 4“\(\ ) \F’ Nearest Intersection \/L\o \/\)CU*\’(’{I & ’Iﬁ(’/
_ 's)}\(\q e ;
(Proposed) Subdivision Name_1—104 Ve 5+ D wr K Lot 20 Block /-

Legal Description: (\1\’\,&) dC‘ axre. N \"\ﬁ\”l"\(’ .

Existing Zoning Designation Q\" i Future Land Use Plan Designationrh L_J) i Qx,m:%

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent QDQUP)(\SQ‘)R \’\—\-' Phone 3 b\4 55\ 9? iF'AX
Email Address {for project correspondernice only): \@-QU Q(’UW;ZY ‘ Li @ @\ﬂ'\&a;b ; QD”'\
Mailing Address 20 ®) K\’\ Tz City \4[\\’\6@ LY i \\ &) State T’( . ZipT% 33

i \")r‘ s "y
Property Owner‘QD‘Q/U%f\hj ; \)() ~Q\ GO\ wl Phone__ Db | 455 )rﬂE’)FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): b A2V, (?6& Y‘\“\—'QC] \ t() @ %W\C\ ‘\’ QO s

Mailing Address City State Zip

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request, No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal {ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
e-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
\?{;UP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
';_Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat, $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project: ) ' ‘
Fone  Cluddicane i 272 - H e z,u” CLQ CJ}/)D \D 1% Q LL0mal o

e v, Wk Lud® \’<&_sz H - 5 M0 (WD A <. Panesitn 0om uluc)\
J‘(f)/rx /\’P/D b“"‘r—l— ’3n'1\\LQ,L/xd e (\3(‘)"‘7\“0)0 2 .

| hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or

approval may be revoked/ /
Applicant’s Signature & 71&LZ /ﬁ ,er/f /bﬂL‘ Date; Q ’/2 ’;ZCQQ

Property Owner’s Slgng/ture Date:
Accepted by: Date:




[ 2001t Buffer |

Streels

D Ownership

% city Limits
RS

SECLAMER
IFUA, PURPOSS S Ba Y

‘-'s:@-.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
400 W King Ave: Kingovite, TKTH362
Offce: (36)) 958007
Fue (161} 58500540

R AAR I POR
THE B ORNATION BN THeEs THEET MAY
23 on. 5
TS CITY OF INCIVLE 15 108T
RESPOMLLE I THE M GRIATION
EOHLANEDIERER 1
U= PLAGPD, BLAL
CR LY STHER MRPOLE,

3
U360 FOR AHY
e,

Mngg}!{ﬂle




Clifton W McPeak
Etux Consolacion
3330 Overlook DR
Dekalb, IL 60115-4909
#15052

Raul 8§ Vela Jr
And Phyllis Rosie Montoya
1508 Maple St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23392

Linda A Roberts
1512 Maple ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15824

T & R Trust
Rebecca S Trant (Trustee)
8208 18" St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#24142

Christopher D Cherry
1522 Maple St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16564

Sonya Trevino
721 S 21 St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#20235

Keith A Platt
Etux Kristina A
1527 Maple ST

Kingsville, TX 78363
#17330

George Farek
727 S 215 8t
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11728

Jerry Leal
803 S21° St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#19442

Paul A Baca
Etux Linda Gale
948 Pecan Street
Canyon Lake, TX 78133
#10933

Pearly Kemp
819 S 21 8t
Kingsville, TX 78363
#18681

Rios Dariel
Etux Clarissa F
829 S21% St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10194

Elva Cantu
505 E Rachel
Beeville, TX 78102
#13550

Angelina Hinojosa
811 Inez
Kingsville, TX 78363
#21967

Samantha Garza
1528 Maple St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#24925

Pedro B Narvaez
Antonia Narvaez
1521 Maple St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25679

Karissa Loredo
Mario Loredo
9402 Fernwood Forest
Houston, TX 77040
#10378

Juan M Herrera
Etux Olivia
1517 Maple ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#18097

Gavino O Amaya
Etux Lillian R
1511 Maple ST

Kingsville, TX 78363
#18864

Ricardo Menchaca
Sara Martinez
1507 Maple St

Kingsville, TX 78363
#11122

Alfonso R Garcia Est
1503 Maple ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11795

Oscar Arizpe
. Etux Loralva F
804 S 19 St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#19658

Scott A Bucy
Etux Anne
8128 19" St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11921

Edwin Cann
Etux Donna
5042 Al Theis St
Bishop, TX 78343
#20465

Emmett Owen
Etux Lydia L
828 8 19" St

Kingsville, TX 78363
#12733

T & R Trust
Rebecca S Trant (Trustee)
820 S 18% S¢
Kingsville, TX 78363
#21202

De La Garza Francisco J
Etux Vienna D
802 Inez St
Kingsville, TX 48363
#22745

T & R Trust
Rebecca S Trant (Trustee)
820 S 18" 8¢
Kiagsville, TX 78363
#15161

Juarez Oscar Z
Etux Esmeralda
820 Inez St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23501

Ahrens James Lee
Etux Maribeth
1521 Warren Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15932



9/22/22, 1:24 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

fNae 2022
Account
Property ID: 14356 Legal Description: FORREST PARK 1, BLOCK 2, LOT 20
Geographic ID: 130300220000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: 803 INEZ Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: B1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: GANT JOEL B Owner ID: 13460
Mailing Address: ETUX BEVERLY % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
803 INEZ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6526
Exemptions: HS

(+} Improvement Homesite Value: + $99,500
{+) improvement Non-Homesite Value; + S0
{+) Land Homesite Value: + $11,300
{+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + SO0 Ag/ Timber Use Value
{+} Agricultural Market Valuation: + SO S0
{+} Timber Market Valuation: + ] S0
(=) Market Value: = $110,800
(-} Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - S0
(=) Appraised Value: = $110,800
(=) HS Cap: - S0
{=) Assessed Value: = $110,800
Owner: GANT JOEL B
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  5§110,800

Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax

CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 0.000000 $110,800 $110,800 $0.00

CKi CITY OF KINGSVILLE 0.840000 $110,800 $110,800 $930.72

hitps://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=14356&cid=24 12



9/22/22, 1:24 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

GKL KLEBERG COUNTY 0.771870 $110,800 $110,800

SKi KINGSVILLE 1.S.D. 1.518900 $110,800 $70,800

WST  SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 0.078489 $110,800 $105,800
Total Tax Rate: 3.209259

Taxes w/Current Exemptions:
Taxes w/o Exemptions:

$855.23
$1,075.38
$83.04

$2,944.37

$3,555.86

Improvement #1: RESIDENTIAL State Code: A1 Living Area: 1835.0 sgft Value: $99,500
Class Exterior Year SQFT

Type  Description D Wall Built
MA MAIN AREA MM4 EWG 1972 1394.0
MADM MAIN ADDITION MASONRY * 1972 4410
OPMA OPEN PORCH MASONRY AVERAGE ¥ 1572 200
PCMA  PATIO COVERED MASONRY AVERAGE * 1972 192.0

# Type Description Acres Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value |
1 Al ‘ Al 0.2552 11114.43 90.56 122.73 7 $11,300 SO

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed
2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2022 $99,500 511,300 0 110,800 S0 $110,800
2021 $99,500 $11,300 0 110,800 $6,817 $103,983
2020 $83,230 $11,300 0 94,530 S0 594,530
2015 $83,230 $11,300 0 94,530 s} $94,530
2018 588,830 $11,300 0 100,130 S0 $100,130
2017 588,830 $11,300 0 100,130 $0  5100,130
2016 $88,830 511,300 0 100,130 5844 $99,286
2015 $78,960 $11,300 0 30,260 S0 $90,260
2014 578,960 $11,300 0 90,260 S0 $90,260
2013 $78,960 $11,300 0 90,260 S0 590,260
2012 572,380 $11,650 0 84,030 S0 $84,030
2011 572,380 $11,650 0 84,030 S0 $84,030
2010 $72,380 $11,380 0 83,760 SO $83,760
2009 572,380 $11,380 0 83,760 5215 $83,545 i

hitps://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=14356&cid=24

212



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, October 19, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or
take action on the following items and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Beverly Gant, applicant, requesting a Special Use Permit for Childcare in home in R1
(Single Family) at FORREST PARK 1, BLOCK 2, LOT 20 also known as 803 Inez,
Kingsville, Texas.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg Groves
Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the agenda, please contact
the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Clty Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday,
October 24, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss the
consideration of the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Beverly Gant, applicant, requesting a Special Use Permit for Childcare in home in Rl
(Single Family) at FORREST PARK 1, BLOCK 2, LOT 20 also known as 803 Inez,
Kingsville, Texas.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.




B Toe Kimasvuie Recoso

EWS

Seetennta 29, 2022

Edward Jones

Think CDs are boring? That's the
point

Bank-issued, FDIC-insured

4.05%

For those interested in a more conservative investment
strategy, CDs guarantee the return of the full principal

amount at maturity. Want to learn more? Get in touch
today.

Minwaum deposzit
$5000.00

Tyear  4PY"

Bud Malcik, AAMS™
. Financlal Advisor

1014 South Mth Streat
Kaigyaitie, 1X 78363 |
g 361-592-2678 i
. g6 Yield (APY3 lfectiva 09/33/2022. (O ofered by EAward Janc are bosk dssed 3
O munrd i s bt vt et et fngured

yi lign, for cach e L cortadql your
Tnanciol sdvisor for sddilians! infarmatian Subject to anailabitly md price change. CO valves 3tz ubjeel
towerestrate ntk suchthat whenintoresiratzs fise. the peices of s can dezrsase. W CDy are st pries
taaoturdy, the investor canase »Mnnl rah- IDIC dnsursnce docs ol caver oises Pmakel value,

v CDo rrq.ve Ihe

by
Eririntion of i

[
tsved by barks and i pmegde NP 40 by Edwotd Jones st tepistered with (ha mw.m,
Trust Corp (DTC).

Phyllishia Lopez appointed
County Extension Agent for
Kleberg-Kenedy County

Kingsville, TX - Phyl-
lishia Lopez has been
named -1 County Bx-
tension Agent for Kle-
berg-Kenedy County,
lfective Ot 1, 2023,
according fo a juint an-
nouncement by Kiebery
County Judge Rudy Ma-
drid, Kenedy County
Judge Charles Burny, Kie-
berg & Kenedy County
Commissioners, and D
Ruben §. Sallata, District
Extonsion  Administeator
for Teas A&M Agril-
ile Extension, headguar-
tered At the Tesas A&M
Research and  Extension
Center o Wesloca,

Lopez was an aclive
FEA member and  ob-
tained her bachelor's de-
gree in Anhinal Scivnces
from Texas A&M Univer-
sity - Kingsvilke. M, Lo~
pez had the apportunity
throughout  college 1o
iotern with T A&EM
Aprilife  Extension  in
Cameeon - County.  She
alse worked in agricul-
twre refated jobs thraugh.
out her college years with
Innavative Seed Solution
in Bishop. There, Ms, Lo-

Hngllishin Lopez
sibitities will be to wark Lo residents by providing
with the youth, commu-

pez did mich research
with sorghuin crops and

. worked uinder her animat

TRASK-OFF

Tho City ot Klngevitts vell] Lo hosiing 5 TRASK-QFF

Clilzons can dump their Teagh for FREE!
Sal., Oct. 29, 2022, from 8:30 am ~ 12:00 pm
FOOWEEATHEN PEAMITTING ™"
LECATED AT 6™ [y EAGT AVE B
Two BLOCHS NORTH OF KLEDENG ELTMENTARY SCHOOL
YOU MUST FROWIGE AROGE OF NEXDENEY ARG UTHATY fiLL
Contact Soto Carptianca foc morq lols 2 161:595-8002
No.Comt . LK  Rasi _Oniyt

Vo st Accopt Wo Will NOT Acanpi:

“mpatiancrs Harssess Warte

ne 19trgusatore ar earute) “Ratsignentera ar Frusroen
“Bor “Canerstaroay
e it Gumaye

“Yiren (2 pur euliclel “Ghestrack ur Raatian Eerans

by Eandaodt avinmabits tres

scivhee  professor with
sheep.

Tn Richerg-Kenedy
County, Loper will serve

based organizations,

and local citizens to iden-
fify youth issues of rele-
vance to Kicherg-Kene-
dy County and provide

ik i i

practical  information,
training, and technical

SH in four broad
program - amass Agri-

audture and Natueal Re-
sources, Family & Cone
sumer Scienses, N &
Youth Develog and

as the County £
Agent with responsibils
ities {or 4-H Youth De-
velopment. She will sho
be responsible for pro-
viding leadership  and
management for the Rie-
berg-Kenudy County 4-H
progeam  couperatively

P
addross those issues in

Kloberg-Kenedy
County Extension Office
is part of Texas AdM
Agrilife  Emension, an
apency of the Tesas A&M
Unwcml\ System. Local

with 4-H vol and
Teaders, Lopezs teepon-

P
tend univ :ml) resotirees

Community & Lconnm-
ic Development.
Conperative Extension is
A coeperalive ¢Hurt be-
twveen the United States
Department of Agricul
ture, the Stale of Texas,
and the Kleberg-Kenedy
County  Cumimissionery’
Court.

City of Kingsville Department
lists food establishment scores

By Teany Firzwaten
Pusuistes

The City of Kingsvillke
Health  Depariment re-
cently reviewed 32 fuod
establishments  in the
county, with inspections
taking place between Aug.
39 and Sept. 9.

All 22 of the venues
inspected  received N
scarey, with five of them

tallying a perfect 100,
Fres Heavenly' De-
tights, TAMUK-Chice-

Fil-A, TAMURSSlorbucks,

the Kings lon and the
Kwik Vantry on West Car-
ratall came in with purfect
JHYs,

A record 10 eslablish.
menty just axissed purfuct
1Ulrs, coming fn with 995

food  Estabdis)

place that gt a 98, Rock's
Discownt  Vitanins  and
More.

Four businesses were
went in fiae ax the Rive
iera Burger King, Spice
Seation, TAMUK-Calering

that scored 99 included
the Ricarde 15D, the Baf-
fin Bay Scafood Company,
Christus Kleberg Cafe. E
Campe Game Processing,
Superette, Chiliy, CVS, Ja-
veling Campus Store and
Arbys.

There was only one

and TAMUK-Sub ol
finishod 2197
TAMUK-Pizza Hut

came in with ¢ 93 fol-
towed by Casa de Tacos al
y2.

Chop Stix wax the last
of the "A” establishments
during, the inspection pe-
rind. finishing witlta 90,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commissing of the City of Kingsville wilt hold a Public
Hearing Wednesday, Qctober 19, 2022 a1 600 p.ax, wherein the Commission will
discuss andior take action on the following items and at which time all interested
persons will be heard:
Beverly Gant, upplicant. eequesting o Special Use Pernit for Childeare in home
in R1 (Single Family) at FORREST PARK 1, BLOCK 2, LOT 20 also knowi us “,
#03 Incz. Kingsville, Texas,
“The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Ricberg
Groves Community Room. I you have any questions about the items on the
agenda. please contact the Flanning Departimcnt at (361) 395-8053,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
“The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Mon-
day. October 24, 2022, a 5:00 pan. wherein the City Comunission will discuss
e copsideration of tee fllowing item and at which time all irerested persons
will be heard:
Reverly Gant, applicant, requesting a Speeial Use Permit for Chikileare in hone
in R (Single Family) st FORIEST PARK 1, BLOCK 2, LOT 20 afso known as
803 Inex, Kingsville, Texas,
The mecting will be held ot City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the
Hudeu Kleburg Geoves Gommunity Roon, I you have any questions aboat the
items on the ageada, please contact the City Secrelary at {361) 595-8002,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsvitle wilt iold a Public
Hearing Wednesduy, October 19, 2022 at 6:08 pun. whercin the Commission
will discuss und/or take action on the follewing flems and at which time all
imerested pervons will be heard:
Lupe Alvares ownerfapplicant; requesting 1he revoue of Vista Alegee, BLOCK
2LOTS 3 & 4, also known as 1403 East Henrietta, Kingsville, Texas foom K1Y
{Single Famify) 1o CI (Nvighborhood Serviees).
“Fhe mesting will be held at City Hall, 10 West King, in the Helen Kleberg
Graves Commnaity Room, I you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the Plaaning Departovent at (361} 593.8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
“The City Commissian of the City of Kiagsville will hold a Public Hmrmg Mon.
day, Octnber 24, 2022 af 5:00 pom. whereln the C
the consideration of the fullowing itesn and wt which time all interested persons.
will be heard:
Lupe Atvarez owner/applicant; cequesting the rezone of Vista Alegre, BLOCK
2 LOTS 3 &4, alsa known as 1495 East Henvietta, Kingsvitle, Toxas from 1)
{Simgle Family} to CI (Neighborhoud Servives),
The moecting will be held s Civy Hall, 100 West King, Kingsvilly, Texas inthe
Helen Kleberg Groves Cominunity Roony. If yon have any questions about the
items an the agenda, please contact the City Secretary a1 (161} 595-8002,




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR DAYCARE USE IN R1 (SINGLE FAMILY DISTRICT) AT 803
INEZ, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, ALSO KNOWN AS FORREST PARK 1,
BLOCK 2, LOT 20; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO
ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's
reports and recommendations concerning the application of Beverly Gant, property owner/
applicant, for amendment to the zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the property is currently zoned R1-Single Family Residential District and it is
desired for the area to be used as a residence and a daycare facility;

WHEREAS, the City Code of Ordinances, Chapter XV-Land Usage, Appendix A- Land Use
Categories states that in R1 a special use permit is required to have a day nursery orkinder

(day care facility); and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances section 15-6-142 regulates special
use permits; and

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
October 19, 2022, during a meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission, and on Monday,
October 19, 2022, during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen Kleberg Groves

- Community Room/Commission Chambers, at City Hall, in the City of Kingsville, during
which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning & Zoning Commission voted 4-1 to APPROVE, with
no abstentions, the requested special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a
Special Use Permit is granted for a Daycare Facility on the premises known as 803 Inez,
Kingsville, Texas, (Forrest Park 1, Block 2, Lot 20), as more specifically describe on site
plan attached as Exhibit A.



SECTION 2. That the Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject
the following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only uses authorized by this Special Permit other than the
permitted “R1” Single Family District uses is as a Daycare Facility.

2. STATE LICENSE: The premises or operator be licensed or registered by the
State of Texas to have a Daycare Facility.

3. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the business from the
date of this ordinance unless the property is not being used for the purpose outlined in
Condition 1 or any other conditions have not been complied with.

4. SPECIAL CONDITION: The applicant shall obtain all required background checks,
business licenses and cooperation with all annual fire safety, health, and sanitation
inspections, as required by the Department of Family and Protective Services and the City
of Kingsville, and any other laws or regulations regarding such business in order to
maintain compliance with state and city regulations for the daycare facility.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that this amendment to the Zoning Ordinance represents a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform

to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 24th _ day of October, 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _14th day of November, 2022.

Effective Date: , 2022




THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



"1 e03inez

[ 2001t Butter

Streets

TR BB

Hate:Pieate e ttached

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
400 W iting Ave: Kbggavils, TX 18363
Officw: (161 $55.8007
Fec {361) 5350054




AGENDA ITEM #7



City of Kingsville
Finance Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

cC: Mark Mclaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director

DATE: October 19, 2022

SUBJECT: ARP Funding Reallocation

Summary:
TimeClock Plus is our current software for time and attendance for our employees and there

continues to be issues when we have changes in rates of pay during the middle of a pay period.
We have also received the renewal amount for TimeClock Plus and it is increasing.

We currently use Incode from Tyler Technologies and they have a time and attendance module
which would solve the issues we are having with TimeClock Plus, reduce the recurring
maintenance costs and time clock equipment replacement costs.

In addition, HR and Finance needs additional training hours to complete the Position Budgeting
and Project accounting module.

The total cost of the reallocation is 558,542 which is broken down as follows:
¢ Time & Attendance Module - 549,707
e (3) New Time Clocks - $6,585
e (15) Training Hours - $2,250

We are requesting $58,452 to be funded from the $400,000 allocated in the General Fund ARP
fund for Broadband.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the approval of the above reallocation of ARP funding.




AGENDA ITEM #8



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
ccC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police
DATE: October 4, 2022

SUBJECT: FY2022 Patrick Leahy Bulletproof Vest Partnership Grant (Update from May 3,
2022)

Summary:
The Kingsville Police Department applied for the FY2022 Bulletproof Vest Partnership Grant and

is receipt of funds thru this grant.

Background:
Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) funds or other federal funding sources may not be used to pay for
that portion of the bullet proof vest (50%) that is not covered by BVP funds. JAG or other federal
funds may be used to purchase vests for an agency, but they may not be used as the 50% match
for BVP purposes.

Uniquely Fitted Armor Vest Requirement- Jurisdictions receiving funding for reimbursement of
body armor purchases must have in place a uniquely fitted vest requirement when the FY 2022
BVP applications are submitted.

in the BVP Program, "uniquely fitted vests" means protective (ballistic or stab-resistant) armor
vests that conform to the individual wearer to provide the best possible fit and coverage, through
a combination of: 1) correctly-sized panels and carrier, determined through appropriate
measurement, and 2) properly adjusted straps, harnesses, fasteners, flaps, or other adjustable
features. The requirement that body armor be "uniquely fitted" does not necessarily require
body armor that is individually manufactured based on the measurements of an individual
wearer. In support of the Office of Justice Programs' efforts to improve officer safety, the
American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) International has made available
the Standard Practice for Body Armor Wearer Measurement and Fitting of Armor (Active
Standard ASTM E3003) available at no cost. The Personal Armor Fit Assessment checklist, is
excerpted from ASTM E3003.




City of Kingsville
Police Department

In addition, a certification section has been added to the 2022 application (in the BVP system)
stating the jurisdictions and law enforcement agency are aware of and will comply with this
requirement.

Financial Impact:

The Kingsville Police Department currently outfits our officers with Level A body armor, with a
5X8 Soft Trauma Plate, and interior carrier and or an exterior uniform carrier at a cost of $1193.80
per unit. Excluding additional items such as additional carriers for additional magazines etc.

We applied to replace 10 units in FY22 due to turnover in staffing as well as replacing older vests.
The cost to replace the vests is $11,993.60. The maximum allowable funding from BVP is 50% of
the cost or $5,996.80 which has been awarded to the department as of August 31%, 2022.

We also request the rollover of the amount of $1,598.86 previously awarded for FY2021 and is
available for our use until 8/32/2023. The 50% covered by the grant left is $799.43.

The total amount for a budget amendment will be | $13,592.46 with a 50% cash match in the
amount of $6,796.23.

Recommendation:
We request a budget amendment to expend this grant by the Chief of Police.




City of Kingsville
Police Department

STATUS

This "Status” page shows any pending actions that must be completed prior to program deadlines. 1t also
provides you with payment(s) status for tracking your requests for approved funds.

- Red !'s indicate your attention is needed in order to complete a task for action.

CURRENT ACTIVITY STATUS

Application v/ Approved by BVP View Details

CURRENT PAYMENT REQUESTS

Created Total Amount Current Status Funding .
ATTN u N Action
Date Requested & Status & Date Type
Sent for BVP Regular View
08/1812022 $4,209.01 08/18/2022 .
Approval Fund Details
0712812022 $1,175.42 Sentfor BYP o gpegy  Regular Mew
' ST Approval Fund Details

ATTN Fiscal Award Total Total Eligible Expiration
Year ¥ Amount ¥ Paid = Requests ¥ Balance % Date
2020 $4,585.00 $0.00 $4,585.00 $0.00 10/14/2022
! 2021 $5,000.00 $0.00 $799.43 $4,200.57 08/31/2023

2022 §5,096.80 $0.00 $0.00 $5,996.80 08/31/2024




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND GRANT FUNDS FROM THE 2022 PATRICK LEAHY BULLETPROOF VEST
PARTNERSHIP GRANT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#01

Dept Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Expenditures - 5

6900 | Transfers Transfer to Fund 108 80108 $6,796.23

0000 | Non Dept Federal Grants 72005 $6,796.23
0000 | Non Dept Transfer From Fund 001 75001 $6,796.23

Expenditures - 5
2100 | Police Uniforms 21200 $13,592.46

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 22-23 budget to accept and expend grant funds from the
2022 Patrick Leahy Grant. Funding will be split 50% from the grant and 50% from the
unappropriated fund balance of General Fund.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

I
1



THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 24th day of October 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #9



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

DATE: October 12, 2022

SUBJECT: (**Update**) 2023 Local Border Security Program (LBSP)
Summary:

The Kingsville Police Department has been invited to participate in the 2023 Local Border Security
Program (LBSP). The grant period is from 09/01/2022 to 08/31/2023. Grant funds in the amount
of $78,000.00 have been awarded.

Background:

The purpose of the program is to sustain interagency law enforcement operations and enhance
local law enforcement patrols to facilitate directed actions to deter and interdict criminal activity.
Program participants shall assist in the execution of coordinated border security operations in an

effort to:

N

. Increase the effectiveness and impact of Steady State and Surge Operations.
. Reduce border-related criminal activity in Texas.
. Implement and increase the effectiveness of operational methods, measures, and

techniques for outbound/southbound operations.

. Decrease the supply of drugs smuggled into and through Texas from Mexico.
. Disrupt and deter operations of gang and cartel criminal organizations.
. Decrease specifically targeted tactics (such as conveyance methods) for drugs in the

Texas border region.

. Decrease use of specific areas for crime as targeted in directed action missions.
. Increase the effectiveness of air operations mission planning and prioritization.
. Increase the coordination and integration of air-ground team operations to include

Texas Military Forces (TMF) aviation, United States Customs and Border Protection
(USCBP) Air and Marine, Texas Department of Public Safety (DPS) Aircraft Division, and
United States Coast Guard (USCG) aviation support.




City of Kingsville
Police Department

10. Increase the effectiveness of directed action missions based upon intelligence and
analysis to ensure they target the most serious threats and are conducted in high
pay-off areas.

11. Increase the number and quality of analytical intelligence products developed at the

Unified Command and state levels.

12. Increase intelligence-based operations at the Unified Command level through

integration of TxMap, sector specific information, and intelligence analysis.

Financial Impact:
The grant for “Operation Border Star” is a reimbursement type but does not require any cash
match. We are requesting funds to cover personnel costs, fuel and equipment.

Recommendation:

We request a budget amendment so that we can begin to spend the $78,000.00 grant award.
Please place this on the next available agenda. Thank you for your assistance regarding this
matter.




i—Statement of Grant Award (SOGA)

The Statement of Grant Award is the official notice of award from the Office of the Governor (OOG). This Grant Agreement
and all terms, conditions, provisions and obligations set forth herein shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the
Parties and their respective successors and assigns and all other State of Texas agencies and any other agencies, departments,
divisions, governmental entities, public corporations, and other entities which shall be successors to each of the Parties or
which shall succeed to or become obligated to perform or become bound by any of the covenants, agreements or obligations
hereunder of each of the Parties hereto.

The approved project narrative and budget for this award are reflected in eGrants on the ‘Narrative’ and ‘Budget/Details’
tabs. By accepting the Grant Award in eGrants, the Grantee agrees to strictly comply with the requirements and obligations of
this Grant Agreement including any and all applicable federal and state statutes, regulations, policies, guidelines and
requirements. In instances where conflicting requirements apply to a Grantee, the more restrictive requirement applies.

The Grant Agreement includes the Statement of Grant Award; the OOG Grantee Conditions and Responsibilities; the Grant
Application in eGrants; and the other identified documents in the Grant Application and Grant Award, including but not
limited to: 2 CFR Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards; Chapter 783 of the Texas Government Code, Title 34, Part 1, Chapter 20, Subchapter E, Division 4 of the Texas
Administrative Code, and the Uniform Grant Management Standards (UGMS) developed by the Comptroller of Public
Accounts; the state Funding Announcement or Solicitation under which the grant application was made, and for federal
funding, the Funding Announcement or Solicitation under which the OOG was awarded funds; and any applicable documents
referenced in the documents listed above. For grants awarded from the U.S. Department of Justice, the current applicable
version of the Department of Justice Grants Financial Guide and any applicable provisions in Title 28 of the CFR apply. For
grants awarded from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), all Information Bulletins and Policies published
by the FEMA Grants Program Directorate apply. The OOG reserves the right to add additional responsibilities and
requirements, with or without advance notice to the Grantee.

By clicking on the 'Accept' button within the 'Accept Award' tab, the Grantee accepts the responsibility for the grant project,
agrees and certifies compliance with the requirements outlined in the Grant Agreement, including all provisions incorporated
herein, and agrees with the following conditions of grant funding. The grantee's funds will not be released until the grantee
has satisfied the requirements of the following Condition(s) of Funding and Other Fund-Specific Requirement(s), if any, cited
below:

Grant Number: 2994108 Award Amount: $78,000.00
Date Awarded: 10/6/2022 Grantee Cash Match: $0.00
Grant Period: 09/01/2022 - 08/31/2023 Grantee In Kind Match: $0.00
Liquidation Date: 11/29/2023 Grantee GPL: $0.00
Program Fund: BL-Local Border Security Program (LBSP) Total Project Cost: $78,000.00
Grantee Name: Kingsville, City of

Project Title: Local Border Security Program

Grant Manager: Lynne Crow

Unique Entity Identifier (UEI): MYHPJ4AMIZCL4

CFDA: N/A

Aeoneye T8 N/A - State Funds

Federal Award Date: N/A - State Funds

Federal/State Award

ID Number: 2023-BL-ST-0016

Total Federal

Award/State Funds  $5,100,000.00

Appropriated:

Pass Thru Entity T . L

Name: exas Office of the Governor — Homeland Security Grants Division (HSGD)

Is the Award R&D: No

Grants for local law enforcement agencies to support Operation Border Star. The grant funds may
also support the humane processing of remains of undocumented migrants, when specifically
awarded for that purpose.

Federal/State Award
Description:




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND GRANT FUNDS FROM THE 2023 LOCAL BORDER SECURITY PROGRAM
(LBSP).

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#02

Dept Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Revenues - 4

2100 | Police State Grants 72010 $78,000

Expenditures - 5

2100 | Police Overtime-Border Star 11201 $78,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 22-23 budget to accept and expend grant funds from the
2023 Local Border Security Program Grant. Funding will come from the grant award.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

1



V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 24th day of October 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #10



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police
DATE: October 13, 2022

SUBIJECT: Budget Amendment for Training & Travel

Summary:

The Kingsville Police Department is in receipt of checks from Del Mar Police Academy for
$11,124.00 and a check for $8,843.00 for attendees of the Del Mar Regional Police Academy

Background:

The citizens of the City of Kingsville adopted Local Government Code, Title 5. Matters Affecting
Public Officers and Employees, Subtitle A. Municipal Officers and Employees, Chapter 143.
Municipal Civil Service for Firefighters and Police Officers, Subchapter A. General Provisions. The
hiring process allows for candidates to be hired without being certified police officers. These
officers must be sent to attend the now over 800 hour Del Mar Regional Police Academy at a cost
of $3,281.00 for tuition only. The city also provides books, academy uniforms, as well as
transportation to and from the academy. Kingsville PD currently has ten (10) openings that we
are trying to fill.

Financial Impact:

We are currently budgeted $9,000.00 for the cost of sending cadets thru the Del Mar Regional
Police Academy Our department needs the re-imbursed funds in the amount of $19,967.00 to
help cover the cost of potential police officers attending the police academy.

Recommendation:

We request a budget amendment to use the funds reimbursed to the city, in the amount of
$19,967.00, for costs related to the training of cadets sent to the Del Mar Regional Police
Academy.




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
ADDITIONAL POLICE ACADEMY TRAINING COSTS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#04

Budget
’ Decreas

Dept Name Account Name Account
Number | |

Iwures -

Patrol Training & Travel-Academy 31613 $19,967

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 22-23 budget to appropriate additional police academy
training costs. Del Mar College received grant funding from the COG and provided
reimbursements to the City for FY 21-22 academy attendees that we were not expecting.
Funding for this request is covered by the reimbursements which increased the unappropriated
fund balance for General Fund.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 24th day of October 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #11



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO:

CC:

FROM:

DATE:

Mayor and City Commissioners
Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

February 9, 2022
**Updated October 17, 2022**

SUBJECT: FY2022 Operation Lone Star Grant Program (OLS)

Summary:

The Kingsville Police Department requested a resolution to apply for and if awarded to accept
and expend FY2022 Operation Lone Star Grant Program (OLS) funds. Funds in the amount of
$248,696.03 have been awarded to the Kingsville Police Department.

Background:

The purpose of the program is to enhance interagency border security operations supporting Operation
Lone Star including the facilitation of directed actions to deter and interdict criminal activity and detain
non-citizen inmates. Program participants shall assist in the execution of coordinated border security
operations in an effort to:

Law Enforcement

1. Increase the effectiveness and impact of Operation Lone Star.
2. Reduce border-related criminal activity in Texas.
3. Implement and increase the effectiveness of operational methods, measures, and techniques
for outbound/southbound operations.
4. Decrease the supply of drugs smuggled into and through Texas from Mexico.
5. Disrupt and deter operations of gang and cartel criminal organizations.
6. Decrease specifically targeted tactics (such as conveyance methods) for drugs in the Texas
border region.
7. decreased use of specific areas for crime as targeted in directed action missions.
8. Increase the effectiveness of directed action missions based upon intelligence and analysis to
ensure they target the most serious threats and are conducted in high pay-off areas.
9. Increase the number and quality of analytical intelligence products developed at the Unified
Command and state levels.
10. Increase coordination between local and state law enforcement agencies in planning,
execution, and analysis of border security operations




City of Kingsville
Police Department

Financial Impact:

Funding in the amount of $248,696.03 has been awarded to provide equipment and supplies in support
of Operation Lone Star activities. We are in receipt of $235,500.65 in funds that were reimbursed for
equipment and have $13,195.38 left to spend on this budget.

We had originally planned to purchase a radio repeater for use in our Lenco Bearcat. After having a
discussion with our radio systems vendor we came to a consensus that the equipment was not as robust
as what we had thought and would not be a good fit for our needs. We are currently slowly replacing all
of our radio equipment with PHASE il compatible radios that have multi-band capabilities. Therefore am
requesting a budget amendment to purchase (3) three XL200 Harris Multi band radios.

The grant for “Operation Lone Star” is a reimbursement type and does not require any cash
match.

Recommendation:
The City of Kingsville Commission approve the budget amendment so that we can expend the

grant funds awarded under this grant with our budget recommendation.

Please place this on the next available agenda. Thank you for your assistance regarding this
matter.

*****************NOT FOR PUBL'C RELEASE**********************




City of Kingsville
Police Department

BUDGET BREAKDOWN FOR EQUIPMENT THAT WAS AWARDED ,. A .
=l Equipment $248,656.03 $0.00 £0.00 §0.00  £245,696.03

$87,900.00

thhthawk HBI XP Haﬂdhe!d Sacicsca?er Qemce 146 Ke\'* Source Wi de Area

Detectors with Lead Identlﬁcatmﬁ 3 day domestic shipping and handlin $0.00 $87,900.00;2

Is13,026.70

Mobile, XG-75M/M7300, 764-870 MHZ, HALF DPLX VRS730 P25 VEHICULAR
REPEATER, 700/800 MHZ FEATURE PACKAGE P25 TRUNKING FEATURE
PACKAGE, P 25 PHASE 2, TDMA FEATURE, 256-AES, 64-DES ECP ENCRYPTION
FEATURE, SINGLE-KEY-DES-ENCRYPTION FEATURE, SINGLE-KEY AES
ENCRYPTION CONTROL UNIT, CH-721, SYSTEM, REMOTE MOUNT
ACCESSORIES, XG-75M/M7300 REMOTE MOUNT KIT, INSTALLATION, VRS, 502|°1:026.70/50.00  50.60 180.00  1$13,026.70
AND BELOW VRM MICROPHONE, STANDARD, CH-721 CONTROL UNIT
ANTENNA, BASE, TRICK ROOF MOUNT LOW LOSS ANTENNA, ELEMENT,
700/800 2dB LOW PROVILE FILETER, 800 MHZ (VRM) FILTER, VRM, 700 MHZ
SHIPPING VEHICLE REAPTER INSTALLATION
2 INight wision Unit and Accessories

ok

- }sua 444.0{)‘50 00 Esa co [$0.00 |$114,444.00

; |

150.00  |50.00 Isna 444.0012
5
.

T%‘WC TN\{ D?mf Stanéard Gezz?: Bua! Tube Mght v-sxan Demce LSHams ! g
Unfilmed White Phosphor, Black Wilcox L4 G24 Mount wilow Profile ! i !
Breakaway Base -Black P/N:28300G24-B THC Mohawk Mkl {Gen2} ! £ ags anl !
way w (Gen2; ésxza‘aqd-s,o&%zo.aa |

| ;

Counterweight System (Battery Tray) -Ranger Green TNVC Helmet Weights ;
for Mohawk 1 {Gen2} TRVC Mohawk Mkl (Gen2) Counterweight System- f i
Ranger Green (Battery Tray + 4 Weights) ! | | [
. - - y . {
= ?oi:;ﬁtit?lmem and Accessories {e.g., video observation, pole cams, ; $33,325.33 fs{) 00 %ﬁﬂﬂﬁ §sﬁ.05 E$33’325’33
T oA H

QTY 4 Part Mo, FYVS680 FYVSE80 FreedomView Videoscope Kit Specifications:
6.0mm diameter x2 Meter {8070 Shaft length 360™ Joystick Controt with 110™
Articutating Tip 3.7 LCD Touchscreen Display Tungsten Braid Sheathing
Integrated LED Lightsource Captures Stil Images & Streams Video UL
Approved for Class 1, Division Il Hazardous Location Inspections Included in 1633,325.33/$0.00 $0.00 0,00 $33,325.334
this kit are the following items: Videoscope in Carrying Case 2 Litthium lon
Batteries, AC Power Supply, Battery Charger 12V DC Power Cord USB to PC
Streaming Software USB Cable 2.0 - 6’ 8MG SD Card Window Wedge as Tank
Opener Guide Tube Sun Visor Instruction Manua!

*****************NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE**********************




City of Kingsville
Police Department

BUDGET BREAKDOWN FOR EQUIPMENT THAT WAS AWARDED ALONG WITH REQUESTED
ADJUSTMENT

' ms»aaﬁmunem
J Radm and m:cessemes

XL~200P PORTABLE 764 8?6 MHZ, 70(}]80{) MH:. FEA?URE PaC MGE PES
TRUNKING FEATURE PACKAGE, P 25 PHASE 2, TOMA FEATURE, ACCESSORIES,
ANTENNA, FLEX HELICAL, 136-870 MHZ, LI-ION 3100 MAH BATTERY 1-BAY
CHARGER, 84,395.60 PER UNIT

ZzI [surveillance Equipment and Accessories

$13,026.70,3

1$87,500.00
$87,500.002
$114,444.00

nghthawk HBI XP Handheld Sac&ﬁcaﬁ'er Dewce 140 Kev Seurce %’f&de M&a .
Detectors with Lead Identification 3 day domestic shipping and handhn

Jos [Night Vision Unit and Accessories

e A s 85

TNVC TNWD}’NV Standard Gen3 Dual Tube Night Vision Device - L3Harris |
Unfilmed White Phosphor, Black Wilcox L4 G24 Mount w/Low Profile
Breakaway Base -Black P/N:28300G24-8 TNC Mohawk Mkl {Gen2)
Counterweight System {Battery Tray) -Ranger Green TNVC Helmet Weights
for Mohawk 1 {Gen2) TRVC Mohawk Mki (Gen2) Counterweight System-
Ranger Green (Battery Trav + 4 Weights)

R G e

..meni;‘.wmm

= Specialty Camera and Accessories {e.9., video observation, pole cams,
towers, etc.}

QTY 4 Part No. FW’SS&G F%NSsSQ Freedomvlew Vedea cape m Smczﬁtemns
6.0mm diameter x2 Meter {8070 Shaft length 360™ Joystick Control with 110*
Articulating Tip 3.77 LCD Touchscreen Display Tungsten Braid Sheathing
integrated LED Lightsource Captures Stil Images & Streams Vides UL
Approved for Class 1, Division II Hazardous Location Inspections Included in 1$33,325.33/80.00 $0.C0 5G.00 $33,325.3314
this kit are the following items: Videoscope in Carrying Case 2 Litthium lon
Batteries, AC Power Supply, Battery Charger 12V DC Power Cord USB to PC
Streaming Software USB Cable 2.0 - 68’ 8MG 3D Card Window Wedge as Tank
Opener’ Guide Tube Sun Visor Instruction Manual




| abed

2eozivLie [enuapiuo) suoneMUNIWo) w=0>>->w=ﬂﬂ

$8110] oIy JOIND URY
€982 X1 'alliasBuy
Bury 3 0021

Juswyedaq ao1jod I|lasBury 03 diyg

P98/ X1 ‘SlliasBury

ZZ0Z ‘0€ 13G0190 N pijea adug 8G¥1 xog Od
"a010AUj Y} 0} ppe pue Aed-ald :Buiddiyg ajliasBury jo AuD :03 g
sAeQ 0 19N :swia] O'd

08'98L'cl $ | 1eJ0L papuajixgy 8jonb siy} ul papnjout jou si BuiwwesBold oipey :ajoN
09'G6E'Y $ L0'0¥6°'G$ ‘HOVMOVd Olavy ¥04 V101

ov'LLE $ | og'szi $| %9z |o000LL$ 3 AVE-L ‘YIOUVHO VOHOIX| 8
00°€¢E $ o011t $| %9z | 000513 € HVIN 00L€ ‘NOIMT ‘A¥3LLVE AEVdIX| L
0Z'¥ve $lovis $| %92 |000LL$ € ZHW 08-9€1L “TVOIT3H X314 'YNNILINVY ZSON-TIX| 9
00°5SS $ | 00g8t $| %9z |o00052$ € VINQL ‘Z 3SVHd Sed ‘FdNLvad d1dIX] S
00'255°S ${o00v8L1L $| %9z |o00009°L$ | ¢ ONIMINNYL §2d ‘FOVYMOVd JaNLvad LdOMd-IX| ¥
00°011L°L $ 1 000L¢ $| %9z |o0000s$ 3 ZHWYZL-9€1 "ONVE JHA ‘FUNLV3d OV1 ryid-IX8A] €

- $| - $ | %004 | 1L0'0$ € 008/ ‘ANVE 31ONIS ‘TuNLYIS WX T
0Z'S10°L $ | ov'see’e $| %9z [ooosi'cs | ¢ 18 INGIN “T1N4 ‘d002-1X ‘319V.LN0d WLIWAdX )

ajeg 1x3 3jeg 1un % "os1a | 1siilun [AD uonduasag #ued way

Il 9SBUd SZd‘dHA ‘ZHIN0.8-$9. ‘319V.LYOd d00Z-1X

WOS WICoOMP @) ZaUIews

Xe420.9'¢68'01L2 WOO'pASIASDUNTIRIUS  jlewtd

119D 0995-8P5-19¢€ TTOT ‘p1 Jequsideg 9jeqg
suogediunwwoy syppm-Aalieq Lier-zes(ioe)  reuoyq
aanejuasatday sjunoosdy tofey alnasbury jo K310 1104
ZOujleW piempa wiol4 19140 991j0d SD1I0] Opiesy 0}

SIYUVHET &P

6128. X1 ‘Oluojuy ueg “Ig UOJSNOH ‘3 Ovbe

SNOILVOINNIWINOD STTIaM-ATIVa



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
REMAINING GRANT FUNDS FROM THE 2022 OPERATION LONE STAR GRANT

PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT - BA#07

Dept Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Revenues — 4

2100 | Police State Grants 72010 $13,195.38

Expenditures - 5

2100 | Police Machinery & Equipment 71200 $13,195.38

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 22-23 budget to appropriate the remaining grant funds from
the 2022 Operation Lone Star Grant Program. Funding will come from the grant award.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

1



V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 24th day of October 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #12



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET TO ROLL OVER
THE GOLF COURSE REMAINING GREENS PROJECT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#03

Dept Dept Name Account Name Account | Budget Budget
No. | ‘ __ __| Number | Increase | Decrease

evenues —
4502 | Golf Course Contribution-County 58002 $129,760

Expenditures - 5
4502 | Golf Course Golf Course Greens Project 71215 $259,500

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 22-23 budget to roll over the Golf Course remaining greens
project. 50% of the Funding will be from the County and 50% of the funding will come from the
unappropriated fund balance of General Fund.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

1



V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 24th day of October 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #13



City of Kingsville
Finance Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CcC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director

DATE: November 19, 2022

SUBJECT: Request to roll end of year purchase orders for items ordered in FY 21-22 that

are expected to be received in FY 22-23.

Summary:
At the end of each fiscal year, there are outstanding purchase orders that have been created and
sent to vendors and due to various reasons, they remain outstanding.

Background:

All purchase orders that remain outstanding at the end of the fiscal year, are reviewed to
determine if the products are on order but have not been received or the project has been
started, but not yet completed. If there are purchase orders in that state, the purchase order
must be rolled, and the associated budget must be rolled to cover the expenditure. During the
budget process, it is not always known if items or projects are going to be received or completed
by September 30, 2022. If allowances have not been made for this expenditure in the following
fiscal year budget, a budget amendment must be submitted to cover the expenditure.

Financial Impact:
Rolled purchase orders will decrease the unappropriated fund balance of the corresponding fund
by the following amounts:

General Fund 001 — $9,264.49

PD Seizure Fund 005 - $918.00

Utility Fund Capital Projects Fund 054 - $101,765.00
CO Series 2011 Fund 066 - $31,232.25

Landfill Closure Fund 090 - $37,000.00

Texas Parks & Wildlife Grant Fund 094 - $525.00
Tax Note Series 2021 Fund 115 - $491,016.20

GF ARP Fund 121 - $337,439.25

Ed Rachal Grant Fund 124 - $1,999.00




City of Kingsville
Finance Department

e UF ARP Fund 125 - $34,082.48

e GF Tax Note Series 2022 Fund 126 - $29,685.75
e UF Tax Note Series 2022 - $92,780.90

s Total-51,167,708.32

Failure to roll the budgets for the rolled purchase orders will require current FY 22-23 budget
appropriations to cover these costs and may result in shortages in current needs. The prior fiscal
year’s appropriations included these amounts and dropped to fund balance at the end of FY 21-

22.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the approval of the budget amendment for the rolled purchase orders.




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR THE CARRY-OVER PURCHASE ORDERS THAT WERE ORDERED OR
STARTED LAST FISCAL YEAR AND WILL BE RECEIVED OR COMPLETED THIS FISCAL
YEAR.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#06

Dept Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
Number Increase Decrease

Expenditures - 5 o

1805 | Facilities Building Maintenance 51100 $779.49
1805 | Facilities Building Maintenance 51100 $1,185.00
1805 | Facilities Bldg Maint-City Hall 51103 $1,160.00

:’4503 Park Mamt Grounds & Perm Fixt 59100 $6,140.00

4503 | Park Maint Grounds & Perm Fixt 59100 $525.00

1702 | Sanitation "Machinery & Equipment | 71200 $257,107.20
2102 | Police Equipment Maintenance | 71100 $163,587.00
2200 | Fire Equipment Maintenance | 71100 $70,322.00




6101 Grounds Maint

Machinery & Equipment

71200

$92,780.

Dept Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

121 Police Computers & Assoc Eq 22600 $33,780.72

121 Police Building 71300 $75,000.00

121 Golf Course - | Equipment 71200 $228,658.53

90

Total Rollover PO’s

$1,167,708.32

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 22-23 Budget to appropriate funding for carry-over
purchase orders which include the following:
o (09-221204 — Pediatric AED Pads

05-221798 — Generator Service Agreements
19-210607 — Wood Fiber for Park Playground
04-221983 — Educational Drug Supplies
02-222314 — Water Well #23 Rehab
13-220339 — New Truck for Water Production
01-222380 — Geotextile Installation at Landfill
17-211037 — TDLR Registration & Inspection-Grant
16-212332 — 2023 Freightliner Side Loader
18-210769 — Police Vehicles
15-220104 — Fire Dept Command Vehicle
12-221071 — PD Dispatch Station
08-221435 — PD Roof Project
11-221096 — Golf Course Equipment
03-222208 — PepperBall VK5 New Cust Package
06-221655 — Soil Samples for WWTP Evaluations
14-220336 — Truck for Code Compliance
07-221559 — Slope Mower Repairs

Total Rollover PO’s

$
$
$
$
5
$
$
$
>
3
$
$
$
$
$
b
$
$

$1,

779.79
2,345.00
6,140.00

918.00

101,765.00
31,232.25
37,000.00

525.00

257,107.20

163,587.00
70,322.00
33,780.72
75,000.00

228,658.53

1,999.00
34,082.48
29,685.75
92,780.90
167,708.32

Funds will come the unappropriated fund balance in the associated funds.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the

extent of such conflict only.




THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 24th day of November 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __14th day of ___November , 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



